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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Power Financial Corporation’s operating earnings for the three-month period ended March 31, 2007 were 5482 million, or $0.66 per
share, compared with $408 million, or $0.56 per share, in the corresponding pericd in 2006. This represents an 184% increase on
a per share basis.

Growth in operating earnings reflects primarily growth in the contribution from the Corporation’s subsidiaries and affiliate,
Other income was nil in the first quarters of 2007 and 2006, and therefore net earnings, including other income, for the three-
month period ended March 31, 2007 were 5482 million, or $0.66 per share, compared with $408 million, or $0.56 per share in the
first quarter of 2006.

SUBSIDIARIES” AND AFFILIATE'S RESULTS

GREAT-WEST LIFECO !NC.

Great-West Lifeco reported net income attributable to common shareholders of $514 million or $0.576 per share for the three
months ended March 31, 2007, compared with net income of $446 million or $C.501 per share in the corresponding period of 2006.
This represents a 15% increase on & per share basis.

IGM FINANCIAL INC,

IGM Financial reported net income for the three months ended March 31, 2007 of $210.5 million, compared with $185.3 million in 2006,
Diluted earnings per share were $0.79 per share, compared with $0.69 per share in the first quarter of 2006, an increase of 14.5%.

PARGESA HOLDING 5. A,

Parjointco NV. holds Power Financial's irterest in Pargesa Holding. The contribution from Pzrjointco to Power Financial's earnings
was $18 million in the first quarter of 2007, compared with 310 raillion in 2006. This reflects an increase in Pargesa’s operating
results, which grew to SF78 million in the first quarter of 2007, zompared with SF45 million in 2006.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

4
/@M/‘m_. /

Robert Gratton R. Jefirey Orr
Chairman of the Board Prasident and Cnief Executive Officer
May 9, 2007
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The trademarks contained in this report are owned by Power Financial Corporation, or a member *
" . of the Power Financial group of companies. Trademarks that are not owned by Power Financial are
used with-permission, )
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POWER FINANCIAL CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF OPERATING RESULTS
ALL TABULAR AMOUNTS ARE IN MILLIONS OF CANADIAN DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. '

' © MAY 9, 2007

The following sets forth management’s discussion and analysis (the MD&A) of the interim consolidated financial position and results of operations of
Power Financial Corporation {Power Financial or the Corporation} for the three-month period ended March 31, 2007 (the interim MD&A). This document
should be read in conjunction with the unaudited interim consolidated financial statemenits of Power Financial and notes thereto for the three-month
period ended March 31, 2007, management’s discussion and analysis of operating results for the year ended December 31, 2006 (the 2006 MD&A),
and the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2006 (the 2006 Consalidated Financial Statements).
Additional information relating to Power Financial, including the Annual Information Form, may be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com,

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS » Certain statements in this MD&A, other than statements-of historical facs, are forward-locking statements based on certain
assumptions and reflect the Corporation’s, its subsidiaries’ or affiliate’s current expectations. These statements may include, without limitation, statements regarding
the operations, business, financial condition, pricrities, ongoing objectives, strategies and butlook of Power Finaricial, its subsidiaries or affiliate for the current fiscal year
and subsequent periods. Forward-ldoking staternents include statements that are predictive in nature, depend upon or rafer 10 future events or conditions, or include
words such as “expects’, “anticipates’, ‘plans’, "believes’, "estimates”, “intends’, “targets”, “projects’, "forecasts” or negative versions thereof and other similar expressions,
or future or conditional verbs such as "may”, "will”, *should”, *would” and “could”.

This information is based upon certain materlat factors or assumptions that were applied in drawing a conclusion or makrng a forecast or projection as reflected in the
forward-looking statements, including the perceprron of historical trends, current canditions and expected future developments, as well as other factors that are believed
1o be appropriate,in the circumstances. ) . . + .

By its nature, this information is subject 10 inherent risks and uncertainties that may be general or specific. A variety of material factors, many of which are beyond the
Corporatlon’s, its subsidiaries’ and affiliate’s control, affect the operations, performance and results of the Corporation, its subsidiaries and affiliate, and their businesses,
and could cause actual results to differ materially from current expectatlons of estimated or anticipated events or results, These factors include, but are not limited to:
the impact or unanticipated impact of general economic, politicat and market'factors in North America and mternatronally interest and foreign exchange rates, global
equrty and capital markets, management of market liquidity and funding risks, changes in accounting policies and methods used 1o report financfal condition, including
uncer’talntles associated with critical accounting assumptions and estimates, the effect of applylng future accounrrng changes business competition, technological
change, changes in govemment regulation and legislation, changes in tax taws, uneprcted jUdICla| or regulatory proceedlngs ‘catastrophic events, the Corporatlon 5,
its subsidiaries' or affiliate’s ability to complete strategic transactions and integrate dcquisitions, and the Corpordtion's, its subsidiaries’ or affiliate’s sutcess in ‘anticipating
and managing the foregeing risks.

The reader is cautloned that the foregoing list of factors is nol exhau«uve of the factors that may affect any of the Corporation’s, its subsidiaries’.and affiliate’s
forward Iookrng starements The reader is also cautioned to consrder these and other factors carefully and not to pur undue relrance on forward-looking statements.

Other than as specificalty requued brv law, the Corporation undertakes no ob!igatlon to update any forward-looking statement to reﬂect events or circumstancas after the
date on which such statement is made, or 1o reflect the ocgurrence of unanrlcrpaled events, whether as a result of new information, future events ot results, or otherwise.

Additional information about the risks and uncertainties of the Corporation’s business is provided in its disclosure matenals including its most recent Annual Information
Form, fited with the securitles requlatory authorities in Canada, available at wwwisedar.com.

3" . [N

Changes to Internal Controls

During the first quarter of 2007, there were no changes in the Corporatrons internal contrals over ﬁnancral reportmg that have marerrally affected,
or dre- reasonably fikely to materially affect, the Corporation's'intérnal controls ovel financiat reporting.

i R

.o B N " Overview

Power Frnancral is a holdrng company with substantial rnterests in the financial services industry through its control!rng interesis in Great West
Lifeco Inc. (Lifeco} and IGM Financial tnc. (IGM). Power Financial also holds, together with the Frére group of Belgium, an interest in Pargesa Holding
5. A (Pargesa)

-

For a more complete description of the activities and results for Lifego and IGM, readers are referred to parts B.and.C of this interim MD&A
which consist of their respective mterrm MD&A and financial statements, as prepared and disclosed by these companies in accardance with
applicable securities legislation. This information is also available either direcily from SEDAR {(www.sedar.com) or from the. Web sites of Lifeco
(wwwgreatwestlrfeco com) of IGM (www igmfinancial.com).

e
N

On March 31, 2007 Power Fmancral and IGM held 70.5% and 4.2%, respectively, of Lifeco’s common shares, representlng approximately 65% of the
voting rights attached to all outstarrdrr)g Lifeco voting shares.

On the.same date, Power Fmanc:al and The Great-West Life Assurance Company (Great West Life) held 55.9% and 3.5%, respectively, of IGM’s
common shares,.t +! R - ,

Part > consnsts of mformatron relatmg 1© Pargesa derwed from 1he press re'rease rssned by Pargesa on May 3, 2007,

Power Frnancral Europe 8V, a wholly owned subsrdrary of Power Flnancral and the Frére group each held a 50% interest in Parjointco, which at the
end of March 2007 held a 54.19 equity intesest in Pargesa, representing 62.5% of the voting rights of that company.
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The Pargesa group has substantial holdings in major companies based in Europe. These investnents are held by Pargesa directly or through its
affiliated Belglan holding company, Groupe Bruxeltes Lambert (GBL). As of March 31, 2007, its portfolio was composed of interests in various sectors,
including oil, gas and chemicals through Total 5.A. (Total); energy, water and waste services thiough Suez; specialty minerals through Imerys; cement
and building materials through Lafarge and wine and spirits through Pernod Ricard, in which GBL made its initial investment in the latter part of
2006. In addition, Pargesa and GBL have also invested or committed to invest in the area of private equity, including in the French private equity
funds Sagard 1 and 2, whose management company is a subsidiary of Power Corporation of Canada (Power Corporation).

As previously disclosed, GBL sold to Bertelsmann its 2519 equity interest in that company for cash consideration of €4.5 billion, generating a gain
of approximately €24 billion for GBL. The transaction closed on July 4, 2006. The impact of this gain on Power Financial’s non-operating earnings
in the third guarter of 2006 was $356 million.

Outstandmg Number of Common Shares

As of the date hereof, there were 704,893,680 common shares of the Corporation outstanding, compared with 704,813, 680 as of December 31, 2006
and December 31, 2005. The increase In the number of outstanding common shares results from the exercise of stock options under the Corporation’s
Employee Stock Option Plan. - U

Basis of Presentation and Sammary of Accounting Policies’

The Consalidated Financial Statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accountmg principles in
Canada (Canadian GAAP) and are presented in Canad|an dollars '

' Changes in Accounting Policies

Effective January 1, 2007, the Corporation adopted the new provisions of the Canadian Insmute of Chartered Accountants (CICA) Handbook on
Accounting for Financial Instruments. The new sectlons on Financial Instruments, Hedges and Comprehensive Income, including revisions to the
section on Life Insurance Enterprises, replace all previous guidance on these items issued by the CICA, :

These standards require that all financial assets be classified as available for sale, held to maturity, trading, or loans and receivables. The standards
require that all inancial assets be carried at fair value, if determinable, in the balance sheet, except loans and receivables, in¢luding martgages
and securities classified as held to maturity, which are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial liabilities must be
classified as either trading, which are carried at fair value, or other than held for trading, which are carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.

Changes in the fair value of trading securities are reported in earnings, while changes in the fair value of securities that are available for sale are
recorded in Other comprehensive income until realized or impaired, at which time they are recorded in the statement of earnings, All derivatives,
including embedded derivatives that must be separately accounted for, except those described below, must be recarded at fair vatue in the balance
sheet and the changes in fair value must be recorded in the statement of earnings.

Derivative instruments specifically designated as a hedge and meeting the criteria for hedge effectiveness may offset changes in fair values or
cash flows of hedged items, A hedge must be designated as a cash flow hedge, fair value hedge, or a hedge of net investments in self-sustaining
foreign operations. A fair value hedge requires the change in fair value of the hedging derivative and the change in fair value of the hedged item
relating 1o the hedged risk to both be recorded in the statement of earnings. A cash flow hedge requires the change in fair value of the derivative,
to the extent effective, to be recorded in Other comprehensive income, which will be reclassified to earmngs when the hedged transacuon impacts
earnings. Any hedge ineffectiveness on a cash flow hedge is recorded in the statement of earnings.

A consolidated statement of comprehensive income is included in the Corporation’s financial statements. Unrealized gains and losses on financial
assets that are held as available for sale, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of cash flow hedging instruments and unsealized foreign
currency translation gains and losses are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income until recognized in the statement of earmngs
Accumulated other comprehensive income forms part of Shareholders’ equity. ’

As described in Part B of this interim MD&A, investments backing actuarial liabilities, investments backing participating account surplus in
The Canada Life Assurance Company (Canada Life), and preferred shares classified as liabilities are designated as held for trading using the fair value
option. Changes in the fair value of these investments flow through Net earnings. The impact for assets backing actuarial liabilities is largely offset
by corresponding changes in the actuarial fiabilities which also, flow through.Net earnings. Investments backing Lifeco’s shareholder capital and
surplus, with the exception of the investrments backing participating account surplus in Canada Life, are classifred as available for sale. Unrealized
gains and losses on these investments flow through Other comprehensive income untif they are realized, Certain investment portfolios are classified
as held for trading as a reflection of their underlying nature, Changes in the fair value of these investments flow through Net earnmgs There has
been no change to the Corporation’s method of accounting for real estate or loans.

In addition, effective January 1, 2007, Lifeco no longer defers net realized gains on financial Instruments {bonds, shares, and mortgages), nor does it
carry investments in shares at cost plus a moving average market value adjustment for unrealized gains and losses. On January 1, 2007, deferred net
realized gains on bonds, shares, and mortgages carried on the balance sheet were eliminated with corresponding adjustments to retained earnings
and actuariat liabilities. At December 31, 2006, deferred net realized gains 1otalled $2,821 million or $2,628 million excluding real estate.
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On January 1, 2007, IGM's securities portfolio was designated as available for sale. The loans portfolio was designated as loans and receivables and
is carried at amortized cost. Deposits and certificates were cIassuﬁed as ather than held for trading and are carried at amaortized cost.

As mentioned above, a significant portion of the Pargesa portfolio — namely the investments in Total, Suez, Lafarge and Pernod Rlcard—are
not consolidated or accounted for using the equity method, These investments have been classified by Pargesa as available for sale investments.

As a consequence of the new standards, transition adjustments were made on January 1, 2007 to certain existing financial instruments to adjust their
carrying value to market, to recognize derivative financial instruments on the balance sheet and to eliminate the recognition of deferred realized
gains with corresponding adjustments to actuarial liabilities. The following table summarizes the adjustments required to adopt the new standards:

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, . iy JANUARY 1,
2006 LIFECO 1GM PARJOINTCO 2007
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents | . 5138 . . 5138
Investments . L . , . P -
Shares , . 4,602 661 96 5.359
Bonds : E ’ ©o652e6 0 mé T 66,262
Mortgages and other oans = 15,823 (46) B ' 15,777
Loans to policyholders 6,776 : 6,776
Real estate . . e 2218 . , . . 2,218
94,665 1631, L., 96 96,392
investment in affiliate, at equity 2,137 . .o 1,157 3,294
All other assets T 78546 T CasyT o 3 28,396
130,486 1,478 99 1,157 133,220
Liabilities 1 R B A
Policy liabitities .. e e 2 93978 . 38%,., ., 97.874
Funds held under reinsurance contracts ' 1,822 121 T 1,943
Deferred net réalized gains 2,821 (2,628} 193
Preferred shares of the Corporation 300 300
Preferred shares of subsidiaries 1,325 71 1,396
All other liabilities 11,605 . 53 11,658
' 111,85 1,460 53 , 113,364
Non-controlling interests . 7.213 99 19 7,33
Shareholders’ equity ‘ . . .
Pr‘efe_rred shares ) . 1,400 1,400
Common shares ' 593 593
Contributed surplus . 56 56
Retained earnings 9,621 (272} 9,349
Accumulated other comprehensive income : C . 19 27 1,157 1,375
Accurmulated other comprehensive income
fForeign currency translation] ' ’ (248) ‘ ' {248)
] 11,422 81) 27 1,157 12,525
1 130,486 1478 99 1157 133,220

For specific details as to the effect of these new standards on the Corporatlon and more speaﬁcally on Lufecos and IGM's financial statements,
the reader is referred to Parts B and C of this MD&A, Pt v : :
[ N i .- ' . .

Inclusion of Pargesa’s Resuits o

The investment in Pargesa is accaunted for by Power Financial under the equity method, As described above, the Pargesa portfolio currently
consists primarily of investments in Imerys, Total, Suez, Lafarge and Pernod Ricard, which are held by Pargesa directly or through GBL. Imerys is
consolidated in the financial statements of RPargesa while the contribution from.Total, Suez, Lafarge and Pernod Ricard (which will contribute for
the first time in 2007} to GBLs earnings consists of the dividends received from these companies,

The contribution from Pargesa to Power Financial's earnings is based on the economic (flow-through} presentation of resubts used by Pargesa.
Pursuant to-this presentation, “operating income” and ‘non-operating income” are presented separately by Pargesa. Power Financial's share of
non-operating income of Pargesa, after adjustments or reclassifications if necessary, is included as part of “Other income” in the Corporation’s
financial statements. .

\

+
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Results of Power Financial Corporation

This section is an overview of the results of Power Financial. In this section, consistent with past practice, the contributions from Lifeco and IGM,
which represent most of the earnings of Power Financial, are accounted for using the equity methed in order to facilitate the discussion and analysis.
This presentation has no impact on Pawer Financial’s net earnings, and is intended to assist readers in their anatysis of the results of the Corporation.

NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES
In analysing the financial results of the Corporation and consistent with the presentation in previous years, net earnings-are subdivided in this
section into the following companents;

» operating earnings; and ! )

» gther items, which includes, but is not limited o, the impact on the Corporation’s net earnings of Other income as presented in the Corporation’s
consolidated statements of earnings (net of income tax and non-controlling interests, if any).

Management has used these performance measures for many years in its presentation and analysis of the financial performarice of Power Financial,
and believes that they provide additional meaningful information to readers in their analysis of the resutts of the Corporation.

"Operating earnings” exclude the after-tax impact of any itemn that management considers to be of a non-recurring nature or that could make the
period-over-period comparison of results from operations less meaningful, and also excludes the Corporation’s share of any such item presented
in a comparable manner by Lifeco or IGM. . " :

Operating earnings and operating earnings per share are non- GAAP financial measures that do not have a standard meaning and may not be
comparable to similar measures used by other entities.

For the three-manth periods ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, Othér:ihcome was nil.

Réview of Financial Performance R

EARNINGS SUMMARY CONDENSED SUPPLEMENTARY STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

R THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31
o ., 2007 . : 2006

PER |, PER
5 TOTAL! SHARE TOTALD SHARE
Contribution to operating earnings from subsidiaries and affiliate . 499 426
Results from corporate activities o (13) (14)
Sub-total . 486 412
Dividends on preferred shares, Series C and J {4) (4) T
Operating earnings?! v 482 0.66 408 “0.,56
Other items - - - LT
Net earnings o 482 0.66 408 0.56

[1] Before dividends on perpetual preférred shares issued by the Corporation, which amounted to $19 million and $16 million in the three-month periods ended March 31, 20067
and 2006, respectively.

[2] Qperating earnings per share are calculated after deducting dividends on perpetual preferred shares from operating earnings.

OPERATING EARNINGS
Operating earnings for the three-month period ended March 31, 2007 were $482 million, or $0.66 per share, compared with $408 million,
or $0.56 per share in the same period in 2006. This represents an 18.4% increase on a per share basis.

o . . i . N
I . e W . Ly e :

SHARE OF OPERATING EARNINGS FROM SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATE '
Power Financial’s share of operating earnings from its subsidiaries and affiliate increased by 171% in the first quarter of 2007, compared with the
same period in 2006, from $426 million 1o 5499 millior. . .« L Y i g .y

Lifeco’s contribution to Power Financial’s gperating earnings was $363 million, for the three-manth period in 2007, compared with $313 million for
the corresponding period in2006. . 1. - Ctp, et A et P

L. +

»  Lifeco reported net income to common sharetiolders far the three months énded March 3172007 of $514 million, compared with $446 million for
the same period in 2006, an increase of 15%, Earnings per share'were $0.576 Tor the' period; compared with $0.501 in the corresponding périod
in 2006, an increase of 15% for the quarter. . R T TR TR

T LI N
For the three-month periods ended March 31, the contnbutlﬂn from IGM to operatlng earmngs was 5118 rillion in 2007 compared with $103 mllhon
in 2006, ot v

> IGM reported net income for the three months ended March 31, 2007 of $21t miltion, compared with 5185 million for the same pé?iod in '2006,
an increase of 13.7%. Diluted earnings per share were 50.79 for the period, compared with $0.69 in 2006, an increase of 14.5% for the quarter.
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Summary of Quarterly Results
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2007 2006 2005
¢ a Q4 Qi1 Q2 (o]} Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql

Revenues 8,068 9,096 7179 7,230 6,285 7,092 5734 6,283 6,975
Operating earnings 2131 482 472 439 483 408 450 414 449 381

per share — basic 0.66 0.65 0.60 0.66 0.56 " 0.61 057 0.62 0.52

Other items - 2 356 (5) - @ (29) 2 @

per share -— basic - - 0.50 {0.01) - (c.o1) {0.03) 0.00 0.00

Net earnings 482 474 - 795 478 408 441 390 451 379
per share—basic . - 0.66 0.65 110 0.65 0.56 0.60 0.54 0.62 0.52

per share —diluted . | 0.65 0.64 110 0.65 055 0.60 053 0.62 0.52

[} The contribution from Pargesa to cperating earnings includes Pargesa’s share of the dividends paid by Total, Suez, Lafarge (starting in 2006}, and Pernod Rlcard {starting
in 2007), as well as, for the last time in 2006, Pargesa’s share of the portion of the dividend received by GBL from Bertelsmann, which was considered a preferred dividend
(Pargesa’s share: SF37 milllen in 2006 and SF30 millicn in 2005) and thus recorded as income. These dividends contribute significantly to Pargesa’s operating results, Dividends
from Suez, Lafarge and Pernod Ricard (Pargesa has not received to date any dividend frem Perncd Ricard} are received once a year, during the second quarter. Total pays
Its dividend in two instalments, in the second and fourth guarters.

[2] Lifecc recorded, in the third and fourth quarters of 2005, reinsurance provisions of $30 million and $13 millicn after tax, respectively, for expected losses arising from hurrlcane
damages in 2005. Power Financial's share of this specific charge was $22 million or $0.63 per share in the third quarter and $9 millicn or $0.01 per share i the fourth quarter
of 2005. In addition, Other items in 2005 also included Power Financial's share of restructuring costs recorded by Lifeco in connection with the acquisition of Canada Life.

Other items also Include, in the second quarter of 2006, the Corporation’s share of tax benefits recorded by IGM (please also refer to the 2006 MDE&A), as well as, In the third
quarter of 2006, an amount of $356 milllon representing the impact on the Corporation of the gain recorded by GBL as a result of the sale of its interest in Bertelsmann,

[3) For a definition of this non-GAAP financlal measure, please refer to Resuits of Power Finzncial Corporation — Non-GAAP Financial Measures.
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Results of Power Financial Corporation

This section is an averview of the results of Power Financial, In this section, consistent with past practice, the contributions from Lifeco and IGM,
which represent mast of the earnings of Power Financial, are accounted for usirig the equity method in order to facilitate the discussion and analysis,
This preservation has no impact on Power Financial’s net earnings, and is intended to assist readers in their analysis of the results of the Corporation.

, NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES ,
In analysing the financiat results of the Corporation and consistent with the presentation in previous years, net earmngs are subdivided in this
section into the following components:
> operating earnings; and )
> other items, which includes, but is not limited to, the impact on the Corporation’s net earnings of Other income as presented in the Corporation's
consolidated statements of earnings (net of income tax and non-controlling interests, if any).

Management has used these performance measures for many years in its presentation and analysis of the financial performarice of Power Financial,
and believes that they provide additional meaningful information to readers in their analysis of the results of the Corporation.

“Operating earnings” exclude the after-tax impact ofany item that management cansiders to be of a non-recurring nature or that could make the
period-over-period comparison of results from operations less meaningful, and also excludes the Corporation’s share of any such item presented
in a comparable manner by Lifeco or IGM, " o '

Operating earnings and operating earnings per share are non- GAAP financial measures that do not have a standard meaning and may ndt be
comparable to similar measures used by other entities. r

For the three-month periods ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, Othe:rii'ncome was nil.

Lot L
Revww of Financial Performance R

EARNINGS SUMMARY CONDENSED SUPPLEMENTARY STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

. THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31
oo , 2007 P 2006

L PER [+ PER
. TOTALI SKARE TOTAL SHARE

Coentribution to operating earnings from subsidiaries and affiliate , 499 426

Results from corporate activities o (13) (14}

Sub-total . 486 412

Dividends on preferred shares, Series C and J 4) (4}

Operating earnings S 482 0.66 408 056

Other items - - R

Net earnings T 482 0.66 408 0.56

[ Before dividends on perpetual preferred shares issued by the Corporation, which amounted to $19 million and $16 millionin the three-month periods ended March 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively, -

[2} Operating earnings per share are calculated after deducting dividends on perpetuat preferred shares from operating earnings

(]

OPERATIN§ EARNINGS
Operating earnings for the three-month pericd ended March 31, 2007 were $482 million, or $0.66 per share, compared with $408 million,
or 50, 56 per share in the same penod in 2006, This represents an 18. 4% increase on a per share basis.

SHARE OF OPERATING EARNINGS FROM SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATE o
Power Financial’s share of operating earnings from its subsidiaries and afﬁhate increased by 171% in the first quarter of 2007, compared with the
same period in 2006, from $426 million to $499 million. . . - . Y i e ponlo

L . e H S

Lifeco’s contribution to Power Financial’s gperating earnings was $363 million, for the three-month period in 2007, compared with $313 million for
the corresponding period in2006. . 1. Sy, it

veu '

[TORELEN RO B R L

»  Lifeco reported net income to common sharetiolders for the three months énded March 3122007 of $514 million, compared with $446 millicn for
the same period in 2006, an increase of 15%. Earnings per share'weté $0576 for tha pefiod? compared with $0.501 in the con responding périod
in 2006, an increase of 15% for the quarter. . R T T VR I Ry

o [ . oo
For the three-month periods ended March 31, the contribution from IGM to operating earmngs was 5118 million in 200? compared with $103 mllhon
in 2006. t ot ' b

> IGM reparted net income for the three months ended March 33, 2007 of $211 million, compared with $185 million for the same pg?iod in 2006
an increase of 13.7%. Diluted eamings per share were $079 for the period, compared with %069 in 2006, an increase of 14.5% for the quarter,
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The contribution from the European affiliate to Power Financial's ¢perating earnings was $18 million in 2007, compared with $10 mrlllon in the
corresponding period in 2006.

> Pargesa’s operating results for the first quarter of 2007 were SF78 million, compared with SF45 million in the corresponding period in 2006.

> As noted above, as a consequence of the sale by GBL of its interest in Bertelsmann in July 2006, the results of Pargesa commencing in the
third quarter of 2006 no longer include a contribution from this company when comparing with the first quarter of 2006. This was however
more than offset by Pargesa's share of gains recorded by GBL fram its investment in private equity funds, including Sagard 1, a French private
equity fund, managed by a subsidiary of Power Corporation as well as by higher net interest income. Results of Pargesa for the first quater
do not include any contribution from Total, Suez, Lafarge and Pernod Ricard as these companies do not pay dividends in the first quarter.

As nated above, Parts B and C consist of the interim MD&A and ﬁnancral statements of Lifeco and IGM, as prepared and disclosed by these companies
in accordance W|th appllcable securities legislation. Part D consists 0f1nformat|on relating to Pargesa derived from publicly disclosed information.

RESULTS FROM CORPORATE ACTIVITIES t
Results from corporate activities, before dividends on preferred shares Series C and J, were net charges of $13 million and $14 million in the first
quarters of 2007 and 2006, respectively. The variance reﬂects maln}y, higher i income from investments in 2007 compared with 2006, resulting primarily
from an increase m both average cash balances and feturns partly offset by an increase in operattng expenses '

Dividends on preferred shares, Series C and J, which are classified as financing charges, amounted to $4 million in the three-month periods
of 2007 and 2006.

* - L . : Lo w

OTHER ITEMS
Far the three-month period ended March 31, 2007; other items not included in operating earnrngs was nil as in the corresponding period of 2006.

. . ) NET EARNINGS : AN ‘I J
Therefore net earnrngs for the quarter were $482 mrllron or $0.66 per share in the first quarter of 2097 compared with $408 million or 50.56 per

share in t_he corresponding period in 2006,

Financial Position, quuldlty and Capltal Resources

CONDENSED SUPPLEM FNTARY BALANCE ‘;HEET

R MARCH 31, DECEN!BER 31, ' MARCH 31, DECEMBER 31V,
T Yo 2007° » 2006 : 007 - 2006
ot . ) Lo . s CONSOUDATE‘D'BASIS ’ to L EQUITY BASISN
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents . o , . %583 .. 5138 . 729 730
Investments at equity 3, 331 2137 12,903 11,592
Other investments 105,300 94,665
Other assets ) 19,416 28,546 84 81
Total BT 132,630 130,486 13,716 12,403
Liabilities e
Policy liabilities
Actuarial libilities 92,786 89,490
Cther . 4,382 4,488
QOther liabilities - 9,626 12,283 429 : 43t
Preferred shares of the Corporation 300 100 v 300 " 300
Preferied shares of subsidiaries 1,394 1,325 ‘
Capital trust securitie$ and debentures 634 o646 |0 0 T :
Debentwres and other borrowings 3,308 3319 . v 250 250
- 112,430 111,851 S - 979 981
Non-centrolling interests 7,463 7213. 1 - !
Shareholders’ equity i . ] , . . ) .
Perpetual preferred shares ' - T 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400
Comman shareholders’ equity 11,337 10,022 11,337 ' 10,022
: ‘ " 12,737 - 11,422 12,737 11,422
Total 132,630 130486 13,716 12,403
Consolidated assets and assets ynder administration- | . : 350,805 339,596

[} Condensed supplementary balance sheet of the Corporation with Lifeco and IGM accounted for using the equity method,

o
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CONSOLIDATED BASIS :
The consolidated balance sheets include Lifeco’s and IGM'’s assets and liabilities, Parts B and C of this MD&A relating to these subsidiaries include
a presentation of their balance sheets.

Total assets increased to $132,630 million at March 31, 2007, compared with $130,486 million at December 31, 2006, The increase in assets is primar-
ily due to the transitional adjustments related to the application of the new accounting standards on financial instruments, as described above,
The increase in Other investments reflects in particular the effect of the Equitable Life transaction in the European segment of Lifeco, in which
$9.5 billion of invested assets were acquired. This transaction closed during the first quarter of 2007 and as a consequence Other assets decreased
by a c0rresp0nding amount, reflecting a reduction in funds held by ceding insurers.

Assets under administration include segregated funds of Lifeco and IGM's assets under management, at market values. The market value of
Lifeco's segregated funds was $93 biltion at the end of March 2007, compared with 590 billion at the end of 2006. IGM s assets under management
at market value, including those of Mackenzie Financial Corporation {Mackenzie) and Investment Planning Counsel, were $123 billion at the end of
March 2007, compared with $19 hillion at the end of 2006. -

EQUITY BAS!IS,
Under the equity basis presentatron ereco and IGM are accounted for usrng the equity method. Thls presentatron has no |mpact on Power Financial’s
Shareholders' equity, and is |ntended to assrst readers in isolating the contrrbutron of Power Frnancral as the parent company, to consolrdated

assets and liabilities. ' ..

.

Cash and cash equivalents held by Power Financial amounted to $729 million at the end of March 2007, compared with 5730 mifiion at the end of
December 2006.

In managing its own cash and cash equivalents, Power Financial may hold cash balances or invest in short-term paper or equivalents, as well as
deposits, denominated in foreign currencies and thus be exposed to ﬂuctuations in exchange rates. In order to protect against such fluctuations,
Power Financial from time to time enters into currency hedging transactions with highly rated ﬁnancrai |nst|tut|ons As at March 31 2007 99% of
the 5729 million of cash and cash equivalents were denominated in Canadian doltars, '

Investments at equity, which represent the carrying value of Power Financial’s investmenis in Lifeco, IGM and Parjointco, increased to $l2,903 millic)n,

compared with $11,592 mllllon at the end of December 2006. This i increase. is marnly due to Yo .
o i 1 }

»  Power Financial’s share ofnet earnings from its SUbSIdIaI’IES and afﬁhate net ofdrvrdends recerved amountlng to $275 miilion;

-

» the impact of new accounting rules on ﬁnanc:al mstruments which became eﬁectwe for the Carporation as of January 1, 2007, for a net amount
of $1,036 million, which represents principally Power Financial’s share of Other cemprehensive income from its subsidiaries and affiliate. This
item includes the impact of the transitional adjustment recognized on January 1, 2007 (first time application of the new rules) for an amount
of $1,03 million; and g

»  anegative variation of $38 million in foreign currency iranglation adjustments, related to the Corporation’s indirect investments in Lifeco’s
foreign operations and in Pargesa,

J.C‘Vi.ash Flows

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 11

! 2007 ’ 2006
Cash flow from operating activities E . . 208 . {(40)
Cash flow from financing activities . . . (299). . (435
Cash flow from investing activities . {448} . (169)
Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equrvalenrs Lo, 118y .30
Increase [decrease] in cash and cash equivalents I - {555) 610}
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year .. 5,138 4,642
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 4,583 4,032

On a consolidated basis, cash and cash equivalents decreased by $555 million in the three-month period ended March 3, 2007 compared wrth
a decrease of $6!0 million in the corespending period in 2006.

Operating activities produced a net inflow of $208 million in the three-month period ended March 31, 2007, compared with a net outflow of
$40 million in the corresponding period in 2006. :

»  For 2007 Lifeco’s cash flow from operations was a net inflow of$178 million, compared with a net outrlow of $52 million in the corresponding
period in 2006. The increase in cash flow from operations compared to 2006 is.mainly due to higher premium income and investment income
partially offset by higher payments to policyholders, Cash flows generated by operations were used to acquire an additional $310 million of
invested assets, including bonds, shares, mortgages and real estate to support policy Fabilities and to fund inancing activities.
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»  Operating activities of IGM, before payment of commissions, generated $174 million in 2007, as compared with $165 million in 2006.
Cash commissions paid were $117 enillion in the first quarter of 2007, compared with $121 million in the first quarter of 2006.

Cash flows from financing activities, which include dividends paid on the Corporation’s common and preferred shares as well as dividends paid
by subsidiaries to non-controlling interests, resulted in a net outflow of $299 million in 2007, compared with net outflows of $431 million in 2006.

Financing activities during the quarter ended March 31, 2007 compared to the same period in 2006 include:
» Dividends paid on a consofidated basis in 2007 of $320 million, compared with $27% million in 2006.

»  There was no repayment of long-term debt in 2007, compared with $150 million in 2006, which consisted of the repayment by Power Financial
of its $150 million debentures which matured in January 2006.

»  Repurchase for cancellation by subsidiaries of the Corporation of their common shares in the amount of $18 million in 2007, compared with
522 million in 2006.

Cash flows from :nvestrng actlwtles resulted in net outflows of 5448 million in 200? compared wrth net outflows of $169 million in the same period
in 2006.

» Investing activities at Lifeco in 2007 résulted in 2 net outflow of $310 million, as mentioned above, compared with a net cutflow of $40 million
in 2006. v I . ,

Inve e 2-tivities at IGM resulted in a net outflow of $138 million in 2007, compared with a net outflow of $129 million in 2006.

Cash flows from activities of Lifeco and IGM afé ﬁé&tr'ib'ed!iﬁ’théir respective MD&A in Parts B and C of this MD&A related to these subsidiaries.

' CORPORATE CASH FLCWS .
Ppwer Financial is a holdmg company As such, corparate cash flows from operations, before payment of dwrdends are principally made up of
dividends raceived from its subsidiaries.and affiliate and income from investments, less operating expenses, financing charges and income taxes.
The ability of Lifeco and IGM, which are alsg holding companies, to meet their obligations generally and pay dividends depends in particular upon
receipt of sufficient funds from their subsidiaries. The.payment of interest and dividends by Lifeco’s principal subsidiaries is subject to restrictions
set out in relevant insurance and corporate laws and regulations, which require that solvency and capital standards be maintained. As well, the
capitalization of Lifeco's principal subsidiaries takes into account the views expressed by the various credit rating agencies that provide ratings
related to financial strength and other measures relating q those companies. The payment of dividends by IGM's principal subsidiaries is subject
to carporate laws and regulatrons which require that solvency standards be mamtarned In addition, certain subsrdrarles of IGM must also comply

‘with capital or fiquidity requirements established by regulatory authorities. *

Dividends declared by Lifeco and IGM in 2007 on thelr common shares amounted to $0.255 and $0:4275 per share, respectively, compared with

$0.22375 and $0.37 per share, respectively, in the first quarter of 2006 ha ,

Pargesa pays its dividends in the second auarter. The leldend payabie in 2007, which was approved at Pargesa’s annual meeting held on May 3, 2007,
amounts 1o SF2.37 per bearer share, compared with SF2. 15 |n 2006

In the first quarter of 2007, Power Financial dectared dlwdends of SO 2675 per share on rts common shares co"npared with 50. 232'3 per share in the
same period in 2006. This represents a 13.1% increase,

Shareholders’ Equity
Common shareholders’ equity was $11.337 million at the end of March 200?r compared with $10,022 million at December 31, 2006, The increase of

$1,315 million is mainly due to: ' T

»  a 53 million increase in retained earnings, reflecting net earnings of $482 million, dividends declared of $207 million and a negative amount of
$272 million resulting from the change in accounting policy as described in the section on Changes in Accounting Policies;

»  the first time recording of Other comprehensive income in the ameunt of $1,375 million.For more details, refer 10 the section on Changes in
Accounting Policies; and — . IS e s : S . !

» changes to accumulated other comprehensive income of negative'$67 milllon which includes a negatlve vatiation of $38 million in foreign
currency transtation, as menticned previously. b '

There were 80,000 common shares issued by the Corporation in the first quarter of 2007 pursuant to the Corporation’s Employee Stock Optron

Plan, for an amaunt of 51 million.

As a result of the above, book value per common share of the Corporation increased to $1608 at the end of March 2007, compared with $14.22 at
the end of 2006.
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RATINGS OF THE CORPORATION
As of the date hereof, ratings of certain of the Corporation’s securities are as follows:

o
Q
=z
m
=
=
=
o
Z
o
o
r
[
[+}
=
o
o
@
>
d
)
=4

DOMINICN BOND STANDARD & PGOR'S
RATING SERVICEM RATINGS SERVICESW
Preferred shares
Cumulative ' Pid-1 (low) Canadian scale P-1 {(Low)
’ : Global scale A-
Non-cumulative ) Pfd-1 (low) Canadian scale P-1 {Low)
' ' ' ‘ : Global scale A-
Senior debentures ' AA (low) ' A+

[ On February 1, 2007, Dominion Bond Rating Service placed the ratings "Under Review with Developing implications” following the announcement by Lifeco to acquire
Putnam Investments Trust (Putnam),

[2] The outlook and the Carperation’s ratlngs are stable. On February] 2007, Standard & Poor's Ratlngs Services confirmed ratings were unaffected following the announcement
by Lifaco to acquire Putnam. .

_Summary, of Critical Accounting Estimates
There were no changes 1o the critical accounting estimates from those reported at December 31, 2006 (please refer to the 2006 MD&A).

"

I'fo-Balzl‘n:ce" Shleét Ar.l;a.rl‘lgér:tlg_rlt_ﬁ :

SECURITIZATICNS I
There were no changes to IGM's liquidity management practices related to secritizations during the three-month period ended March 31, 2007
IGM's liquidity management’ practices include the periodic transfers of mortgé’geé and-personal Idans to commércial paper conduits that in turn
issue securities to investors. IGM retains servicing responsibilities and certain'éléments of recourse with respect 16 credit losses on transferred foans.
In 2007, IGM entered into securitization transactions through its'mortgage banking operations with proceeds of $311 million (20061 $86 million),
Securitized loans serviced'at March 31, 2007 totalled $1,762 million, comparad ‘With $1,547'million at the end of 2006. The fair vaiué of IGM’ rétained
interest was $46 mlllron at March 3, 2007 and $43 million at Decernber 3, 2006 L " -

t an - o

Comm1tments/Contractual Obligations

There have been no materlal changes in the contractual thgatsons of the Corporatlon or its subsqdlartes from those reported at the end
of 2006.

[ ) e, ' ' L T '

Financial Instruments

'
A I e . LB
* '

DERIVATIVE FiNANC!AL INSTRUMENTS
In the course of their activities, the Corporation and its subsidiaries use derwanve ﬁnancml |nstruments When usrng such denvatlves they only act
as limited end-users and not as market-makers in such derivatives. ‘ e

The use of derivatives is monitored and reviewed on a regular basis by senior management of the companies. The Corporation and its subsidiaries
have each established operating policies and processes relating to the uce of derivativefinancial instruments, which in particular aim at:

»  prohibiting the use of denvatlve |nstrumems for speculatlve purposes;
y documenting transactlons and ensuring their consistency with risk management policies;

» demonstrating the effectiveness of the hedging relationships; and -« - .. Co e .

' ' a R [ . o

»  monitering the hedging relationships. - e

There were no majof changes to the Carporation’s and its subsidiaries’ policies and procedures with respect to the uie of derivative'instruments in
2007. In addition, there has not been a material change in either the notional amount outstanding or in the expasure to-credit risk that represents
the market value of those instruments which are in a gain position. For,an overview.of the, use of derivative finangjal instruments, please refer to
the 2006 MD&A and to Note 23 to the 2006 Consolidated Financial Statements, Lot e G

4 . P e, R N e . W
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Summary of Quarterly Results
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2007 2006 2005

' BY Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Qz Qt

Revenues 8,068 9,096 7179 7,230 6,285 7,082 5734 65,283 6,975
Operating earnings 216! 482 472 439 483 408 450 414 446 381

per share — basic 0.66 0.65 0.60 0.66 0.56 0.61 0.57 062 0.52
Other items!? - 2 356 (5) - 9) (24) 2 {2)

per share — basic - - 0.50 0.01) ~ {0.01) 0.03) 0.00 0.00

L af? Net earnings 482 474 - 795 478 408 441 390 451 379
. : per share —basic . - 0.66 0.65 1.10 0.65 0.56 0.60 0.54 062 052
N per share—diluted . 0.65 0.64 1.10 0.65 0.55 0.60 0.53 062 0.52

[1l The contribution from Pargesa to operating earnings includes Pargesa's share of the dividends pald by Total, Suez, Lafarge (starting in 2006}, and Pernod Ricard (starting
in 2007), as well as, for the last time in 2006, Pargesa’s share of the portion of the dividend received by GBL from Bertelsmann, which was considered a preferred dividend
(Pargasa’s share; SF37 million in 2006 and SF30 millicn in 2005) and thus recorded as Income. These dividends contribute significantly to Pargesa’s operating results. Dividends
from Suez, Lafarge and Pernod Ricard (Pargesa has not received to date any dividend from Perncd Ricard) are received once a year, during the second quarter. Total pays
its dividend in two instalments, in the second and fourth quarters.

[2] Lifeco recorded, in the third and fourth quarters of 2005, reinsurance provisiens of $30 million and $13 millicn after tax, respectively, for expected lesses afising from hurricane
darnages in 2005. Power_Financial's share of this specific charge was $22 million or $0.03 per share In the third quarter and $9 million or $0.01 per share in the fourth quarter
of 2005, In addition, Other jtems in 2005 2lsc inciuded Power Financial’s share of restructuring costs recorded by Lifeco in connection with the acquisition of Canada Life.
Other items also include, In the second quarter of 2006, the Corporation’s share of tax benefits recorded by IGM (please also refer to the 2006 MD&A), as well as, in the third
quarter of 2006, an amount of $356 million representing the impact on the Corporation of the gain recorded by GBL as a result of the sale of its interest in Bertelsmann.

[3] For a definition of this non-GAAP financial measure, please refer to Rasults of Power Financial Corporation —Non-GAAP Financial Measures.
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POWER FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

MARCH 31, DECEMBER 31,
2007 2006
[In millions of dellars] [unaudited]
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4,583 5138
Investments [Note 2]
Shares 5.601 4,602
Bonds 74,861 65,246
Mortgages and other loans 15,881 15,823
Loans to policyholders 6,731 6,776
Real estate 2,226 2,218
105,300 94,665
Funds held by ceding insurers 1.866 12,371
Investment in affiliate, at equity . o . 3.3m 2,137
Intangible assets 2,605 2,615
Goodwill . ' 8,364 8,342
Future income taxes . S an 455
Other assets ' ST . 6,170 4,763
\ 132,630 130,486
Liabilities
Policy liabilities
Actuarial liabilities 92,786 89,490
QOther 4,382 4,488
Deposits and certificates 808 778
Funds held under reinsurance contracts 1,964 1,822
Debentures and other borrowings [Note 3] 3,308 3319
Preferred shares of the Corporation {Note 6] 300 300
Preferred shares of subsidiaries 1,394 1,325
Capital trust securities and debentures [Note 4] 634 646
Future income taxes 914 853
Other liabilities 5,940 8,830
112,430 111,851
Non-controlling interests [Note 5] 7,463 7.213
Shareholders’ Equity
Stated capital [Note 6)
Perpetual preferred shares 1,400 1,400
Common shares 594 593
Contributed surplus 59 56
Retained earnings 9,624 9,621
Accumulated other comprehensive income [loss] [Note 7] 1,060 {248)
12,737 11,422
132,630 130,486
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CONSOLIDATED'STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31
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[in millions of dollars, except per share amounts) [unaudited] 2007 2006
Revenues
. Premium income 5613 3,695
Net investment income 1,047 1,356
Fee income 1,408 1,234
3
S 8,068 6,285
Expenses
Paid or credited to policyholders and beneficiaries including -
policyholder dividends and experience refunds 5,584 4,001
Commissions 596 532
Operating expenszas 839 789
Financing charges [Note &] 85 81
7,104 5403
) 964 882
Share of earnings of affiliate 18 10
Earnings before income taxes and non-controlling interests 982 892
Income taxes N 237 253
Non-controlling interests [Note 5] 263 231
Net earnings 482 408
Earnings per common share [Note 9]
Basic ot 0.66 0.56
Diluted * 0.65 0.55
. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE [INCOME
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31
[in milliens of dollars] [unavditad] 2007 2006
Net earnings 482 408
Other comprehensive income [1oss]
Net unrealized gains [losses] on available-for-sale assets )
Unrealized gains [losses] {13} -
Income tax on unrealized gains [losses) "3 -
Reclassification of realized [gains] losses to net earnings {72 -
" Income tax on reclassification of realized [gains] losses to net earmings 15 -
(67) -
Net unrealized gains [losses) on cash flow hedges
Unreatized gains (losses) 2 -
Income tax on unrealized gains (losses] - -
Reclassification of realized {gains] losses to net earnings 27 -
Income tax on reclassification of realized [gains] losses to net earnings (3) -
24 -
Net unrealized gains [losses] on foreign currency translation (58) 67
Qther comprehensive income before non-controfling interests {ton) 67
Non-controlling interests 34 9)
Other comprehensive income [loss] {67} 58
Comprehensive income 415 466
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CONSOLIDATEL STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31

[in milliens of dotlars] [unaudited] 2007 2006
Stated capital - Perpetual preferred shares
Perpetual preferred shares, beginning of year 1,400 1200
Issue of perpetual preferred shares - -
Perpetual preferred shares, end of pericd 1,400 1,200
Stated capital - Common shares
Common shares, beginning of year 5¢3 593
Issue of common shares under stock option plan 1 -
Commeon shares, end of period 594 593
Contributed surptus
Contributed surplus, beginning of year 56 38
Stock options 4. 5
Non-congrolling interests (1) (1)
Contributed surplus, end of period 59 42-
Retained earnings
Retained earnings, beginning of year : ;
As previously reported 9,621 . 8249
Change in accounting policy [Note 1] (272) -
As restated 9,349 8,249
Net earnings 482 408
Dividends to shareholders
Perpetual preferred shares (19) {16)
Common shares ' (188) {164)
Retained earnings, end of period 9,624 8477
Accumutated other comprehensive income [{oss] [Note 7]
Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss], beginning of year (248) (682)
Change in accounting policy [Note 1] 1,375 -
Other comprehensive income [loss] (67) 58
Accumulated other comprehensive income [loss], end of period 1,060 {624}
Total Shareholders’ Equity 12,737 9,688
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Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies [continued]

Three types of hedging relationships are permitted under the new standards: fair value hedges, cash flow hedges, and hedges of net investments
in self-sustaining foreign operations. Changes in fair value hedges are recognized in Net earnings. The effective portion of cash flow hedges, and
hedges of net investments in self-sustaining foreign operations, are offset through Other comprehensive income until the variability in cash flows
being hedged is recognized in Net earnings.

On January 1, 2007 transition adjustmerts were made to certain existing financial instrurnents to adjust their carrying value to market, 1o recognize
derivative financial instruments on the balance sheet, to eliminate the recagnition of deferred realized gains of Lifeco with corresponding adjust-
ments to actuarial liabilities and opening retained earnings. ‘ '
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The following table summarizes the adjustments required to adopt the new standards:

DECEMBER 31, CHANGE IN JANUARY 1,
.. 2006 . ACCOUNTING 2007
AS REPORTED POLICY ADJIUSTED
Assets . o
Cash and cash equivatents ) ' . B 5,138 - 5,138
Investments ‘
Shares 4,602 757 5.359
Bonds ' . L : T s fae 65,246 . 1,016 66,262
Mortgages and other loans Co- o . o 15,823 . (46) 15,777
Loans to policyholders 6,776 - 6,776
Real estate , _ 2,218 - 2,218
oo T i 94,665 1,727 96,392
Investment in affiliate, at equity 2137 1,357 3,294
All other assets 28,546 (150) 28,396
130,486 2,734 133,220
Liabilities
Policy liabilities  ,~ oo .
Actuarial liabilities e Fod i 1o 89,490 3,896 93,386
Other T St 4,488 - . 4,488
Debentures and other borrowings ; 3319 - 3,319
Preferred shares of the Corporation: | . 300 - o300
Prefeired shares of subsidiaries . . P Jrtor . 1,325 71 1,396
Capital trust securities and debentures 646 - 646
Future income taxes 853 10 863
All other liabilities 11,430 (2,464) 8,966
111,851 1,513 113,264
Non-controlling interests 7213 118 7,331
Shareholders’ Equity
Stated capital
Perpetual preferred shares 1,400 - 1,400
Common shares : 593 - 593
Contributed surplus 56 - 56
Retained earnings 9,621 272 9,349
Accumulated other comprehensive income - 1,127 1,127
Foreign currency translation adjustments (248) 248 -
11,422 1,103 12,525
130,486 2,734 133,220
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CONSOLIDATEL STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31

lin millions of @ollars] [unaudited] 2007 2006
Stated capital - Perpetual preferred shares .
Perpetual preferred shares, beginning of year 1,400 1,200
" Issue of perpetual preferred shares - -
Perpetual preferred shares, end of period 1,400 1200
Stated capital - Common shares
Commaon shares, beginning of year . 563 593
Issue of common shares under stock option plan 1 -
Common shares, end of ‘period 594 593
Contributed surplus
Contributed surplus, beginning of year 56 38
Stock options [T 5
Nan-controlling interests . : ) - (1)
Contributed surplus, end of period 59 42
Retained earnings
Retained earnings, beginning of year . . :
As previously reported 9,621 , 8249
Change in accounting pelicy [Note 1] (272} ) -
As restated 9,349 8,249
Net earnings 482 408
Dividends to shareholders
Perpetual preferred shares 19 (16)
- . o - te ror ' . .

Common shares ' : ‘ (188) (t64)
Retained earnings, end of period 9,624 8477
Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss] [Note 7]

Accumulated other comprehensive income [loss)], beginning of year (248} {682)
Change in accounting policy [Note 1] ) ) 1,375 -
Other comprehensive income [toss) ' ’ 67) 58
Accumulated other comprehensive income [loss), end of period . 1,060 (624)
Total Sharehalders’ Equity . IR ] 12,737 9,688
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31
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[In mitllans of dollars] [unaudited? , 2007 2006
Operating activities . )
Net earnings 482 408
Non-cash charges [credits]
Increase [decrease] in policy liabilities ' (52) 129
Decrease [increase] in funds held by ceding insurers 288 52
Increase [decrease] in funds held under reinsurance contracts L . 26 (78
Amortization and depreciation 27 .24
Future income taxes 9 75
Non-controlling interests o 263 23t
Other . ‘ ' 718 428)
Change in non-cash working capital B {1,553) {453)
T 208 (40)

Financing activities *
Dividends paid

By subsidiaries to npn-conirolling interests -~ | . v . Lo {113) (98
. Perpetual preferred shares - |, o , A . . {19) a7
Common shares , -y S . (188) (164)
L _ , (320) {279)
Issue of common shares ' : A T Pttt 1 -
Issue of commaon shares by subsidiaries v e toor o 18 18
Repurchase of common shaires by subsidiaries- B T reoLrtoemd . (18) {22}
Repayment of debentures and other borrowings oL o o . - {150}
Other X . e e a ey . - 20 2
. , . L o (299) @31)
Investment activities o . . . ) e
Bond sales and maturities o e T 6,532 7,132
Mortgage loan repayments ) . . i S . 469 438
Sales of shares © : t cn ) 365 347
Real estate sales 19 119
Proceeds from securitizations . i e . g . . . in . 86
Change in loans to policyholders | e . . . . (34), . (87
Change in repurchase agreements .. . L e (427) 14
Investment in bonds ) ' t a ' . " (5.943) . (7.093)
Investment in mortgage loans e ‘ ' a ' (939) {786)
Investment in shares cor ) ' (683) (363)
Investment in real estate ' t CTT e R ' Co ' T 3 (72
Cther : - BRI VIR i I (5} (4}
BT FLATER A IR PR {448} (169}
Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents e (16} 30
Increase [decrease} in cash and cash equivalents . . . C - {555} 610)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period A 5,138 4,642
Cash and cash equivalents, end of pericd ) ) 4,583 4,032
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POWER FINANCIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [UNAUDITED] MARCH 31, 2007
ALL TABULAR AMOUNTS ARE IN MILLIONS OF CANADIAN DOLLARS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies

The interim unaudited consofidated financial statements of Power Financial Corporation at March 31, 2007 have been prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in Canada {GAAP). These interim unaudited consolidated financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 37, 2006. These interim unaudited
consolidated financia! statements do not include all disclosures required for annual financial statements.

The interim unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared using'the same’accounting policies'described in Note' 1 of the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, except as noted below.

CHANGES {N ACCOUNTING POLICIES - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Effective January 1, 2007, the Corporation adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA} Handbook Section 42V, Life insurance
Enterprises; Section 3855, Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement; Section 3865, Hedges; Section 1530, Comprehensive Income.

Under these new standards, all financial assets, including derivatives, must be classified as available for sale, held for trading, held to matuwrity, or loans
and receivables. All financial liabilities, incfuding derivatives, must be classified as held for trading or other. All inancial instruments classified as
available for sale or held for trading are recognized at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheet while financial instruments classified as loans and
receivables or other will continue to be measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method, The Standards allow the Corporation
to designate certain financial instruments, on initial recognition, as held for trading.

Changes in the fair value of financial instruments classified as held for trading are reported in Net earnings. Unrealized gains or losses on financial
instruments classified as available for sale are reported in Other comprehensive income until they are realized by the Corporation or untll the assets
are other than temporarily impaired, at which time they are recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings. ., - - .

The Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income have been included in the Corporation’s financial statements. The Consolidated Staterf‘nents
of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity have replaced the Consalidated Statements of Retained Earnings in the Corporation’s financial statements.
Unrealized gains and losses on financial assets classified as available for sale, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of cash flow hedgmg
instruments and unrealized foreign currency translation gains and losses are recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehenswe income
on a net of tax basis. Other comprehensive income amounts arising from using the equity method to account for the Corporauon s investment
in its affiliate are recarded in the Cansolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income. Accumulated other comprehensive income forms part of
Shareholders’ equity. .

With respect to Great-West Lifeco Inc. (Lifeco), certain investments, primarily investments actively traded in a publn: market, and certain financial
liabilities are measured at their fair value. Investments backing actuarial liabilities, investments backing part|c1patrng account surplus in The Canada
Life Assurance Company {Canada Life), and preferred shares classified as liabilities are designated as held for trading using the fair vatue option.
Changes in the fair value ‘of these investments flow through Net earnings. This impact is largely offset by corresponding changes in the actuarial
liabilities which also flow through Net earnings. Investments backing Lifeco’s shareholder capitat and surplus, with the exception of the invest-
ments backing participating account surplus in Canada Life, are classified as available for sale. Unrealized gains and losses on these investments
flow through Other comprehensive income until they are realized. Certain investment portfolios are classified as held for trading as a reflection of
their underlying nature, Changes in the fair value of these investments flow through Net earnings. There has been no change 1o the Corporation’s
method of accounting for real estate or loans. e

f . ) [
The remainder of the Cdrporauon s investment in shares was designated a5 available for sale. The Ioans portfoho Was demgnaled as foans and
reCelvables and is carried at amartized cost.

a o .-k
Denvatwe instruments, previously off-balance sheet, are recognized at their market value in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. Changes in the fair
value of derivatives are recognized in Net earnings, except for derivatives designated as effective cash flow hedges.

Derivatives embedded in financial instruments or other contracts, which are not closely retated 1o the host financial instrument or contract, must
be bifurcated and recognized independently. The change in accounting policy related to embedded derivatives did not have a significant impact
an the financial statements of the Corporation.
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Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies |continued]

Three types of hedging relationships are permitted under the new standards: fair value hedges, cash flow hedges, and hedges of net investments
in self-sustaining foreign operations. Changes in fair value hedges are recognized in Net earnings. The effective portion of cash flow hedges, and
hedges of net investments in self-sustaining foreign operations, are offset through Other comprehensive income until the variability in cash flows
being hedged is recognized in Net earnings. .

On January 1, 2007, transition adjustments were made to certain existing financial instruments to adjust their carrying value 1o market, to recognize
derivative financial instruments on the balance sheet, 1o eliminate the recognition of deferred realized gains of Lifeco with corresponding adjust-
ments to actuarial fliabilities and opening retained earnings.

The following table summarizes the adjustments required 1o adopt the new standards:

DECEMSBER 31, CHANGE IN JANUARY 1,
. 2006 ACCOUNTING 2007
AS REPORTED POLICY ADJUSTED
Assets Lo
Cash and cash equivalents ) ‘ B 5,138 - 5138
investments ' "
Shares 4,602 757 5359
Bonds - ' ' PRI T core ' 65,246 1,016 656,262
Mortgages and other loans ' P . .o 15,823 . {46) 15,777
Loans to policyholders 6,776 - 6,776
Real estate , 2,218 - 2,218
o T i 94,665 1,727 96,302
investment in affiliate, at equity 2,137 1,157 3,294
Altother assets 28,546 (150) 28,396
) 130,486 2,734 133,220
Liabilities : - i
Policy liabilities :
Actuarial abilities . B Tegen L 89,490 3,896 93,386
Other et RN 4,488 - : 4,488
Debentures and other. borrowings : 3319 - 3,319
Preferred shares of the Corporation- . 300 - 300
Preferred shares of subsidiaries |, . e e : 1,325 71 1,396
Capital trust securities and debentures 646 - 646
Future income taxes 853 10 863
All other liabilities 11,430 (2,464) 8,966
111,851 1,513 113,364
Non-centrolling interests 7213 118 7,331
Shareholders’ Equity
Stated capital
Perpetual preferred shares 1,400 - 1,400
Commaon shares 593 - 593
Contributed surplus 56 - 56
Retained earnings 9,621 {(272) 9,349
Accumulated other comprehensive income - 1,127 1127
Foreign currency translation adjustments (248) 248 -
11,422 1.103 12525
130,486 2,734 133,220
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Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies [continued]

FUTURE ACCOUNTING CHANGES
' " CAPITAL DISCLOSURES .
Effective January 1, 2008, the Corporation will be required to comply with CICA Handbook Section 1535, Capital Disclosures. The section establishes
standards for disclosing information that enables users of inancial statements to evaluate the entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing
capital. The new requirements are for disclosure only and will not impact financial results of the Corporation.

'FINANCFAL INSTRUMEN.TS DISCLOSURE AND PRESENTATION
Effective January 1, 2008, the Corporation will be required to comply with CICA Handbook Section 3862, Financial instruments — Disclosures, and
Section 3863, Financial instruments — Presentation. These sections will replace existing Section 3861, Financial Instruments — Disclosure and Presemtation,
Presentation standards are carried forward unchanged. Disclosure standards are enhanced and expanded to complement the changes in accounting
policy adopted in accordance with Section 3855, Financial instruments — Recognition and Measurement.

, COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Certain of the 2006 amounts presented for comparative purposes have been reclassified to conform to the presentation adopted in the
current year.

Comparative figures have not been restated to conform with the new Financial Instruments accounting policies adopted Januafy 1, 2007,
CICA guidance explicitly prevents restatements of comparative information under the new standards, '

Note 2. Investments

MARCH 31, | DECEMBER 31,
2007 |, 2006

NCON-

AVAILABLE HELD FOR LOANS AND FINANCIAL

FOR SALE TRADING  RECEIVABLES  INSTRUMENTS TOTAL

Shares 876 4,725 - - 5.601 4,602
Bonds " 5,148 59.£63 9,850 - 74,861 65,246
Mortgages and other loans - - 15,881 - 15,881 15,823
Loans 1o policyholders : - - 6,731 - v 6,731 6,776
Real estate - - - 2,226 -+ 2,226 L2218
‘ 6,024 64,588 32,462 2226 105300 94,665
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Note 3. Debentures and Other Borrowings
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MARCH 31, DECEMBER 31,
2007 2006
Power Financial Corporation
6.90% debentures; due March 11, 2033 250 250
IGM Financial Inc. :
6.75% debentures 2007 Series, due May 9, 2011 450 450
6.58% debentures 2003 Series, due March 7, 2018 150 150
6.65% debentures 1997 Series, due December 13, 2027 125 125
745% debentures 2001 Series, due May 9, 2031 150 150
700% debentures 2002 Series, due December 31, 2032 175 175
7.11% debentures 2003 Series, due March 7, 2033 . 150 150
Great-West Lifeco Inc. ,
-Subordinated debentures due December 11, 2013 bearing a fixed rate .
of 5.80% until 2008 and, thereafter, at a rate equal to the Canadian . . .
90-day Bankers’ Acceptance rate plus 1%, unsecured 203 204
6.75% debentures due August 10, 2015, unsecured 200 200
6.14% debentures due March 21, 2018, unsecured 200 200
6.40% subordinated debentures due Dgcember 11, 2028, unsecured . e L 10 o
6.74% debentures due November 24, 2031, unsectred 200 200
6.67% debentures due March 21, 2033, unsecured S T 400 400
6.625% deferrable debentures due November 15, 2034, unsecured [USS]?S m1|1|on] m 205
7153% subordinated debentures due May 16, 2046, unsecured [US$300 million] . . 345 351
Notes payable with interest rate of 8.0% 8 8
. - 3,308 3319
Note 4. Capital Trust Securities and Debentures
1% MARCH 31, DECEMBER 31,
. RV 2007 2006
Capital trust debentures TG
5995% senior debentures due December 31, 2052, unsecured [GWLCT] 350 350
6.679% seniar debentures due June 30, 2052, unsecured [CLCT} 300 . 300
7.529% senior debentures due June 30, 2052, unsecured [CLCT] | 150 150
P 800 800
Acquisition-related fair market value adjustment a , 30 . 31
Capital trust securities held by consolidated group as temporary investments {196) {185)

. P 634 646
' LI T

Great-West Life Capital Trust (GWLCT), a trust established by The Great west Life Assurance Company {(Great-West Life}, had issued 5350 million of

capital trust securities, the proceeds of whlch were used by GWLCT to purchase Great-West Life senior debentures in the amount of $350 million,

and Canada Life Capital Trust (CLCT), a trust established by The Canada Life Assurance Company {Canada Life), had issued $450 million of capital

trust securities, the proceeds of which were used by CLCT 1 dur’ch'ase"Canada Life senior debentures in the amount of $450 million.
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Note 5. Non-Cdntrolling Interests
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MARCH 31, DECEMBER 31,
2007 2006

Non-controlling interests include .
Participating policyholders 2,042 1,884
Preferred shareholders of subsidiaries 1,253 -+ 1,253
Common shareholders of subsidiaries 4,168 ’ 4,076
7,463 7,213
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31 2007 2006

Earnings attributable to non-controlling interests include

Earnings attributable to participating policyholders 29 ) 30
Dividends to preferred shareholders of subsidiaries ’ ’ o gt 14
Earnings attributable to common shareholders of subsidiaries ' v 216 ' 187
' ' o263 " 231

Note 6. Capital Stock and'Stock Option Plan

STATED CAPITAL oo :
"‘AUTHORIZED "
« Unlimited number of first preferred shares, issuable in series, of sécond préferred shares, issuable if' sefies and of commion shares.

ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING

MARCH 31, 2007 DECEMBER 31, 2006
s i oL i1 ge- oo NUMBER OF .. STATED |. . NUMBER OF STATED
T s ’ SHARES ' capiTaL SHARES CABITAL
Preferred Shares [classified as liabilities] '

Series C First Preferred Shares 6,000,000 150 6,000,000 150
Series J First Preferred Shares 6,000,000 150 6,000,000 " 150
R 300 |- ' T 300

Perpetual Preferred Shares fo .
Series A First Preferred Shares 4,000,000 100 4,000,000 100
Series D First Preferrercl!'S'hares 6,000,000 150 6,000,000 150
Series £ First Preferred Shares 8,000,000 200" 8000000 200
Series F First Preferred Shbres " '6,000000 ¢ 150 ] 6,000,000 150
Series H First Preferred Shares 6,000,000 150 6,000,000 150
Series | First Preferred Shares 8,000,000 200 8,000,000 200
Series K First Preferred Shares G . 10,000,000, . 250 10,000,000 . 250
Series L First Preferred Shares |~ . 8,000,000 200 8,000,000 200
' L L ... 1400 _ . 1,400
Common Shares . . 704,893,680 . 594, 704813680 . . 593

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
During the first quarters of 2007 and 2006, no options were granted under the Corporation’s stock option plan. For the three months ended
March 31, 2007, compensation expense relating 1o the stock options granted by the Corporation and its subsidiaries amounted to 54 million
(85 million in 2006).

Options were outstanding at March 31, 2007 to purchase, until May 11, 2015, up to an aggregate of 8,345,000 common shares, at various prices from
$1313125 10 $32.235 per share, During the three months ended March 31, 2007, 80,000 {nil in 2006) common shares were issued under the Corporation's
plan for an aggregate consideration of $1 millian (nil in 2006).
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Note 7. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

UNREALIZED GAINS [LOSSES), ON
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AVAILABLE- CASH FOREIGN
. FOR-SALE FLOW CURRENCY
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2007 ASSETS HEDGES TRANSLATION TOTAL
Balance, beginning of year - - (248) {248}
Change in accounting policy [Note 11 1,620 (43) - 1,577
Income taxes {120} 8 L= {112}
. 1,500 (35) - 1,465
Non-controlling interests {105} 15 - (90)
Net change in accounting policy 1,395 oy T 1,375
Other comprehensive ificome (loss] {85) 29 (58) {114)
Income taxes 18 {5) - 13
i e , {67 .24 . .. (58 {101)
Non-controlling interests 23 {10) 20 34
(43 Y14 (38) {67)
Balance, end of period * 1,352 {6) (286) 1,060

UNREALIZED GAINS [LOSSES), ON

AVAILABLE- CASH FOREIGN
FOR-SALE FLOW CURRENCY
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2006 . ASSETS HEDGES TRANSLATION TOTAL
Balance, beginning of year : et o - (682) {682)
. . -y o ; B . ' . oo . [ IR
QOther comprehensive income floss] ' . . . ’ I o - s - . 67 67
Income taxes ' . ok E - - - -
- " - : &7 . 67
Non-controlling interests - - {9) )]
- - 58 58
Balance, end of period - - (624) 624)

Note 8. Financing Charges

Financing charges include interest on debentures and other borrowings, together with distributions and interest on capital trust securities and
debentures, and dividends an preferred shares classified as liabilities.

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31 2007 2006
Interest on debentures and other borrowings 55 52
Preferred share dividends 16 19
Interest on capital trust debentures 12 12
Distributions on capital trust securities held by consolidated group as temporary investments (3) 3)
Other 5 1
85 81
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Note 9.-Earnings Per Share

The following is a reconciliation of the numerators and the denominators of the basic and diluted earnings per common share computations:

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31 2007 2006
Net earnings 482 408
Dividends on perpetual preferred shares (19) (16)

Net earnings available to common shareholders 463 392
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Weighted number of common shares outstanding [millions]

— Basic 704.8 7048
Exercise of stock options 8.3 84-
Shares assumed to be repurchased with proceeds from exercise of stock eptions .., (4.5) (5.2)
Weighted number of common shares outstanding [millions]

— Diluted . i . 1 708.6 - 708.0

Note 10. Pension Plans and Other Post-Retirement Benefits

The total benefit costs included in opefating expenses are as follows:

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31 . 2007 " 2006
Pension plans 13 23
Other post-retirement benefits 6 7

o ; 19 30

Note 11. Securitizations

During the first quarter of 2007, KoM Financial Inc, (IGM} securitized $314 million (586 million in 2006) of residential mortgages through sales to
commercial paper conduits and received net cash proceeds of $311 million (386 million in 2006}, IGM's retained interest in the securitized loans was
valued at 59 million (52 million in 2006). A pre-tax gain on sale of $3 million (nil in 2006) was recognized and reported in Net investment income
in the Consolidated Statements of Earmings,
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Note 12. Segmented Information

INFORMATION 'Of*l PROFIT MEASURE
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THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2007 LIFECO 1GM PARJOINTCO OTHER ' TOTAL
Revenues ' ‘ _
Premium income '5'.613 - - - 5,613
Net investment income 1,002 63 "= (18 1,047
Fee income 764 658 = ' (14) 1,408
\ . 7,379 . 721 - . (32) - 8,068
Expenses

Paid or credited to policyholders and
beneficiaries including policyholder

dividends and experience refunds 5,584 - - - - - 5,584
Commnissions . ] 378 - .23 ca T . {13} 596
Operating expenses L . o 667 157 . - i 15 ) 839
Financing charges ‘ ' 51 22 ' - 12 85

6,680 410 - 14 7.104

699 311 - {46) 964

Share of earnings of affiliate - - 18 - 18
Earnings before income taxes and non-controlling interests 699 31 18 (46) 982
Income taxes 138 99 - - 237
Non-cantrelling interests 198 94 - (29) 263
Contribution to consolidated net earnings 363 118 18 a7 482

[INFORMATION ON PROFIT MEASURE

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2006 LIFECO 1GM PARJGINTCO OTHER TOTAL
Revenues
Premium income 3,695 - - - 3,695
Net investment income 1,323 57 - (24) 1,356
Fee income 657 589 - (12) 1,234
5.675 646 - (36) 6,285
Expenses

Paid or credited to policyholders and
beneficiaries including policyholder

dividends and experience refunds 4,000 - - 4,001
Commissions 342 202 - {12) 532
Operating expenses 626 149 - 14 789
Financing charges 47 22 - 12 81

5016 373 - 14 5403

659 273 - (50) 882

Share of earnings of affiliate - - 10 - 10
Earnings before income taxes and non-controlling interests 659 273 10 (50} 892
Income 1axes 169 87 - (3} 253
Non-controlling interests 177 83 - 29 23
Contribution to consolidated net earnings 313 103 10 (18 408
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Note 13. Acquisitions

PUTNAM INVESTMENTS TRUST
On February 1, 2007, Lifeco announced that it had entered into agreements with Marsh & Mclennan Companies, Inc. whereby Lifeco will acquire
the asset management business of Putnam tnvestments Trust (Putnam), and Great-West Life will acquire Putnam's 25% interest in TH, Lee Partners
for approximately $402 million (US$350 million). The parties will make an election under section 338(h)(10} of the U.S. internal Revenue Code that will
result in a tax benefit that Lifeco intends to securitize for approximately $632 million (U$5550 million). In aggregate these transactions represent a
value of approximately $4.5 billion (US$3.9 billion). 1

Funding for the transaction will come from internal resources as well as from proceeds of an issue of Lifeco common shares of no more than
$1.2 billion, the issuance of debentures and hybrids, a bank credit facility, and an acquisition tax benefit securitization. This transaction is subject to
regulatory approval and certain ather conditions. ' '

1
'

OTHER ACQUISITIONS ' '
On April 9, 2007, Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Corn(pany (GWL&A);fe'ptered into an agreement to acquire an 80% majority interest in Benefit
Management Corp., whose principal subsidiary is Allegiance Benefit Plan Management, Inc, @ Montana-based third-party administrator of employee
health plans, ) )

o Cag
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

PART B

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSES

Page B2

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND NOTES

Page B25

MARCH 31, 2007

Please note that the botiom of each page in Part 8 contains two different page numbers. A page number with the prefix “8*
refers to the number of such page in this document and the page number without any prefix refers to the number of such
page in the original document issued by Great-West Lifeco Inc.

The attached documents concerning Great-West Lifeco Inc. are documents prepared and publicly disclosed by such subsidiary.
Certain statements in the attached documents, ather than statemems of historical fact, are forward-looking statements based
on certain assurnptions and the current expeciations of the subsidiary as set forth therein, The reader is cautioned to consider
these statements carefully and not to put undue refiance on forward-locking statements. For further information provided
by the subsidiary as to the material factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from a conclusion, forecast
or projection in the forward-looking information and the material factors and assumptions that were applied in drawing a
conclusion or making a forecast or projection set cut in the forward-looking information, please see the attached documents,
including the section entitled Cautionary Note Reégarding Forward-Leoking Information,
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

Lo

GREAT-WEST

;. W . ST Management's Discussion and Analysis
. LIFECOme

~:  MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For the three months ended March 31 2007

Dated: May 3, 2007 S

The Management s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) presents management $ v:ew of the fi nanual condition, results

"6f operations and cash'flows of Great-West Lifeco Inc. (Lifeco or the Company) for the three months ended March
'31,:2007 compared with ‘the three ‘months’ ended March 31, 2006. The MDA prowdes an overall discussion,

followed 'by ‘analyse$ of the performance ‘of |ts three major reportable segments Canada, United States and
Europe. This MD&A should be read in' COI"IJUHCtIOﬂ with the Company s 2006 Annual MD&A

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING lNFORMATION
This report contains some forward-looking statéments about the ‘Company; mcludlng its bisiness operations,

-strategy-and expected fi nancnal perforrnance and condition. Forward- -looking statements include statements that are

predictive in naturé, depend upon or refer 'to future évents or conditions, or mclude words such as expects

“anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” "believes,” “estimates” or negative versions 'thereof and < similar expressions, In
addition, any statement that may be made concerning future financial performance (including revenues, eamings or
growth rates), ongoing business strategies or prospects, possible future Cornpany action with respect to anticipated

-~ benefits -of the transaction: with Putnam Investriients Trust, as well as the expected closing of the transaction and

the expectation- that"the transactlon will be accretivé to” earn:ngs are also forward-looking statements. Forward-

“looking statements-are basgd ' on current’ expectatlons and projections about futuré events and are inherently

subject to, among bther things, risks, uncertainties and assumptions about the Comipahy, economic factors and the
financial services industry generally, mcludmg the insurance and mutual fund industries. They are not guarantees of
future performance, and actual event$ .and-‘results could ‘differ reaterially - from those expressed or“implied by
forward-looking statements made by {he Company due to, bt riot limited to, lmportant factors such as sales levels,
premium income, fee income, expense levels, mortality experience, morbidity experience, policy lapse rates and
taxes, as well as general economic, pelitical and market factors in North America and internationally, interest and
foreign exchange rates, global equity dnd!capital markets, husiness competition, technological change, changes in
government regulations, unexpected judicial or regulatory proceedings, catastrophic events, and the Company's
ability to complete strategic transactions and integrate acquisitions. The reader is cautioned that the foregoing list
of important factors is not exhaustive, and there may be other factors listed in other filings with securities regulators,
including factors set out under “Risk’ Management and Contro| Practices” in the., Company! 5., 2006 Annual
Management's Discussion and Analysns wmch along with other filings, is available for review at www.sedar.com.
The reader is also cautioned to consider these and other factors carefully and to not place undue reliance on
forward-looking statements. Other than as specifically required by applicable law, the Company has no intention to
update any forward-looking statements: whe'ther as a result of new information, future events or: othenmse
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL F REPORTING SR

The Company's internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financiat reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
Canadian GAAP. During the first quarter of 2007, there have been no changes in the Company's internal control
over financial reporting that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's
internal control over financial reporting.
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GREAT-WEST

Management's Discussion and Analysis
LIFECOme

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

This report contains some non-GAAP financiai measures. Terms by which non-GAAF. financial measures are
identified include but are not limited to “eamings before restructuring charges”, “acljusted net income”, “earnings
before adjustments” and other similar expressions. Non-GAAP financial measures are used to provide
management and investors with additional measures of performance. However, non-GAAP financial measures do
not have standard meanings prescrlbed by GAAP and are not directly comparable to similar measures used by
other companies. Refer to the appropriate reconciliations of these non-GAAP financial measures to measures
prescribed by GAAP. .

SEGREGATED AND MUTUAL FUNDS DEPOSITS AND SELF-FUNDED PREMIUM EQUIVALENTS (ASO CONTRACTS)
The financial statements of a life i msurance company do not include the assets, liabilities; deposﬂs and withdrawals
of segregated .funds, mutual fqnds :or the claims payments related to administrative- services only (ASO) group
health contracts. However, the, Company does eamn.fee and other income related to these contracts. Both
segregated funds and ASO. contracls are an importait aspect of the overall busmess of the Company and should
be considered when comparing volumes, size and trends.

T A I SR
BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND, SUMMARY OF A»COUNTING POLIC'ES
The consolidated fi nancral statemenis of Lifeco, which are the basus for data presented in this report, have been
prepared in accordance with Canadlan genesally aczepted accoun'ung cnncrples (Gl\AP) and are presented in

Canadran dollars unless otherwrse mdrcated

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY

Through its operating sub5|d|ar|es Llfeco condu"ts busmess ll“ m-'ltrple currnncres The four pnmary currencies are
the Canadian dollar, the United. States dollar, the British pound,.and the euro. Throughout this document,  foreign
currency assets and ||ab|I|t|es are translated into Canadian dcllars at the market rate -at the end of the firancial
period. All income and expense |tems are translated at an average. rate for the period. The rates employed are:

’

Period ended . . " Balance sl‘eat . Ogeratrons. : -‘,,-
. . e .ASS§!8&|abI|It'ES .- Income & expenses
Unlted States dollar PR TR Tt A :
March 31,2007 .. -.-.. ' ‘$1:15 o %117
;.December 31, 2006 s 3117 S . 8113
March 31, 2006 . e 8117 e e $1.15 - ~= .
British pound o7 o o o L T
March 31,2007 %227 B L S22y '
December 31,2006 = =~ $2.28 oo %209 7
March 31,2006 . %203 " . 202
. Euro- o . " L . ot . o A LD
March 31 2”07 Lo $1.54 - RS -7 DL RSN .
December31 2006 $1.54 $1.42
March 31, 2006 $1.42 8138 -, ¢ e
4
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOme

Management's Discussion and Analysis

CONSOLIDATED OPERATING RESULTS

Selected Consolidated Financial Information
(in $ millions, except per share amounts)

L - 4 P

i 7

.For the three months
" ended March 31

GHEAT-WEST LIFECG INC,

] . . ¢ 2007 2006 % Change
Premiums: S . : ' :
Life insurance, guaranteed annuities o ooy
and insured health products . I $ 45613 § 3,695 52%
Self-funded premium equivalents e A K
{ASO contracts) : 1,964 1,919 - 2%
Segregated funds deposits: . . o RTINS
Individual products - S ! r - 2,701 2,021 4%
Group products ‘ - . tos Fe1,716 1,553 10%
Proprietary mutual funds deposits S ot Yo Sl 220 161 37%
Total premiums and deposits , e e - 12,214 9,349 31%
Fee and other income W e et e e e .- . 764 . 657 16%
Paid or credited to policyholders -+ -0 e e s - 5,584 . 4,001 40%
Net income - common shareholdqrs e 514 446 15%
Per common share _ o
Basic eamings ‘ . ... $ 0576 $  0.501 15%
Dividends paid v 0255 0.22375 14%
Book value ¢ 11.31 10.06 12%
Return on common shareholders’ equity (12 months) ! 20.4% v 20.4%
At March 31 ! LA
Total assets = - - 8§ 121439 $ 102,392 19%
Segregated funds net assets 92,663 79,997 16%
Proprietary mutual funds net assets 2,098 1,838 " '36%°
Total assets under administration L $ 216,200 S 183927 18%
Share capital and surplus . - s e el s . % 11,191 5. 9767 15%
¢ r N f L] 1t N J!l tr i [ " L}
: [ I3 ~ o et i : ¥ . i
Ve . N Pty pt ot : 3 ! 41
- o4 o3 :L M v 4y v - 3 H . e
$oemeanigat 70Tty ; .
Vo [ i 4 i
it VoL ! \ Wi
5
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GREAT-WEST

THEEC O e

QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION S ioon -

Quarterly financial informat“io'n S R

Total Net income - Adjusted net income '
' revenue common shareholders common shareholders (1)
‘ Basic Diluted Basic Diluted
. Veal Total per share per share Total per share  per share
2007 Firstquarter = "§$77379 " § 514 '$ 0576 " § 0572 7 Tt
2006 Fourth quarter $ 8,453 $ 491 $ 0.550 $ 0.547 TG s
Third guarter 6,567 477 0.537 0.532 ety e e
Second quarter 6,627 461 0.516 0.513 Wt T
First quarter . 5,675 4486 0.501 0.497
2005 Fourth quarter $ 6,518 $ 458 $ 0512 $ 0.509 $ 4869 $-0526 © § 0523
Third quarter -'5,188 421 0472 0.468 455 0.510 - 02506
Second quarter v 15,731 446 0.500 0.496 455 0511-~ .0.506

First quarter 6,434 419 0.471 0.466 423 ... 0475 0471

NS Phoroane ot
{1) Adjusted het income Is presented-as a non-GAAP financial measure of eamings performance before restructuring
costs related to the acquléllion of CLFC and incurred during the period, and provisions for expected losses ansmg
from hurricane damage'in 2005. Refer to "Non-GAAP Financial Measures” section of this report.  «s* v,

Adjustments: After-tax restruclun'ng costs related to the acquisition of CLFC and reinsurance claim b?c’wiéions'

arising from hurdcane activity altig the' Gulf Coast of the-United Stateyin-20057- » = - w7 = =- rr == =nin o
e Y Net income ’
Y " common shareholders
A Basic Diluted
T Total per share per share
2005 Fourth quarter. . - $ e A3eie & 014 . LF A DB s rw e e A e a3
Third quarter ;7. .3, 34 0.038 0.038 L I L L L A
v Seeondquarter B L 000l e e Q0D e e e e e am i e
4 0.004 0.005 [

First quarter

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS e

Net Income Attrlbutable to Common Shareholders

Lifeco's net income attributable to common shareholders was $514 million for the first quarter 6f 2007 ompared to
$446 million reported a year ago, an-increase of 15%. -On a-per share basis, this represents'$0.576 per common
share ($0.572 diluted) for the first quarter of 2007 compared to $0.501 per common share ($0.497 diluted) a year
ago.

Canada — Net income was $225 million compared to $204 million in 2006. Group Insurance increased $12 million,
Individual Insurance & Investment Products (llIP) increased $11 million, and Corporate decreased $2 million.

United States — Net income was $142 million compared to $134 million in 2006. Financial Services increased $7
million, Healthcare increased $3 million, and Corporate decreased $2 million,

Europe — Net income was $147 million compared to $111 million in 2006. Insurance & Annuities increased $33
million, Reinsurance increased $6 million, and Corporate decreased $3 million.

Lifeco Corporate — Lifeco Corporate net income attributable to common shareholders was nil compared 1o a
charge of $3 million in 2006.

TINTODFHT LSIM-LYIYD

POWER FINANCIAL CORPORATION — FIRST QUARTER REPORT 2007

B 5




GREAT-WEST

) Management's Discussion and Analysis
LIFECOne

GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

Refer to each segment section for further detail. -~

‘Net income - common shareholders
-7 ' ‘ o For the three months
- L ' " ended March 31

o L 2007 2008 _ % Change
Canada ' $, 225 % 204 10%
United States " 142 134 6%
Europe 147 ; -- 11 32% -
Lifeco Corporate My T N . Sl e e "(3) -
Total Eifecc\ ' o e A YO - % " 514 § 446 15%

R - MR T i H P

TOTALREVENVE

Total revenue for the first quarter of 2007 was $7,379 miltion and was comprised of premium income of $5,613
million, net irvestment income of $1,002 million and fee and other income of $764 million. Total revenue for the first
quarter of 2006 was $5,675 million. It was comprised of premium income of $3,695 million, net investment income
of $1,323 million and fee and other income of $657 miliion.

PREMIUMS AND DEPOSITS . .

Premiums and deposits: includes premiums on risk-based insurance and annuity products as well as premium
equwa|ents on:self-funded- group insurance administrative services only contracts, and deposits on individual and
group segregated fund products and propnetary mutual funds '

Total premlums and deposns were $12 214, mllhon up $2, 865 mllllon over the f rst quarter of 2006 Canada was up
$483 million, United States was up $409 m:lljon ang Euope was up $1,973 m|II|on

In Canada, premiums increased $230 mllllon on rlsk based products $22 mllhon on premlum equwaient ASO
contracts and $231 million on savings products. in Europe, Insurance & Annuities premiums and Reinsurance
premiums were up $719 million and $1 254 million, r respectlveiy In the. Untted States the increase is mainly due to
Fmanmal Semces . L \ -

PR N TI VRSN TS B S i

Refer to each segment section for further detail.

4 T - nerads el

NET INVESTMENTINCOME - - . . .. o0, .

Net investment income
For the three months

ended March 31

2007 2006 % Change
Investment income earned $ 1380 § 1,174 18%
Net realized and unrealized gains/(losses) - financial instruments (380) - -
Amortization of deferred net realized gains ‘ 19 163 -
{Provision)/recovery for credit losses 1 2 -50%
Gross investment income 1,020 1,339 -24%
Less: investment expenses 18 16 13%
Net investment income $ 1,002 $ 1323 -24%
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GREAT-WEST

Loy r e Management's Discussion and Analysis
- LIFECOwe

Net investment income for the three months ended March 31, 2007 decreased by $321 million-or 24% comparedto
the same period last year. The decrease is as a result of new accounting rules for financial instruments which
require changes in the fair value of certain investments to be recognized in income. and.no, longer allows for
amortization of deferred ..ngt realized net gains on investments, other than for real estate investments,
Approximately $2.6. bllhon of deferred net realized gains at December 31, 2006 were reclassified to surplus on
January 1, 2007 in accordance with the new accounting standards. As a result, amortization of deferred net
realized gains decreased from $163 million in 2006 to $19 million in 2007. Investment income eamed is up 18%
mainly due to asset growth yéar-over-year.

FEE AND OTHER INCOME - ¥

In addition to providing traditional risk-based insurance products, the Company also provides certain products on a
fee-for-service basis. The most significant of these products are segregated funds, for which the Company eams
investment management fees, aid ASOQO contracts, under which the Company provides group benefit plan
administration on a cost-plus basis.

Fee and othar income * - R T T el oot "
- R R I LU RSP ST frrs sSTC T PGT the thiree months B
MR VILEE P R e ended March 31 ' .
"‘ TRTTT o007 20068 | % Change
Segregated funds and other $ 520 § 428 21%
ASO contracts _ . L 244 20970V T 7Y,
| J ARSI A , 76 5 657 - 16%

IR AT PR o

A L R N T B L B R PR
For the quarter, consolidated fee income was $764 mIHIDI"I up 16% or $1 07 million over the first quarter of 2006
Canada increased $39 miiilion due to strong: Segregated funds angd ‘mutual fund growth. i Europe increased-$18
million due mainly to currency movements.’ The 'United:States ‘inérézsed $50 million, rnainly dueé to the'acquisition
of two blocks of busmess in 2006 from Metropolltan Llfe Insurance and U. S Bank.

T ARV L YOO A R I TN R T WL ot N .

ety [ ) .-

PAIDORCREDITEDTOPOLICYHOLDERS From e i a1 Lo JRel nowe L

This amount includes increases in pOlle habllltles clalms sUrrend

experience refund payments for risk-based products, but does not mclude benefit payment amounts for fee-based
products {ASO contracts, segregated funds and mutual funds).

H - F
Cpdd e [

For the quarter, consolidated amounts paid or credited to policyholders were $5,584 miltion, up $1,583 million over
the first quarter of 2006. Canada was up $240 million, the United States was up $251 million and Europe was up
$1,092 million. The increase.in. Europe.is mainly due to the commutation of twa reinsurance contracts. . . -

T

NI CO3HT L53IM-LYIUD
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

GREAT-WEST

LIFEC OINC. Management's Discussion and Analysis

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION
. . . K !

ASSETS

Consolidated total assets under administration
) March 31, 2007

United
Canada States Europe Total

Assets '

Invested asséts - - I '$ 451367 $ “26753 © § 35600  § 107,489

Goodwill and intangible assets - o 4,976 269 1,761 7,006

Other assels 2,216 1,507 3,221 6,944
Total assets <. . 52328 Lo 28529 . . . 40,582 121,439
Segregated funds net assets C .- . o1 45978 19,106. . . . 27,579 . 92,663
Proprietary mutual funds net assets 2,098 - - 2,098
Total-assets under.administration” , . . ~ - % 10,404 .- . $.. - 47635 .-~ § -~ 68, 161 - $ 218,200

: R T A T T o : i
e LA A - __Decembef 31, zoos
ot T I T Unlted o
Canada States Europe s Total

Assets

Invested assets $ 43,718 1§ 27686 8260177 7§ 97421

Goodwill and intangible assets 4,980 277 1,762 7.019

Other assets ‘ 1,290 1,367 13,431 16,088
Total assets =~ S WOTEOME T 4gigeg Tt ' 29,330 41210 " 120528
Segregated funds net assets 44 656 18,858 26,632 o a0, 146
Proprietary mutual funds net assets 1,907 - - . 1,907.
Total assets under administration $ 96,551 $ 48,188 $ 67,842 $ 212,581

Certain invested assets; primarily investments actively traded in a public market, and certain financial liabilities are
now measured at their, fair value in accordance with the new accounting standards.

Invested assets at March 21, 2007 were $107.5 billion, an increase of $10.1 billion from December 31, 2006. The
distribution of assets has not changed materially and remains heavily weighted to bonds and mortgages. The
increase in invested assets is primarily as a result of the adjustments related to moving certain invested assets to
market value as a result of the application of new accounting standards and due to the closing of the Equitable Life
transaction in the quarter Upon closing approximately $9.5 billion of invested assets were acquired. Other assets
decreased by a correspondlng amount, reflecting a reduction in funds held by ¢eding insurers.”

Goodwnll and |ntang|ble assets have not changed materially from December 31 2006 Refer to the Company’s
2006 Annual MD&A !

Ty, et e

LIABILITES - - - me e - S -
L|ab|lmes have mcreased from $105 8 bllhon at December 31, 2006 to $106 4 bllhon at March 31 2007.

Actuanal Ilabrhtles mcreased by apprommately $3 3 bulhon maln!y as a result of the |mpact of the increase in
carrymg value of :nvested assets backing éctuanal ||ab|l|t|es in connectlon with the adoptlon of the new financial
instruments accountmg standards on January 1 2007

ATEETL
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOINC Management's Discussion and Analysis

All other liabilities decreased $2.7 billion since December 31, 2006, mainly as a result.of the elimiratior. of deferred
net realized gains as part of the transition to the new financial instrument accounting standards adopted on January
1, 2007. Deferred net realized gains decreased from $2,821 million at December 31, 2006 to $188 million at March
31, 2007.

Debentures and other debt instruments gt $2.0 billion remained relatively unchanged from December 31, 2006.
Refer to the Company's 2006 Annual MD&A. ST

SHARE CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

During the three months ended March 31,.2007. no common shares were purchased for cancellation pursuant to
the Company’s Normal Course Issuer Bid. Under the Company's Stock Option Ptan, 993,457 shares were issued
for a total value of $11 million or $11. 01 per share -
During the three months ended March 31 2007 the Company pald dividends of $0. 255 per common share for a
total of $227 million and pérpetuat preferred share dwrdends of $14 million. ’

] ) r

As a result of adopting the new Fmancral lnstrument accountlng standards on January 1, 20 T total surplus was
reduced by $111 million” includir ing: a decrease in accumiilated surplus of $373 million, comprised of defemed
realized losses written off.and the.impact of fair value changes on actuarial liabilities and an increase of $262
million to Accumulated” Other Comprehenswe Income (AOCI) representing unrealized portfolio gains on assets
backing surplus g I}

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT: AND ADEQUACY, -

v ot N . ., 3

Liquidity Lo
The Company's Ilqmdlty posrtlon has not changed materjally’ fifom December 31, 2006. Refer to the Comgany's
2006 Annual MD&A .. Cra s .

Cash Flows . e

i
- e s 7 G007 " ' BT e

Cashﬂows . [ [ - - o

) For the three months
TR EC . I fs‘ P DAL NN ‘._',t.lf:.:t'- 1 r e . * ended March 31
R U R LI G LT ‘ 2007 " 2008
Cash flows relating to the followmg actlvit!es . o : :
Operations R AL AL TS SNUE I /: S S (-7
Flnancmg ’r‘l-“ H ‘1—:':t L .' '—1 l‘l rr :T') :.,__ .: .‘- -. {‘." .. :‘ '1‘,‘!.‘ r A ' N (239) {225) -
Investment A ! o N D T (319 _(a0)
' vty o : P i ey L 317
Effects of changes in exchangerates on\ RSN PR S IR e e, L.
cash and cash equwalents ' {16) 30
Increase (decrease) in ¢ash and cashequivalents-; - .. 4. v -+ e s (387). (287)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 3,083 ; 2,961, -
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 2,696 $ 2674

[T BT *
The pnncrpal source of funds Tor the Company is éash provrded by operat!mg actwrtres mcludrng premlum mcome
net investment income and fee mcome These funds are. used n_maply to pay. policy, benef ts, policyholder
dividends and claims, as weII as operat:ng expenses and commrssrons Cash ﬂqws generated by operatrons are
mainly invested to support futre liability cash requrrements - Flnancmg actlwhes mclude the |ssuance and
repayment of capital instruments, and associated dividends and interest payments. g

10
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

(_flli%ﬁ%r O Management's Discusslon and Analysis
INC.

The first quarter increase in cash flows from operations compared to 2006 is mainly due to higher premium income
and investment income earned partially offset by higher payments to policyholders. Cash fiows from operations
were used to acquire an additional $310 million of invested assets including bonds, stocks mortgages and real
estate to support pchcy liabilities and to fund t’ nancmg actnntles

Flnancmg activities used $239 million of cash pnmanly reﬂectlng dividend payments of $241'million: The effects of
changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents was due to the strengthening of the Canadian dollar
against the British pound and the United States dollar which decreased reported cash and cash equwalents by $16
million, : . . . . . . |

CommltmentsIContractuaI Obllgatlons ' g ‘
Commitments/contractual obligations have' not changed matenally from December 31, 2006 Refer to the
Company's 2006 Annual MD&A R ' . ‘

. '
' . - e - -
1 . . i [ W

Capital Management and Adequacy

In Canada, the-Office of the: Superintendent of Financial institutions '(OSFI) has'established a capital adequacy
measurement for-life insurance.companies inccrporated-urider ‘the Insurance Companies ‘Act (Canada) and their
subsidiaries, known as the Miniinum Continuing Capitat and Surplus Requirements (MCCSR). Great-West Life's
MCCSR ratio at March 31, 2007 was 211% (213% at the end of 2006). London Life's MCCSR ratio at March 31,
2007 was 239% (253% at the'end of "006) -Canada Life's'MCCSR ratio at March 31, 2007 was- 244% (242% at
the end of 2006). GWLE&A’'s RBC rztio was 482% at Det.ember 31; 2006 wett in: exceSs of that required by National
Association of Insurance Commissioners. © . ..« o5 T 0L e e Ty s )

1

RISK MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL PRACTICES' * "' % 55 10w o0 wanderwr b
insurance companles are in-the business of assessing, assuming and managlng risk. The types of risks are many
and varied,-and will be influenced by factors-both'Internal and external to the businesses operated-by the insurer.
These risks; and the controt pratttces used to manage the nsks are dlscussed |n detail |n the Companys 2006
AnnuaIMD&A" g ' ! ‘ e . g e, -

R R I.'- r- SLp -~ - 5-.—"-.- ey e IR '-f--.‘ o ‘..__..' . )

FAIR VALUE ACCOUNTING

Commencing *January 1, 2007, the’ Company adopted three new accounllng stanHards issued by the Canadian
Institute of Charered Accountants (CICA) regarding fair ‘vélie- accountmg “As ‘well, 'the Company's federally
regulated ' subsidiaries adopted a new gurdelme from” The "Office of the Superi intendent ‘of Financial Institutions
Canada which provides additional guidance to certain federally “regulated financial - ‘institutions, including' life
msurance companles

'S Lo S . L B A B

EE T

Under the new guidance, all finantial asgets, tncludmg denvatwes must be classifi ed ‘@s available for sale, held for
trading, heid to maturlty cr Ioans &nd recelvablés All financial liabilities, including dérivatives, must'be classified
as held for tradi ing’ or'other.’ "Ali- financial mstruménts ‘classified as ‘available for-sale or held ‘for trading are
recognized ‘at’ fair'value on the Consolidated Balance Sheet while financial |nstrument§ classified as loans and
receivables or other will continue to be measured at amortized cost using the effective intérest rate method.

Changes iit’ the" fair "value “of financial ‘instriments ‘clagisifi ed’ as held for - fracing”are” reported in net income,
Unrealized gatns of losses ‘on-fi nancnal instrumerits classn‘ed as avaltable for sale are reported in Other
Comprehensive Intonte ustil they'are reslizeéd by the Company. - -" " *- RS .
Life Insurance enterprises no longer defer net realized gains on financial mstruments (bonds stocks, and
mortgages) or amiortize the ‘balance’of- net defefred redlized linamortized gains onassets supporttng shareholders

- capital and surplus previously recorded on the balance sheet, nor do they carry investments in stocks at cost plus a

moving average market value adjustment for unrealized gains and losses.
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GREAT-WEST

fy et - Management's Discussion and Analysis
LIFECOn

By its-nature, fair vatue accounting will result in volatility within certain income statement line items, particularty for
investment income and actuarial provisions {shown in the paid or credited to! policyholders line). However, these
items are largely offsetting except for investment income on assets backrng surplus .

Also, derivative instruments, previously off-balance sheet are recognlzed at their market value in the Consolrdated
Batance Sheet. . Changes in the fair value of derwatrves -are recognized in net income excapt for. denvc-twes
designated as effectrv., hedges. o ‘ T B N LT

' L ~ N W,

The new gurdance mtroduces the concept of Consolldated Other Comprehensrve Income whrch tracks unrealrzed
gains and losses experienced by the Company on certain investments and derivative instruments, and the currency
translation account movement. Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income together with. Cansolidated Net Income
provides the financiai statement reader with Consolidated Comprehensive Income. .Consolidated Comprehensive
Income is the total of all realized and unrealized income, expenses, gains and losses related to the Consolidated
Balance Sheet including currency transtation gains and losses on foreign subsrdrary operatrons

ip VIR T s L
On January 1, 2007, transition adjusiments were made to certain -exrstrng fi nancrat ‘instruments to adjust: their
carrying value to market, -to recognize derivative ffinancial instruments on the-balance sheet; and to eliminate the
reoognrtron of deferred realized gains: wrth correspondrng adjustments to actuanal liabilities and surplus.. /. . .

Loy . et e, S et T

-Comparatwe fi gures have not been restated ‘o coniorm:with' the ‘new Frnancral Instru'nents accounting standards
adopted January 1, 2007. CICA guidance expiicitly prevents: restatement of comparative information under the new
standards. As a result, the two periods are not comparable from an accounting standpoint.- ... . — :

In the first quarter of 20086, investment income included $163 million of amortization,of daferred .net realized and
unrealized -gains, including $136 million of amortization .of .gains..on. assets backing pelicyholder liabilities and
Participating policyholder surplus.-: The amortization of these net:daferred realized ,.and unrealized gains did. not
impact shareholder earnings in 2006 inasmuch as the investment.ingome resulted in either. an offsetting increase in
actuarial liabilities or Participating policyholder income. The $27 million balance represents the amortization in the
first quarter of 2006 of deferred net realized and unrealized gains on assets backing shareholder surptus

.’ t '’
Financing charges in 2006 included approximately $2 million of amortization-of transact on costs in connectron with
certain capital instruments. The Company has adopted a pohr'y of expensing these transactron costs going forward.
Accordingly, the unamortized balance of these costs at December 31,:2006 was closed out to retained eamrngs in
accordance with the fair value rules on transition.. . ;. . ... R R R A n
In the first quarter of 2007, investment income included $19 million of amortization of deferred net realized gains on
real estate, which-is the only remaining, asset class where realized gains can. be amortized under the new
accounting standards.- Appreximately .$4 mrtlron of the $1q million represents the amortization of deferred net
realized -and unreallzed gains on real estate backing shareholder surplus, Investment, income atso:included $28
million of net realized gains.on the sale ‘of bonds and stocks that. had been classified as Available for Sale under the
new acoountlng standards. . - ¢ o T -

In 2007, preferred share dividends, reported as.financing charges, included. 8 mark-to-market adjustment. of
approximately $2, milliors which lowered the effective financing cost in connection wnh the Company's preferred
shares, Series D and Series E. These two series of preferred shares have been desrgnated as Held. for Trading
under the new accounting standards.
4 : oTe T e {
Refer to note 1 (a),of the mtenm f'cnsolldated fi nancral statements for addrtronal dntau ragardrng these ad]ustments
T e U T T e e e e “t LT

T T e L S T R A
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

GREAT-WEST

o Management's Discussion and Analysis
LIFECOn

FUTURE ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Capital Disclosures ~ Effective January 1, 2008, the Company will be required to comply with CICA Handbook
Seclion 1535, Capital Disclosures. The Section establishes standards for disclosing information that enables users
of financial statements to evaluate the entity's objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. The new
requirements are for disclosure only and will not impact the financial results of the Company.

Financial Instrumeni Disclosure and Presentation — Effective'January 1, 2008, the Company will be required to
comply with CICA Handbook ‘Section 3862, Financial Instruments — Disclosures, and Section 3863, Finiancial
Instruments — Presentation. These sections will replace existing Section 3861, Financial Instruments — Disclosure
and Presentation. Presentation standards are carried forward unchanged. Disclosure standards are enhanced and
expanded to complement the changes in accounting policy adopted in accordance with Section 3855, Financial
Instruments — Recognition and Measurement. _

w
H
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GREAT-WEST

. Management's Discussion and Analysis
LIFECOne
e Mgt ’

SEGMENTED OPERATING RESULTS

The consolidatec operatmg results of L|fero include the cperating results of Great—West Life, London Life, Canada
Life and GWLSEA.

For reporting purposes, the consqlidated operating results are grouped into four reportable segments, Canada,
United States, Europe,. and Lifeco Corporate reﬂectlng geographlc lines as well as the management and corporate
structure of the companies. , .. . ) .

CANADA S S L~ .
Selected consolidated financial information - Canada Q
For the three months E
ended March 31 'én
2007 2006 % Change 4
Premiums and deposits $ 4637 § 4,154 12% ;-".:1.
Sales 2,306 2,129 8% S
Fee and other income 255 216 18% z
Net income - common shareholders 225 204 10% '
Total assets $ 52328 $ 49,108 7%
Segregated funds net assets 45,978 41,269 1%
Proprietary mutuat funds net assets 2,098 1,538 36%
Total assets under administration $ 100404 $ 91915 9%

BUSINESS UNITS - CANADA
GROUP INSURANCE

2007 DEVELOPMENTS
+ Netincome to shareholders increased 16% to $86 million.
= Overall sales results grew by 2%, reflecting growth in all market segments except for large case ASO.

OPERATING RESULTS

For the three months
ended March 31

2007 2006 % Change_
Premiums and deposits $ 1,353 $ 1,205 16%
Sales 125 123 2%
Fee and other income 35 H 6%
Net income 86 74 16%
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

GREAT-WEST

. Management's Discussion and Analysis
LIFECOxe

Premiums and deposits

Three months

Total net premlums and deposns were $1,393 million, which is 16% hlgher than 2006 Excluding the impact of
$126 million of pfemiums ceded under a bulk reinsurance agreement ($221 million in 2006) premium and deposits
increased 7% over the comparative period in 2006. Small/mid-size case premiums and deposits increased 4% and
large case insured net premium increased 14%, partly due to one $32 million single premium in 2007,

Sales

Three months

Overall sales results’in the quarter were up 2% compared to 2006. The increase was mainly due to significant
improvements in all markets except large case ASO. Sales were strong in large case insured mainly due to one
large single premium sale for $32 million in 2007 and in creditor/direct marketing on one large sale for $7 million,
Sales in the large case ASO market were significantly lower on one large sale in 2007 for $8 million compared to
four large sales for $54 million-in 2006, Sates for the Iarge case markets tend tu be less unlform resulting in

volatility in sales trends. . N : . e

N Lo e . v ‘
PN O N S L L .

Fee and other income

. f - . . 3 “a I K .. 1 . PO N .
ot .11_- o : . Tk B oL v,

Three months ] .
Fee income, IS derwed from ASO contracts under WhICh the Company prowdes group insurance benef“ t plan
admlnlstratlon on a cost-plus bas;s Fee and other income was up 6% over 2006 malnly due to h|gher claims

volumes. = ..

L N R T TR T PR TR I Cor

£

Net income

Three months
Net income attributable to common shareholders was $86 million, which represents an increase of 16% compared

L2008, . e e

The results reﬂect |mproved group health morbldlty expenence on long term dlsabihty cases and h|gher expense
gains on lower operating expenses and higher expense recoveries partly offset by a decrease in investment gains
in 2007 compared to the mqre, favourable investment experience and. asset/liability matching in 2006.

- R et T - o FENEE R L
- ‘ RN L oo . . .

INDIVIDUAL INSURANCE & INVESTMENT PRODUCTS

2007 DEVELOPMENTS

Sales of proprietary retail investment funds, including segregated funds and Quadrus Group of Fund.,TM brand,
increased by 18% which contributed to agset.growth of 4% inquarter. . .« o .

Non—parhmpatmg Indlwdual Llfe sales are up 12% year—over—year dnven by strong unwersal Ilfe seles growth,

i
o,
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GREAT-WEST

™ Management’s Discussion and Analysls
LIFECOne

OPERATING RESULTS

For the three ‘months
.. ended March kY

e : . . ) 200_7, . 2006 % Change .
Premiums and daposits Ce . . : - % 03,244 8 229043 ., . 10%
Sales 2,181 2,006 9%
Fee and other income 208 175 19%
Net income 155 144 L 8%

-y S . B W s . RO [N i

Premiums aind depdté,it_s"“j

Three months * - : v e e : ¥ - ' ’
Beginning in 2007, proonetary mutual fund deposns have been mcluded in the'total. for premrums and deposits.
The first quarter 2006 total of $2,949 million has been increased by $161 million to conform to the presentation of
the 2007 result, which includes $220 million of proprietary mutual fund deposits.

Individual Life premiums increased by $39 million or 7% over first quarter of 2006 to $606 million reﬂectlng both
continued strong persistency and, sales. Living Benefits premiums of $63 million were 7% higher than in 2006,
driven by strong persistency. Total premrums and deposils to mdwndual and propnetary investment funds
increased by 23% over 2006. In pafticular, Eales in the Great-West distribution channéi | grew 35% fueled through
interest in our unique specialty Real Estate segregated fund and activity from new advisors added to GWL Gold

Key contracts in 2006,

Sales

IR K YT iy I R ST OUTE TN L S Oty o

Three months = =~ " 7 7 - S ‘
Total sales for the three manths ended March 31 2007 were $2,181 million compared to $2,006 million in 2008, an
increase of $175 million or 9%. The 2006 result has been reduced by, $247 million to conform with the 200?
presentatlon which excludes thurd party mutual funds sales and GRS Securmes sates ‘r. . .,
Individual Life sales’ grew 12% versus the first quartér of 2006 driven by 4 'substantial increase in- universai life
sales. Sales results for Individual Retirement & Investment Services (IRIS) were similar to the premium and
deposit results discussed above.

R I N

Fee and other income

Three months ERE
Fee income generated by IRIS and Group Retirement'Services now exceeds- $200 million havmg mcreased by 25%
and 15% respectively over the first quarter of 2006 due to- strong asset growth L '

r L { 1..‘ ¥ - !
Total IRIS propnetary mvestment fund growth was 4% |n ‘the quarter wsth very strong net cash ﬂow of 3% of
opening assets being the main contributor.

Net income

Three months

Net income attributable to common shareholders for the first quarter of 2007 was $155 million compared to $144
million in 2006, an increase of $11 million or 8%. The growth in net income was primarily attributable to significant
growth in segregated fund assets and sales, very favourable annuitant mortality experience and a reduction in
future tax liabilities partialty offset by lower actuaria! reserve basis changes.
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOne

Management's Discussion and Analysis
- Canada

GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

Net income attributable to participating account was $18 million in 2007 compared to $23 rillion in 2006.

CORPORATE
Canada’Corporate consists of items not associated directly with, or allocated o the' Canadian business units.

Net Income - --- .-

Three months
Net charge in the quarter was $16 million compared to a charge of $14 million in 2006. The decrease in net income
reflects higher income tax expense in 2007 offset by lower financing costs and higher income on capital.
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GREAT-WEST .

T - Management's Discussion and Analysis
- LIFEQ O[NC_ - Unlted States

UNITED STATES .- = -+« 'L : . .

The United States operating results for Lifeco include the results of GWL&A and the results of 'the insurance
businesses in the United States branches of Great-West Life and Canada. Life, together with an allocation of a
portion of Lifeco's corporate results. ' '

Selected consolidated financial information - United States

For the three months
) : ended March 31

2007 2006 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 3172 § 2763 15%
Sales 1,468 1,229 19%
Fee and other income 347 297 17%
Net income - common shareholders 142 134 6%
Net income - common shareholders (US$) 121 17 3%
Total assets $ 28529 § 27,239 5%
Segregated funds net assets 19,106 17,655 8%
Total assets under administration $ 47,635 § 44894 6%

2007 DEVELOPMENTS

s Overall, net income for the year is US$4 million higher than 2006, with Financial Services up 5% and
Healthcare up 5%.

o On April 9, 2007, GWL&A entered into an agreement to acquire a majority interest in Benefit Management
Comp., whose principal subsidiary is Allegiance Benefit Flan Management, Inc., a Montana-based third-party
administrator of employee health plans. The transzction should add nearly 90,000 medical members to
GWL&A's Healthcare.

AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE PUTNAM INVESTMENTS TRUST

On February 1, 2007, Lifeco announced that it had reached an agreement with Marsh & McLennan Companies,
Inc. whereby Llifeco will acquire the asset management business of Putham Investments Trust (Putnam), and
Greatl-West Life will acquire Putnam’s 25% interest in T.H. Lee Partners for approximately US$350 million. The
parties will make an election under section 338(h){(10) of the U.S. Intemal Revenue Code that will result in a tax
benefit that Lifeco intends to securitize for approximately US$550 million. In aggregate these transactions
represent a value of approximately US$3.9 billion.

This transaction will allow Lifeco to achieve a major presence in the mutual fund and institutional asset
management industry in the United States. The acquisition also includes operations in Europe and Asia. Putnam
had US$192 billion in assets under management at December 31, 2006 — US$118 billion in retail assets for U.S.
mutual fund investors, US$39 billion for North American institutional accounts and US$35 billion of institutional and
retail assets in Europe and Japan.

The transaction is subject to regulatory approval and certain other conditions.
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC:

GREAT-WEST

Management's Discussion and Analysis
LIFECO'NC. — United States

BUSINESS UNITS - UNITED STATES

] - .
. ' ! A

HEALTHCARE AU ) ,
OPERATING RESULTS

For the three months

ended March 31

2007 2006 % Change
Premiums and deposrls ' - $ 1,739 $ 1676 4%
Sales . T 269 351 -23%
Fee and other i income S 211 201 5%
Net income ) ! '_ c 53 50 6%
Premiums and deposits (US$). $ 1486 § 1458 2%
Sales (US$) 230 305 -25%
Fee and other income (US$) = 180 . - 174 3%
Net income (US$) 45 43 . ' 5%

Premiumsand deposits. e . e L

Three months
Healthcare premiums and deposits for the first quarter of 2007 increased 2% to US$1, 486 mr!llon due prlmarlly to
mcreased membersh:p and strong renewal pricing on :ndrvrdual stop Ioss

v '.‘l.. LR - "','-:"1 " : ‘1 "':

sales ¢ B L LI T S S S E PR

Three months "
Sales decreased 25% to US$230 million-for, the three months ended March 31,,2007 .over the same period last

year. This decline is the result of Iower case sales i in, all group health segments ) .. o

Membershap for the three months ended arch 31,r 2007 of é205 million members has remauned relatlvely ﬂat
compared jo December 31, 2606 members of 2 204 rn|II|on in quarter 2007 membershlp included an increase in
the Specialty Markets segment which was offset by ferminations in the other segments. Membershlp at March 31,

2006 of 2.051 million members increased 1% from 2.025 million members at December 31, 2005, primarily due to
sales in the Specialty Markets segment.

Fee and other income: " t: 0w s T LR o

Three months
Healthcare fee and.other income for the first quarter, of 2007 increased 3% to us$180 million due primarily to
higher membershlp in Specralty Markets T . .

ot LA 1 1 e

o L LR AL U T A T PR T S e, Lo
Net income

Three months -' "= « € I bt e o B

In quarter eamlngs in theHealthcare busmess unit totaled US$45 million, WhICh is a 5% mcrease compared to the
same period-in’' 2006. 'The -increase" is pnmarlly the result of mcreased rnvestment income and additional
administrative fées from'membership:growth: + t -+ %
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GREAT-WEST

. LIFE[COINC Management’s Dlscusslo_n S:Ke‘::ln;gzz

FINANCIAL SERVICES

The Company closed on two separate agreements to acquire certain 401(k) business in the second half of 2006.
The combination of the two agreements resulted in the addition of nearly 4,300 plans and 440,000 pdrtlupants with
participant account values of over US$16.7 billion in 2006.

OPERATING RESULTS

For the three months
ended March 31

. 2007 2006 % Change
Premiums and deposits , $ 1433 § 1.087 . 32%
Sales 1,199 879 36%
Fee and other income 134 95 41%
Net income : 99 83, 8%
Premiums and deposits (US$):. $ 1225 § 945 . 30%
Sales (US$) . 1,025 764 . 34%
Fee and other ingome. (US$) S, - - . .15 . 83. 39%
Net income (US$) 77 .73 5%

Premiums and dep_osits ,

N Rl L T T U St Y S T P
Threemonths S T N T A PR A 3
The Company purchased two blocks of 401(k) busmess in the second half of 2006, whlch have had a significant
impact on the operating results of the Retirement Services area when comparing the first quarter of 2007 to the first
quarter of 2006.

L2

Premiums and deposits for the first qu_a_r_ter of 2007 were "USSA, 225 million, an mcrease of US$280 million or 30%
compared to the same period in 2006. " The increase'in ‘Retitement Services premlums ‘and'deposits of 31% is fromm
the additional ongoing premtums associated with. the block acqmsmons and from transfers from the retail
mvestment optlons to general account ‘and segregated 'fund mves'ment opt|ons Premlums and deposuts in

Individual Markets mcreaseo 23% in. the fi rst quarter of 2007 pnmanly due to strong sales of the BOLI product

2T T 'J* W ;."';'['-.'11 ' u,'; K AP " IEA P !

Sales ro Lo e !.‘: TR L
Three months ) '

Sales for the first quarter of 2007 increased US$261 million or 34% compared to 2006. Thea.increase is p/imarily in
Retirement Services, due to higher sales of 401(k) products in 2007, )
Although the Retirement Sérvices customer account vatues were negatwely |mpacted by the strengthemng of the
Canadian dollar against the US dollar, total account values increased by 30% due to the acquisitions of certain
401(k) business from Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and U.S. Bank in the fourth quarter of 2006 .
Account values invested in the general account fixed investment options have increased in US dallars by 28%
compared to- the same.period last year.primarily due to -acquisitions of. cetain .businass from:- Metropolitan Life
Insurance Company, while account values, invested in the segregated variable.investment optlons have-increased
9% in US dollars compared to the same period last year primarily due to. the improvement in U.S. equity. markets.,
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

GREAT-WEST

Management's Discussion and Analysis
I ) IFE‘ OINC. - United States

Participant accounts values invested in unaffiliated retail investment options and participant account values where
only administrative services and recordkeeping functions are provided have increased 34% in US dollars in 2007.
The increase is primarily attributable to the 401(k) acquisitions discussed above.

Fee and other i mcome

Three months '~ _ '

Fee income for 2007 has increased US$32 million or 39% compared to the same period in 2006. The growth is
refated to the acqunsmon of two blocks of business in 2006 from Metropolitan Life Insurance Company and U.S.
Bank.

Net income i o

Three months T '

In US-dollars, earnings .ncreaaed 5% compared to the same- period in-2006. The-increase was due primarily to a
combination of higher fee income net of higher operating expenses in 2007 associated W|th the 401(k) ach|5|t|ons
in Retirement Serwces (Me(rooohtan Life Insurance Company and U.S. Bank).

CORPORATE o ”.. ” e e .. e e e -
Net Income

Three months )
In US dollars, earnings were a charge of $1 million® compared to net.income: of $1 mllllon in 2006. The 2007 results
include higher financing charges. U P e co e

e
LIS

caihba R B By

21

POWER FINANCIAL CORPORATION — FIRST QUARTER REPORT 2007

B 20




GREAT-WEST -

Management's Discussion and Analysis

LIFECOs
EUROPE "
Selected consolidated financial information - Europe ,
For the three months
ended March 31

) o P ) 2007 .. 2006 % Change
Premiums and deposits $ 4,405 § 2,432 81%
Sales - Insurance & Annuities 1,636 1,092 50%
Fee and other income 162 144 0 13%'
Net income - common shareholders 147 111 1 32%
Total assets R J- . % 40582 % 26045 | 56%
Segregated funds nel assets R N e o B , 27579, .- 21073 - 31%.
Total assets under administration $ 68,161 % 47118 45%

2007 DEVELOPMENTS
» Sharehoider net.income was $147 miilion; up.32%from 2006.-,. .- -

* Insurance & Annuities sales increased by $544 million, up 50% over 2006.

= The Company agreed to purchase a payout annuity block of business from Equitable Life in the U.K. in the
second quarter of 2006. The transfer of assets and liabilities has been approved by the courts and was

completed on February 8, 2007.

BUSINESS UNITS - EURJOPE

INSURANCE & ANNUITIES
OPERATING RESULTS

Premiums and deposits
Sales

Fee and other income
Net income

For the three months
ended March 31

2007 2008 % Change

$ 2220 3 1,501 48%
1,636 1,092 50%

161 143 13%

120 87 38%
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

GREAT-WEST

P O s osssnss

Premiums and deposits

Three months

Premiums and deposits increased $719 million or 48%. The increase was due to higher segregated fund premiums
on savings products in the U.K. and Ireland and pensicn products in Ireland and Germany. In addition, payout
annuity sales in the U K. increased as compared to the same period in 2006 as sales returned to long term levels
following customer purchase decnsuons being de!ayed prior lo the :mplementatron of new retnrement Ieglslatlon in
April 2006. -

Sales

Three months

Sales increased by $544 million or 50% compared to the first quarter of 2006. Strong sales growth was driven by
payout annuities (discussed above) and group products in the U.K., as well as single premium sawngs products in
the U.K. and Ireland and pension products in ireland and Germany

., e o h 4 WL, "o . - EENTER

Fee and other income

Three months .
Fee and other income mcreased by $18 ‘million or 13% compared to 2006 The mcrease was driven primarily by
growth in Ireland and Germany partly offset by the reduction in sales of a savings product in the U.K./Isle of Man.

Net income

Three months
Net income attributable to common shareholders increased $33 million, or 38% to $120 million compared to the first

quarter of 2006.

The strong results in Europe are largely due to the payout annuities and group businesses in the U.K. operations.
The increase in payout annuities was driven by strong sales growth and the contribution from the Equitable Life
payout annuity block, acquired in the second quarter of 2006. The U.K. group insurance business benefited from
favourable mortality experience.

REINSURANCE

For the three months
ended March 31

2007 2006 % Change
Premiums and depaosils $ 2185 § 9314 135%
Fee and other income 1 1 0%
Net income 28 22 27%

Premiums and deposits

Three manths

Premiums and deposits for the Reinsurance business unit were $2,185 million, an increase of $1,254 milliocn over
the three months ended March 31, 2006. The increase is due to the commutation of certain structured life
contracts in the quarter.

Fee and other income

Three months
Fee income in 2007 was consistent with 2006.
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOme

Management's Discussion and Analysis
— Europe

Net income

Three months - . Do -
Net income was $28 million,.an.increase of $6 mllllon or 27% compared to the same penod in 2006

L ' ey R | . . .
The 2007 results reflect hlgher renewal profits, Iower new: busmess strain in I|fe reinsurance, and- surrender galns
from commutation of certain property catastrophe treaties, partly offset by unfavourable mortality experience in- life

reinsurance.

CORPORATE
i H
. - ' v \ -~ + oyt 1Y e 1
Net income L . o : . e e s o
Three months e . ey e o
The Corporate account primarily includes financing charges as well as the results for the non-core mternat:onal
businesses. R S

For 2007, net income was a charqe of $1 million compared to net mcome of $2 mllllon for 2006 The 2007
decrease reflects mcreased fi nancmg expense -

T R A T
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC,

GREAT-WEST

k Management's Discussion and Analysis
LIFECOne

LIFECO CORPORATE OPERATING RESULTS

The Lifeco Corporate segment includes operating results for activities of Lifeco that are not associated with the
major business units of the Company.

Three months

Corporale nei income was nil in 2007 compared to a charge of $3 million in 2006 The 2006 result reflects $2
million of withholding tax incurred by Lifeco in the course of receiving dmdends from U.S. subsidiaries and $1
million of operating expenses incurred at the Lifeco level.

1

OTHER INFORMATION

Additional information relafing to Lifeco, including Lifeco's most recent financial statements, CEOQ/CFO certification
and Annual Information Form are available at www.sedar.com.
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GREAT-WEST .

LIFECOxe

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS. (unaudited}

{in $ miftions except per share amounts)

E i

TONIO53ET 1SIM-LYAYD

2007 2006 % Change
For the three months ended March 31
Premiums: ' :
Lite insurance, guaranteed annuities
and insured health products $§ 5613 § 3,695 52%
Self-funded premium equivalents (ASO contracts) 1,964 . 1919 2%
Segregated funds deposits: : s . C ’
" Individual products 2,700 . 2,021 34%
Group products ' 1,716 1,553 ©10%
Proprietary mutual funds deposits 220 161 37%
Total premiums and deposits 12,214 9,349 31%
Fee and other income 764 657 16%
Paid or credited to policyholders 5,584 4,001 40%
Net income - commen shareholders 514 446 15%
Per common share
Basic earnings 0.576 0.501 15%
Dividends paid '3.255 0.22375 14%
Bock value 11.31 10.06 12%
Return on common shareholders' equity (12 months): 20.4% 20.4%
At March 31
Total assets $ 121,439 $ 102,392 19%
Segregated funds net assets 92,653 79,997 16%
Proprietary mutual funds net assets 2,098 1,538 36%
Total assets under administration $ 216,200 §$ 183,927 18%
Share capfital and surplus $§ 111491 § 9,767 15%
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GREAT-WEST LIFECG INC,

GREAT-WEST

LIFEC

One

SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS (unaudited)

(in $ millions except per share amounts)

Income o
Premium income _—
Net investment income (note 3)
Fee and other income

[

Benefits and expenses KU

¢« Paid or credited to policyhotders and beneficiaries

including policyholder dividends and experience refunds
Commissions WP
Operating expenses
Premium taxes
Financing charges {note 4)
Amortizatiori of finite life irtangible assets
Net income before income taxes

income taxes ~ - current " ~

©ofuture LT
Net income before non-controlling interests
Non-controfling interests (note.9) -

Net income - shareholders

F"e-rpetual preferred share dividends
Net income - common sharéholders

T

Earnings per common share (note 13)

. Basic
Diluted

1 nay

27

For the three months ended

March 31
2007 2006
(note 1(a)}
$ 5613 $ 3605
1,002 1,323
764 - 657
7,379 " 5,675
5,584 4,001
378 342
595 562
64 60
51 47
8 4
699 659
149 117
(1)’ 52
561 490
33 34
528 - 456
14 10
$ 514" $ 446
$ 0576, $ 0501
$ 0.572 $ 0.497
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOxe

- .+ CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (unaudited)

Assets

Bonds (note 2)
Mortgage loans (note 2)
Stocks {note 2) i
Real estate {note 2) =~
Loans to policyholders,
Cash and cash equivalents
Funds held by ceding insurers
Goodwill

Intangible assets

Other assets (note 5) ... 7

Total assets

Liabilities

Policy liabilities
Actuarial liabilities
Provision for'claims
Provision for policyholder dividends
Provision for experience rating refunds
Policyholder funds , .

Debentures and other debt instruments (note 6)
Funds held under reinsurance contracts

Other liabilities (note 7)

Repurchase agreements

Deferred net realized, gains

Preferred shares (not_g 10)

Capital trust securities and debentures (note 8)

Nor -controlling interests (note 9) -
Participating account surplus’in subsidiaries
Preferred shares issued by subsidiaries
Perpetual preferred shares issued by subsidiaries

Share capltal and surplus

Share capital {note 10)
Perpetual preferred shares
Common shares
Accumulated surplus
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Contributed surplus
Currency translation account

Liabllities, share capital and surplus

(in $ millions) :

TN GO341% LS3IM-LYIHD

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2007 2006 2006
(note 1{a))
$ 74,861 $ 65,246 $ 59481
15,356 15,334 14,693
5,621 4,766 4,182
2,224 < T T2218 1,839
6,731 6,776 6,735
2,696 3,083 2,674
1,866 12,371 2,504
5,440 =f 5444 ' f..5.327
v e -1,566% 'y, 1,575 . 1,453
e ' Y 5078 e 37T " 3,604
$ 121,439 $ 120528 -~ § 102,392
PR 0
. 1IEY] . N U
..$.92785; .. % 89490 .. $ .71,743
1,316 1,266 ~ 1010
“'578 YUoJ'5g8 F e B4R
216 . -, 452 .. . 352
2,272 L 2,202 2,112
yy . 90068, 93978 75,763
1,960 - 1,980 . 1,89
1,964 ., ., .]1822 4,139
4,186 4,167 3,524
IR ) |- TR 997" 1,033
~, 188 2821 .. .2654
106,384 105,765 89,054
R D TR S S S
825 756 787
634 646 7T 648
2,042 1,884 1,771
209 209 209
154 154 156
1,099 1,099 799
4,687 4,676 4,668
5,772 5,858 5,095
(396) - -
29 28 21
- {547) {816)
11,11 11,114 9,767
$ 121,439 $ 120,528 $ 102,392
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

GREAT-WEST

LIFECOne

R
|
L

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SURPLU'S (i unau&ited)
(in $ millions)

. For the three months
" ended March 31

2007 2006

Accumulated surplus ‘ . . o o
Batance, beginning of year ‘ ' _ o $ 5858 $ 4860
Change in accounting policy (note 1(a)) ' ) T (373) -
Net income . ) 528 456
Common share cancellation excess - N e SRR - (11)
Dividends to shareholders ' ' LMy T C

-Perpetual preferred shareholders AN (14) (10)

Common shareholders o . e ST et (227) (200)
Balance, end of period S SN ¥ (£ $ 5,095
Ac'cun{u!ated-other comprehensive income, net of income taxes (note 14) BTN .
Batance, beginning of year $ - $ -
Reclassification from currency translation account {note 1(a}) {547)
Change in accounting policy {note 1{a)} 262 -
Other comprehensive income {111) -
Balance, end of period $ {(396) % -
Contributed surplus
Balance, beginning of year $ 28 $ 18
Stock option expense

Current year expense (note 11) 1 2

Exercised - -
Balance, end of period $ 29 $ 21
Currency translation account
Balance, beginning of year $ (547) $ (849)
Reclassification to accumulated other comprehensive income (note 1(a)) 547 -
Change during the period - 33
Balance, end of period $ - $ (816)
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOw

SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED COMPREKENSIVE INCOME (unaudited)

(in'$ mitlions)

Net income
Other comprehensive income {loss), net of income taxes

Unrealized fereign exchange gains (losses) on translation of foreign operations, |

net of tax of $0
" Unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale assets, net of tax of $4 | |
Reclassification of realized gains (losses) on available for sale assets,
. netof tax of $7, to net income Ay
Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges, net of tax of $0
Non-controlling interests (note 9)

Comprehensive income L R AR

-30

For the three months
ended March 31
2007
(note 1(a))

$ 528

Ol G334 LSIM-LYIHD
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC,

GREAT-WEST

LIFECOs«

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (unaudited) -
{in $ millions)

_ Forthe three months
ended March 31

31

3 2007 2006
Operations _ o A
‘Net income . ' $ 528 % 456
Ad|uslmenls : - e :
Change in policy liabilities ’ T ' (52) 129
Change in funds held by ceding insurers 288 52
Change in funds held under reinsurance conl‘racls . . 26 ) {78)
Change in currént i mcome taxes payable T "i ‘ . '\ ' : L (44) (89)
Future income tax expense ‘ A T (11) 52
. , \ H i F o T Ve, 1 - R
Other U ' < ‘ ‘ (557) (574)
L n
Cash flows from operations 178 (52)
Financing Activities T T (O
Issue oif common shares:’ R T T T T T & 12
Purchased and cancelled zoramoh-shares " *:'v*" w0 T o E e T, - (15)
Repayment of debentures ‘and other debt instruments  ~* 1 ! + ! (9} (12)
Dividends paid (241) (210)
. . (239) (225)
AR S R S A YU Ty § U6 S ST ' :
Investment Activities ot Loteant 1 ; ‘
Bond sales and maturities v . .. o e v ... 6532 7,132
. Mortgage Ican.repayments ., . 1. i, ., . e S, . 489 438
. Stock sales oo . ‘- . . 353 294
.Real estate sales . T PRI P . - , 19 . . 119
.Change.in loans to policyholders, . | e et ! (34) ... (87)
Change in repurchase agreements , e i : . . - (427) 114
Investment in bonds ' ' (5,943) (7,093)
Investment in mortgage_lqan_s- ot ORIy (594) (532)
nvestment in stocks ST FEY ISR L . . e i (572) . {353)
Investment in real gstate ' Cove - wpe L (113). (72)
(310) (40)
. L I A TS o 5
Effect of changes in exchange rates oriicash.and cash equivalents v (1 6)' 30
o : AT R P TP PR H ' : ! " 1
Decrease in cash and cash'equiualems R T T (.487) (287)
Cash and' cash equwalenls, beginmng of year R ‘ ° 3,093‘ ‘ """ 2,961
10 - Fas) ). B ¢ ——
Cash and cash equlvalents, end of penod . ,'l c . C $ ... 2,696 $ 2674
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GREAT-WEST
‘ INC.

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial-Statements. (unaudited)
{(in $ millions except per share amounts) .

1

‘Basis of Presentatlon and Summary of Accounting Policies

The interim unauduted consolidated financial statements of Great-West Lifeco inc. {Lifeco or the
Company) at March 31, 2007 have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles, using the same accounting policies and methods of computation followed in
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006 except as noted below.
These interim consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto in the Company’s annual report dated December 31, 2006.
(a) Financial Instruments ‘
Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adopted ‘the Canadlan Instrtute of Chartered
Accountants (CICA) Handbook Section 4211, Life Insurance Enterpnses Sectlon 3855 ‘Financial
Instruments — Recognition and Measurement; Section 3865, Hedges; Section 1530,
Comprehensive-Income.

In addition to the adoption of the CICA standards, the Company adopted The Office of the - . .
Superintendent of Financiai Institutions Canada Guideline D-10, Accounting for Financial

Instruments Designated as “Held for Trading” (Fair Value Option){OSFI D-10); which provides
additional guidance to certain federally regulated financial institutions, including life insurance
companies. N :

Under the new guidance, all financial assets, including derivatives, must be classified as available
for sale, held for trading, held to maturity, or loans and receivables. Alt financial’ liabilities,
including ‘derivatives, must be classified as held for trading or other. *All financial instruments
classified as available for sale or held for trading are recognized at fair valie on the Consolidated
Balance Sheet while financial instruments classified as loans and receivables or other will
continue o be measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate’ méthod. The
standards allow the Company to designate certain financial instruments, on |nrt|al recogmtlon as
held for tradlng This option has been limited by the requiremenis of OSF| D- 10

Changes in the fair value of financial instruments classified as held for trading are reported in net
income. Unreallzed gains or losses on financial instruments classified as avarlable for sale are
reported in.Other Comprehensive Income until they are realized by the Company. ' '

The new gurdance introduces the concept of Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income, which
tracks unrealized gains and losses experienced by the- Company -onrcertain -investments and
derivative instruments, and the currency translation account movement. Consolidated Other
Comprehansive Income together with Consolidated Net income-provides the financial. statement
reader with Consolidated Comprehensive Income. Consolldated Comprehensnve Income is the
total of all realized and unrealized income, expenses, gams and losses related to the

~ Consolidated Balance Sheet including currency translation-gains “arid lodses on ‘foreign’subsidiary
operations.
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC,

GREAT-WEST

LIFECO&

3

Unless otherwise stated below, financial assets and liabilities will remain on the Consolidated

.Balance Sheet at amortized cost.

Certain investments, primarily investments actively traded in a public market, and certain financial
liabilities are measured at their fair value. Investments backing actuarial liabilities, investments
backing participating account surpfus in The Canada Life Assurance Company (Canada Life),
and preferred shares ctassified as liabilities are designated as held for trading using the fair value
option. Changes in the fair value of these investments flow through net income. This impact is
largely offset by corresponding changes in the actuarial liabilities which also flow through net
income. “investments backing. shareholder capital and surplus, with the exception of the
investments backing participating account surplus in Canada Life, are classified as available for
sale. Unrealized gains and losses on these investments flow through Other Comprehensive
Income until they are realized. Certain investment portfolios are classified as held for trading as a
reflection of their underlying nature. Changes in the fair value of these investmenis flow through
net.income. ‘There has been no change to the Company's method of ac:countlng for real estate or
loans.

-~

" Derivative instruments, .nreviousty off-balance sheet, are recognized at their market value in the

Consolidated Balance Sheet (note 5 and 7). Changes in the fair value of derivatives are
recognlzed in net income except for derivatives designated as effective cash flow hedges. "

DenvatNes embedded in fmanmal mstruments or other contracts, which are.not close[y related to
the host fimancial instrument, or contract, must be bifurcated and recognized independently. The
change in accounting policy related to embedded derivatives did not have a significant impact on
the financial statements of the Company. '

Three types of hedging relationships are permitted under the new guidance: fair value hedges,
cash flow hedges, and hgdges of net investments in self-sustaining’ forelgn opérations. Changes
in fair value hedges are recognized in net income. The effective portion of cash flow hedges, and
hedges of net investments in self-sustaining foreign operations, are .offset through Other
Comprehensive Income untii the variability in cash flows being hedged is recognized in net
income. :

Trade-date accounting will be used to account for all regular-way purchase or sale of investments
traded on a public market and derivative instruments. Settlement-date accountlng will be used to
account for. all regular-way purchase or sale of investments not traded on a public market.

Transactlon costs for financial assets and liabilities classified or designated as held for trading will
. be recognized |mmed|ately in.net income. Transaction costs for financial agsets. classified as

available for sale or loans ‘and receivables will be added to the value of the instrument at
acquisition and be taken into net income using the effective interest rate method. Transaction
costs for financial liabilities classified as other than held for trading will be recognized immediately
in net income

On January 1, 2007, transition adjustments were made to certain existing financial instruments to
adjust their carrying value to market, to recognize derivative financial instruments on the balance
sheet, to eliminate the recognition of deferred realized gains with corresponding adjustments to
actuarial liabilities and opening accumulated surplus.
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GREAT-WEST
INC.

The following table summarizes the adjustments made to adopt the new standards:

& R December 31, " Adjusted
2006 Opening ‘JaLr1uary 1,
as Reported Adjustments 2007
! ! - {note 1{d)) ' T ’

Assets . . .

Bonds | - $ 65246 $  (65246) ' § -
Classified as available for sale ' - - c 5673 * 5,673
Classified as held for trading' + oAt e - " 48, 904 ’ 48,904

e T 1850 1,650

Designated as held for trading". =210~y . .

10,035 - .,

‘N1 0233411 SIM-LYIYD

Loans and receivables N R L : - 10,035
- L oy e, g o BB, 246 .- . .1.016 66,262
Mortgage loans = - * | s g L e ¥ s 15334 - L 4B) 15,288
Stocks S REFRNE Py ey 0 4,766 (4,460) 306
Classified.as avallablelor sale ST \ , S T 90, - 90
CIassufled as held for tradlng N . e 4211 4,211
T e 3766 661 5427
All other assets 35,182 {153) 35,028
Totalassets - . . . . R S S PR PR $. ..120,528 - §. . 1478 . § . 122,006
L, i A |: ., . FORE [ - IR .“: e, e L
Liabilities - CoL ol Pe e g e o o b T W
Policy liabilities $ 93,978 $ 3,896 § 97874
Funds held under reingurar.ce contracts . LTy s S 828 0 T 121 . 1,943
Deferred net realized gains- : : LT AR T12,821: -(2:£28) 193
Preferred share liakility (Series D and E\ O IS L ST L L TS S <1 R R 4 | 827
All other liabilities oo 0790 . - 7,790
107,167 1,460 108,627
Non-controlling -interests - PR el : prtomee et L D T
Participating account surplus in SUbSId!al‘!ES C it apdue e 1,884 o 120 2,013
Other non—controlllng interests., . . e et 363 L 363
Share capltal and surplus T ey . ' ’ . :
“ Share capital -~ R R o 5,775 s 5,775
Shareholder surplus
Accumulated surplus = . 5,858 (373) 5,485
Accumulated other comprehenswe |ncome et st e (285} (285)
Contributed sirplus "~ * " SR - e Ting . 28
Currency transfation account' © oF 3 i 0 . Gon (547 - 0 i 547 T -
it e s 11114 (111) 11,003
' Llabnlltles, share capltél and éurplus o Dol gl Ton shg g {478 $ 122006
o . ALY L: "‘5_,!_‘-: ' [T M I S e )
e R L TS ' RN - HER M Al
A G T T} ! - T DV L TR > l
LI A3 L S SO NI N o .
1 4 ! ooy ! . \': 1 T
® oy ] e ta i L.,
eoonh ot £ Lo
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOxe

{b) Determining Variable Interest Entities

The Company adopted the Emerging Issues Committee (EIC) of the CICA EIC-163, Determining the
Variability to be Considered in Applying AcG-15 on January 1, 2007 EIC 163 provides additional
guidance on consolidation of variable interest entities. :

(¢} New Accounting Requirements- - - : ‘)

Effective Uanuary 1, 2008, the Company will be required to comply with CICA Handbook Section
1535, Capital Disclosures. The Section establlshes 'standards for olsclosmg information that enables

" users of financial statements to evaluate the entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing
capital. The new requirements are for disclosure only and will not impact financial resuits of the
Company. . - as

3
|

Flnancrat Instrument Dlsclosure and Presentatlon

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company will be required to comply with CICA Handbook Section
3862, Financial Instruments — Disclosures, and Section 3863, Fipancial Instruments — Presentation.
" These sections will replace exrstrng Section 3861, Finantcial Instruments — Disclosure and

Presentation. Presentation standards are carried forward unchanged. Disclosure standards are

enhanced and expanded to complement the changes in accounting’ pohcy adopted in accordance

with Section 3855, Financial Instruments = Recognition and Measurement.

GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC,

— ‘ Capital Disclosu res
|

(d) Comparative Figures

Certam of the 2006 amounts presented for comparatrve purposes have been reclassified to conform
to the presentatron adopted in'the current year Thrs reclassrfrcatron has resulted in an increase to
‘ total ‘assets of $65 at December 31, 2006 and $86 at March 31, 2006 wrth a c0rrespond|ng increase
*in total liabilities.

AR P TS e f

accounting policies adopted January:1, 2007. CICA guidance explicitly prevents restatement of

|
|
|
|
I
| Comparative figures have not baen-restated to conform with the new Financial Instruments
|
I comparative information under the new standards.

| ' '
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOse

2. Portfolio Investments

il

(a) Carrying values of the portfolio investments are as foliows: -

‘March 31, 2007 - c b T T Y padember 31, “March 31,

Market Value ' Amortized-Cost = - "Total* © 2006 ' . 2006
Avallable Held for Trading' Loansand Non-flnanclal . "% ! i1 - ., Carrying * ' Carrying .
for sale Designated  Classlfied recelvables Instruments value value
Bonds oL
- government L% 2012 § 21412 % - 1,013, 8 2240 .8 -y a8 '23,67_7 $ 22,069. +§. 21,216
- corporate . . . 3,136 - 36,823 . . 615 7,610 : - .., 48184 .-, .43, 177 - 38,265
C 5,148 58235 ° 1,828 8,850 ) - ‘ 74,861 65,046 59,481
Mortgage loans I T LT , R
- residential S e trasgt vt T 72890 7342 T 7,275
- non-residential - - - 8,007 - 5,097 7982 7 -7418
- - 15,356 - 15,356 15,334 14,693
Stocks ';. 309" .--".5:62‘1'= T 8766 4,182
Y oy ' R T R N B e,
Real estate ' R AN T 2224 Lot oo b 28 1,839

Uy "-‘62-,950 '-3’“*1]6'28 Y 2'5',266‘ s 2.533 s":éa,héi ~r‘$""37,562 ! $ "'80,195

Yo R T ' I (R o

'Investments can be held fqr tradmg m two ways de3|gnated as held for tradlng at the optlon of
management; or, classnfled as held for tradlng if they are, actlvely traded for the | purpose of earn:no
investment income.

(b) Stocks include the Company’s investment in.an afflltated company, IGM Finangial Inc. (IGM), a
member of the Power Fmancsal Corporatlon group of compames over Wthh tt exerts S|gn|t|cant
influence but does Aot control As'a result of changes in cwcumstances the mvestment is accounted

“for using the equity method of accounting ds at January 12007 The portfollo method of accountlng
was used to account for the Company’s investment in IGM in prior years.

oo e e v gl e s e s b Mareh. 31, December 31, - March 31,

Toorponetr st b s 1007 SR 120087 T T 2008
Carrying value, beginning of year T8 380 3 276 8 276
Equity method earnings 7 - -
Dividends 4 - -
Portfolio method earnings - 30 9
Carrying value, end of period $ 309 $ 306 $ 285
Share of equity, end of period $ 136 $ 133 $ 123
Fair value, end of period $ 449 3 452 $ 445

The Company owns 9,205,861 shares of IGM at March 31, 2007 (9,205,933 at December 31, 2006;
9,205,600 at March 31, 20086) representing a 3.48% ownership interest (3.48% at December 31, 2006;
3.48% at March 31, 2006).
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

GREAT-WEST

LIFECOne

3. Net Investment Income

Net investment income is comprised of the following:

For the three months - Mortgage
ended March 31, 2007 Bonds loans Stocks Real estate Other Total
Ne! realized gains (losses) - . )
{Available for Sale) S 25 8 - 3 3 - $ - 7% 28
Nel realized/ unrealized gains (iosses) . o e ‘
(Desfgnated Held for Trading} (479) - 79 0 s 3 . - (413)
Net realized/ unrealized gains (losses) . , .
{Classified Held for Trading) ) (3) - - S ‘ - (3)
Net realized gains (losses) C
- {Other classifications} T 2 6 - - - . 8
Investment income . . 925 224 44 35 152 1,380
Recovery of credit losses 1 - - - - 1
Amorlization of deterred net realized gains + * - - - 19 ’ - 19
Other income and expenses . - - - - ‘. , (18) . (18)
Het investment income - -8 471 $ 230 126 3 54 $ 121 $ 1,002
For the three months Mortgage
ended March 31, 2006 Bonds loans Stocks Real estate Other Total
Investment income earned $ 800 $ 216 a3 $ 26 g 99 $ 1174
Amortization of net realized and
unrealized gains 61 12 76 14 - 163
Recovery for credit losses - - - - 2
Investment expenses - - - - (16} {16)
Net investment income $ 863 $ 228 109 $ 40 $ 83 $ 1323
4. Financing Charges
Financing charges consist of the following:
For the three months
ended March 31
2007 2006
Interest on long-term debentures and other debt instruments $ 30 $ 27
Preferred share dividends 7 10
Interest on capital trust debentures 12 12
Other 5 1
Distributions on capital trust securities held by consolidated
group as temporary investments (3) {3)
Total $ 51 $ 47
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOne

5. Other Assets
Other assets consist of the following:

N

Premiums in course of collection

Interest due and accrued

Derivative financial instruments (note 1(a))
Other investment receivables

Future income taxes

Fixed assets

Prepaid expenses

Accounts receivable

Accrued pension asset. ... .. . . _

Other R L N

38

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2007 2006 ) 2006
$ 523 $ 566 . $ . 633
1,162 =+ 1,009 - - 936
587 - -
402 - -
333 369 . . 424
260 263 271
53 64 60
898 754 659
. 193 189 171
oL, 667 503+ - 350
$ 5,078 $ 3,717 $ 3,504
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC,

GREAT-WEST

LIFECOne

6. Debentures and Other Debt Instruments
Debentures and other debt instruments consist of the following:

e March 31, December 31, March 31,
‘ S 2007 2006 2006
Short term ' t
Commercial paper and other short term debt instruments with mterest
rates from 5.3% to 5.4% {5.2% to 5.3% in 2006) $ 101 $ 110 -§ 110
Revolving credit in respect of reinsurance business with interest rates '
of 6.0% maturing within one year (6.0% in 2006) 1 1 3
Total shortterm =~ ' R [ 73 11 13
Long term ) .
‘Operating: '
Note payable with interest rate of 8.0%" . . 8 . B 9
, Capital: - Loy
Lifeco - -
6.75% Debenture$ due August 10, 2015 unsecured 200 200 200
6.14% Debentures due March 21, 2018, unsecured . 200 200 200
6.74% Debentures due November 24, 2031, unsecured 200 200 200
6.67% Debentures due March 21, 2033, unsecured 400 400 400
cog oo e 3w 1,000 1,000 1,000
Canada Life
Subordinated debentures dua'September 19, 2011 bearing a fixed rate
! of 8% until 2006 and, thereaiter, at a rate equal to the Canadian
90-day Bankers’ Acceptance rate plus 1%, unsecured - - 250
Subordinated debentures due December 11, 2013 bearing-a: ST T T
fixed rate'of 5.8% until 2008 and, thereafter, at a rate equalto'the = S :
Canadian 90-day Bankers' Acceptance rate plus 1%, unsecured " > 200 . 2000 200
6.40% Subordinated debentures due December 11, 2028, unsecured 100 100 100
Acquisition related fair market value adjustment e 4 5 ' 10
r 304 305 560
Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Capital, LP
6.625% Deferrable debentures due November 15, 2034, -
unsecured (U.S.$175) - - 201 205 209
Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Capital, LP Il
-+ 7.153% Subordinated debenturas due May 16, 2046, . . *n I A I .
unsecured (U.S.$300) ' - < o - osrh e 0 b -1 " 345 - 351 b -
Total longterm ~. . - ¢ B T S R S I 2 - N 1,869 1,778
Total debentures and other dellal Instrumients-< © T . $ 1960 § 1,980 ° § 1,891
* i Phe g e I T . . N B O .
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GREAT-WEST -

LIFECOne

7. Other Liabilities SRR Com N
Other liabilities consist of the following: . v
T CL March 31, December 31,  March 31,
2007 2006 2006 -
deom T W B "
Current income'taxes _ 8§ 203" 'S 246§ 239
Accounts payable i 402 0 14590 . 513
Post-retirement benefits provision® 527 520 | 925
Bank overdraft 499 448 . A5
Future income taxes 407 369 - 332
Derivative financial instruments (note 1(a)) 79 Bl e e
Other 2,069 2,127 1,470
. $..4186 ., .§ 4167, . $ 3524
A ol T T B I

8. Capital Trust Secuntlbs and Debentures

R TN
cra b e om P . iMareh-31, - -December 31, . -March 31,
capel g e e v 2007 .- o 2006, - 2006

Capital trust debentures: ; St i vt e s e R
5.995% Senior debentures due December 31, 2052, unsecured (GWLCT)= S 350~.a i 380 ren 350
6.679% Senior debentures due June 30, 2052, unsecured (CLCT} -0 . - u .:..r--‘ ' 1.300_ e A 300 e 300
7.529% Senior debenltures due June 30, 2052, unsecured (CLCT) . ¢ i 2p, o e 80,4 0 ;- 1600 v L 150
: no Pooamy AT I el w " ‘goo’ v gho ) " 800
Acquisition related fair market value adjustment EASAUE R T TR ¥ B 33

Trust securities held by consolidated group

as temporary investments i v o of126) 0 -- 0 o{185): - . . (185)

Total Tt toamdievg” v g4t g 646 - § ' 648

Lt AR R NOCE : eodre T
Great-West Life Capital Trust (GWLCT), a trust established: by The Great-West Life Assurance Company
(Great-West Life), had issued $350 of capital trust securities, the proceeds of which were used by -
GWLCT to purchase Great-West Life senior debentures in the amount of $350, and Canada Life Capital
Trust (CLCT), a trust established by Canada Life, had issued $450 of.capital trust securities, the -
proceeds of which were used by CLCT to purchase Canada Life senior debentures in the amount of
$450.
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GREAT-WEST LIFECQ INC.

GREAT-WEST

LIFECOne

9. Non-Controlling Interests S ~_

The Company controlled a 100% equity interest in Great-West Life, London Life Insurance Company
{London Life}, Canada Life and Great-Wast Life & Annuity Insurance Company (GWL&A) at March 31,
2007 and March 31, 2006.

(a) The non-controlling interests of Great-West Life, London Life, Canada Life, GWL&A arnd their
~ subsidiaries reflected in the Summary of Consolidated Operations are as foliows:

For the three months
ended March 31

2007 ' 2006
Participating account -
Net income attributable to partrcrpatlng
account before pohcyholder dividends
Great-WestLife ~- " . . $ 30 $ 29
London Life - . .%o 166 162
Canada Life 53 47
GWL&A 50 - et c43 0
~ Policyholder dividends S O D -
Great-West Life S (27) (26)
“‘London Life = - ¢ T 7T TS (146) (139)
Canada Life {52).  ,. . (45)
GWLEA . - 45) .. . (40)
Net income - part|C|pat|ng ar‘count .29 30
Preferred shareholder dwrdends of subsrduanes 4 4
Total ) $ 33§ 34
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GREAT-WEST

LIFE

! INC.

(b) The carrying value of non-controlling interests consist of the following:

[

Participating account surplus:
Great-West Life
London Life
Canada Life
GWLEA

Cauitor Ty

¢ b 'iy- .

Participating account accurnutated other comprehensive income:

Great-West Life -

London Life

Canada Life

GWLEA . e

i

- i

Preferred shares issued by subsidiaries: ;7
Great-West Life Series L, 5.20% Non-Cumulative
Great-West Life Series O, 5.55% Non-Cumulative

Perpetual preferred shares issued by subéﬁiaries:
P Y
CLFC Series B, 6.26% Non-Cumulative. .
Acquisition related fair market value adjustment

-+

gt

March 31, -

. March 31, : December 21,

2007 . 2006 200€
$ 405 $ 370 $ 375
‘1398 1275 bo1,174
29 '35 26
241 204 196

g - -

- (19 - -

8 - )
$ 2,042 $ 1884 % 1,771
$ £2 S 52 $ 52
157 157 o 157
$ 209 $ 209 $ - 209
$ 145  $ 145§ 145
[T 9;3 e —9 ! 11
R 7 SR TER [ 156

(¢) The non-controlling interests of Great-West Life, London Life, Canada Life, GWL&A and their
subsidiaries reflected in Other Comprehensive Income are as follows:

For the three months

ended March 31

Participating account

2007

Other comprehensive income attributable
to participating account
Great-West Life
London Life
Canada Life
GWLSEA

Other comprehensive income -
participating account
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GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC,

GREAT-WEST

LIFECOxe

10. Capital o

Authorized o Ly e e ,
Unlimited First Preferred Shares, Class A Preferred Shares and Second Preferred Shares
Unlimited Common Shares ‘. . - R o
!ssued and outstanding. S : . ' e e :
March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006 March 31, 2006

Carrying Stated Stated
Number value - + . .Number P valys Number , value
Classified as liabilities
Preferred shares: e . [ Y
Designated as held fordrading !
Series D,.4.70% Non-CumuIallve
First Preferred Shares L 7,978,900 $ 212 7,978,900 $ 199 7,978,900 $ 199
Series E, 4.80% Non-Cumulalrve
First Preferred Shares 22,282,215 613 22,282,215 557 23,499,915 588
30,261,115 $ B25 30,261,115 § 756 31,478,815 $ 787
Classified as equity e
Perpetual preferred shares: s
‘Séries F, 5.90% Non-Cumulative
First Preferred Shares 7,957,001 $§ 199 7,957,001 $ 199 7,957,001 $ 199
Series G, 5.20% Non-Cumulative
First Preferred Shares 12,000,000 300 12,000,000 300 12,000,000 300
Series H, 4.85% Non-Cumulative EERT I R s
First Preferred Shares 12,000,000 300 12,000,000 300 12,000,000 300
Series I, 4.50% Non-Cumulative
First Preferred'Shares - «, 12,000,000 300 12,000,000 300 - -
BN 43,957,001 $ 1,099 43,957,001 $ 1,009 31,957,001 § 799
Common shares ) . L '
Balance, beginning of year | coe - 891,151,789 $ 4,676 890,689,076-" " § 4,660 890,689,076 $ 4,660
Purchased and cancelled under
Normal Course Issuer Bid - - (1,847,300 . ..~ (9) {504,000) (4)
Issued under Stock Option Plan 993,457 11 2,310,013 25 1,154,095 12
Balance, end of period '~ -+ " ©  B892,145246  § 4,687 - 891151789 ' $4676° " 891339171  §4.668

MThe Company has elected o designate the outstandmg Preferred Shares.-Saries D and Series E, as
held fortrading resultlng in‘an increase of $71 in the carryrng value effective January 1, 2007 {see note
1{a)). Theeffect of the:chdrde at March 31,'2007 is an'increase of $69 (Serigs D - $13 Series E -
$56). The in-quarter change of $2 is not attributable to changes in the risk-free mterest rate. The
stated value at maturity is $25.00 per share plus accrued dividends. IR AR

SR . tagt
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LIFECO:«

11. Stock Based Compensation

1,749,000 options were granted under the Company's stock option plan for the three months ended - .
March 31, 2007 (no options were granted during the first quarter-of 2006). The weighted-average fair
value of options granted during the three months ended March 31, 2007 were $7.49 per option. .
Compensation expense of $1 after tax has been recognized in the Summary of Consolidated Operations

for the three months ended March 31, 2007 ($2 after tax for the three months ended March 31, 2006).-

12. Pension Plans and Other Post Retirement Benefits Con
The total benefit costs included in operating expenses are as follows: S
For the three months
* ‘ended March 31,

l'{‘
2007 ... . 2006.
Pension benefits” § R _i;: 4 Soi 8 11 $ 20
Other benefits 5 . 6
Total $ .16 .5 26
" T
13. Earnings Per Common Share | - o
‘ . - of Lo s
) For the three months
S e L ended March 31,
_ RESS P AL A 2007 2006
a) Earnings
Net income - common shareholders - P o § 514 $" i . 446
b) Number of common shares - ‘ o s . _
Average number of common shares outstandmg T, 707 17891,567,961 890,681,974
Add:" o ‘ T
-Potentlal exeruse of outstandlng stock optlons croee ’6 958 935 ' ' 17,060,652
. e -
Average number of comn"on shares outstandmg dlluted baS'S . 898 526 896 . 897,742,626
Earnings per common share R R I R
Basic $ 0.576 $ 0.501
Diluted $ 0.572 $ 0.497
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOne

GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

14. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
For the three months ended March 31, 2007 .

Unrealized
foreign exchange
gains(losses) . Unrea!izec_l Unrealized
on translation  gains(losses) gains(losses)
_of foreign on available on cash flow
_ 'operations for sale assets hedges Total '
Balance, beginning of year * '$ - s - $ - $ - .
O})ening transition édjustment (547) . . 364 - ... (183).
Ir.come tax 3 -y < {102) e {102)
: N (547) £ 262 - {(285)
. ! k A .
‘Other comprehensive income (75) T (47) - - (122)
Income tax i - ; 1 - S
( (75) (36) - (111)
Balance, end of period $ (622) [ 226 $§ om0 .§(396)

i ) "‘u
15. Acquisitions : ] o
(a) Putnam Investment Trust R
On February 1, 2007, Liféco announced that it had entered into agreements with Marsh & McLennan
Companies, Inc. whereby Lifeco will acquire the asset management business of Putnam Investment
Trust {Putnam), and Great-West Life will acguire Putnam’s 25% interest in T.H. Lee Partners for
approximately $402 (U.S. $350). The parties will make an election under section 338(h)(10) of the
U.S. Internal Revenue Code that will result in a tax benefit that Lifeco intends to securitize for
approximately $632 (U.S. $550). In aggregate these transactions represent a value of approximately
$4.5 billion (U.S. $3.9 billion).

Funding for the transaction will come from internal resources as well as from proceeds of an issue of
Lifeco common shares of no more than $1.2 billion, the issuance of debentures and hybrids, a bank
credit facility, and an acquisition tax benefit securitization. This transaction is subject to regulatory
approval and certain other conditions.

(b) Other Acquisitions
On April 8, 2007, GWLEA entered into an agreement to acquire an 80% majority interest in Benefit
Management Corp., whose principal subsidiary is Allegiance Benefit Plan Management, Inc., a
Montana-based third-party administrator of employee health plans.
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GREAT-WEST

LIFECOne

16. Segmented Information : o -
Consolidated Operations . : . Foa. ‘
For the three months ended March 31, 2007 ) e ‘
) .., United Lifeco
. o _Canada ~ States " 'Europe Corporate Total
Income: Lo I _— - '
Premium income,~ o $ 1805 . § 874 $ 2934 $ - $ 5613
Net investment income - o ) 594 419 0 {12) 1 1,002
Fee and other income . 255 347 162 ., - 764
Total income 2,654 1,640 3,084 1 7,379
Benefits and expenses: ' - P
Paid or credited to policyholders _ . 1,768 1,089 2,727 - 5,584 o
Other bt .~ 578 333" 171 1 1,088 5
Amortization of finite life intangible assets 4 3 1 - 8 g
Net operating iﬁcome b ' i ) ' E
before income taxes . ........ - . a4 .. . 210 .. . 185 - ) 699 =
Income taxes 44 61\' 32 - 138 g
Met income before non-controlling ] T o R e z
interests T Eem e 260 148 " 153 - 561 :
Non-contrelling interests 24 6 3 - 33
Net income - shareholders 236 142 150 $ - 528
Perpetual preferred share dividends 11 - 3 . 14
Net income - common shareholders $ 225 $ 142 $ i P T8 s
T (3 S e Cot S e e ver s BN
i Ty ' ety 2 Yot 4 [ T Y T
4+ . i WL IR R " A i 3
1 f ‘. > ' TR I 2 e " s
et 1ot R AR o ioach TR M -
' - LOmTTIEY 0 S peainv % v e i v
NN [ .
- IO = 5 o ' e s
\ + ' Ty 5o ' - . - . Cr
b - [ 4 Lt IR r [ Tt .
-, R F - 1 ;" ,
o .
! ! , e : = i, " s " A - ' - '
; a T Rt T e BT ATTE -
R € ' '
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For the ihree months ended March 31, 2006

GREAT-WEST LIFECO INC.

_ United Lifeco
Canada States Europe Corporale Total
income: : E _
Premium income . $ 1,575 $ 692 . $ 1,428 $ - 3,695
Net investment income 684 . 335 304 - 1,323
Fee and other income 216 297 C 144 - 657
_ Total incorne. ' 2475 1324 1,876 . 5,675
" - Benefits and expenses: : _ ,
Paid or credited to policyholders . 1,528 .. 838 ) 1,635 - 4,001
Other 520 - 289 161 1 1,011
Amortization of finite life intangible assets 3 - ] 1 - 4
Net operating'income . . . )
~ beforc income taxes 324 197 139 . (1) 659
JIncome taxes ' 82 61 24 2 169
Net income before non-centrolling ) : . .
interests ' 242 136 . 115 (3} 490
Non-controlling interests 28 2 , 4 - 34
Net income - shareholders 21 b 134 111 @) 456
Perpetual preferred share dividends 10 . xs - - 10
Net income - commor. shareholders $ 204 $ 134 3 111 $ (3) 446
’ 47 -
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IGM FINANCIAL INC.
. -
' PART C

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

_Page C2

v

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND NOTES

Page clg

MA—RCH 3]-, 20-07-

Please note that the bottom of each page in Part C contains two different page numbers. A page number with the prefix *C”
refers to the number of such page in this document and the page number without any prefiv refers 1o the number of such
page in the original document issued by IGM Financiat Inc.

The attached documents concemning IGM Financial Inc. are documents prepared and publiciy disciosed by such subsidiary.
Certain statements in the attached documents, other than statements of historical fact, are forward-looking statements based
an certain assumptions and the current expectations of the subsidiary as set forth therein. The reader is cautioned 1o consider
these staterents carefully and not 1o put undue rellance on forward-iooking statements. For further information provided
by the subsidiary as to the material factors that could cause actual (esults 1o differ materially from a conclusion, forecast
or projection in the forward-looking information and the material factors and assumptions that were applied in drawing a
conclusion or making a forecast or projection set out in the forward-looking information, please see the attached documents,
including the section entitled Forward-Looking Infermation.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

| Co :

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) presents management’s view of the operations and financial
condition of IGM Financial Inc. (IGM Financial or the Company) as at and for the three months ended March 31,
2007, compared with the same period in 2006, and should be read in conjunction with the 2006 IGM Financial
Inc. Annual Report filed on www.sedar.com. Commentary in d'lc MD&A as at and for the three months ended
March 31,,2007 is as of May 3, 2007. :

FORWARD:LOOKING INFORMATION : _

This report may contain forward- -locking statements about IGM Pmancml lm:ludmrr its business operations,

strategy and evpcct&.d finincial performance ind condition. Forward- -looking statements include statements that
are predictive in' nature, depend upon or refer to future events or conditions, or include words such as “expects”,
targets”,
thereof and other similir ekpressions, or furtre or conditional verbs such as mav”, “will”, “should”, “wou]d” and

bid “

n o
projects?,

“anticipates”, “plans”, “believes”,

L LI )

estimates”, "

intends”, "o

*forecasts” or negative versions

“could”. In addition, a2ny statement that may bé riade conccrnmg future financial performance (including” revenues,
earnings or growth r.m:s) ongoing businéss : stratemes or prospects, and p0551b]e future Company action, is also a
forward-looking statement. Forward- lookmg statements are based on current expectations and projections about
future events and are inherently subject to, among other things, risks, uhcertaintiés and assumptions about the
Company, economic factors and the financial sefvices industry generally. They are not guarantees of future
performance, and actual events and results could differ materially from’ those prreSsLd or implied by forward-
looking statements made by the Company dué to, but not limited to, lmpormnt factors such as general economic,
political and market factors in ‘North America and infternationally, interest and foreign exchange rates, global
equity and capital markets, minagement of market liquidity and funding risks, changgs in 1cc0untmg polictes and
methods used to report financial condition, mc]udmg uncertainties associated with critical accountmg ‘agsumptions
and estimates, the effect of applying futuré accounting changes, business competition, technological change, changes
in government regulatons and legislation, ch:mgt_s in tax laws, unexpected ]udlcml or regulatory proceedings,
catastrophic events, the Company’s ability to completc strategic transactions and integrate acquisitions and the
Company’s success in anticipating and managing the foregoing risks. The reader is cautioned that the foregomg list
of important factors is not exhaustive. The reader is also cautioned to consider these and other factors carefully
and not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. Other than as specifically required by applicable law,
the Company has no specific intention to update any forward-looking statements whether as a result of new

information, future events or aotherwise. .. B
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IGM Financial Inc.
Summary of Consolidated Operating Results

Net income for the three months ended March 31,
2007 was $210.5 million compared to $185.3 million
for the same period in 2006, an increase of 13.7%.
Diluted earnings per share were 79 cents for the
period compared to 69 cents in 2006, an increase of
14.5% for the quarter.

Shareholders’ equity was $3.96 billion as at
March 31, 2007, up from $3.82 billion at December 31,
2006. Return on average common equity for the three
months ended March 31, 2007 was 21.6% compared
with return on average common equity of 21.3% for
the same period in 2006. The quarterly dividend per
common share of 42.75 cents in the first quarter
represented an increase of 3.00 cents or 7.5% from
39.75 cents in the fourth quarter of 2006.

NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

Earnings before interest and caxes_‘ (EBl'f‘) and earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA) are non-GAAP financial measures. EBIT
and EBITDA are alternative measures of performance
utilized By management, investors and infesr.me_nt
analysts to evaluate and analyze the Company’ results.
EBITDA is discussed further in the Consolidated
Liquidity section later in this MD&A. T'hese non-
GAAP financial measures do not have standard meanings
and are not directly compnrab]e to any GAAP measure
or to similar measures used by ol;her companies.

"The reconciliation of non-GAAP results to reported
results in accordance with GAAP related to FBITDA
is provided in Table LT he teconciliation of non-GAAP

v

results to reported results in accordan"c wnth GAAP
related to EBIT is provided in Table 2. *

REPORTABLE SEGMENTS

IGM Financial’s reportable segments, which reflect the

" current organizational structure, are:

* Investors Group

- ¢ Mackenzie

+ ‘Corporate and Other.
Management measures and evaluates the performance
of these segments based on EBIT as shown in Table 2.
Discussion of Investors Group and Mackenzie
Segment Operating Results is contained in their
., respective sections of this MD&A. )
The Corporate and Other segment mcludes .
operating results for Investment Planning Counsel, net
investment income earned on unallocated investments

and other income as well as inter-segment eliminations.
Earnings before interest and taxes for Corporate and
.Other were $15.5 million for the three. months ended

March 31, 2007 compared to $11.1 million in 2006,
Earnings before interest and taxes related to Investment
Planning Counsel were $1.8 million higher than 2006

levels. Net investment income on unallocated

investments increased by $2.6 million in 2007 compared
with 2006 as a result of higher balances and increases
in interest rates.
Certain items reﬂecred in Table 2 are not allocated
o segments:
o Interest expense — chresent.s the i mterest expense on
the remaining debt issued pursuant to the Mackenzie

TABLE 1: RECONCILIATIbNIQF NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

Three manths ended March 31 (3 millions) 2007 2006

EBITDA - Non-GAAP measure $ 4226 § 3761
Commission amortization (80.7) {(72.1)
Amortization of capital assets and intangible assets 5.7 (5.9
Interest expense on long-term debt and dividends on preferred shares 25.9) (26.0)
Income before income taxes and non-controlling interest 3103 2726
Income taxes (99.1) {86.9)
Non-controlling interest (0.7) 0.9)

Net income — GAAP

$ 2105 § 1853
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TABLE 2: CONSOLIDATED GPERATING RESULTS BY SEGMENT

Three months ended March 31 INVESTORS GROUP MACKENZIE CORPORATE & OTHER TOTAL
(8 illions) 31007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 z00% 2006
Fee income $ 3626 § 3264 $ 2597 §23a5 § 355 § 282 § 657.8 § 5894
Net investment income

and other 45.8 43.7 6.6 5.6 10.6 7.9 63.0 57.2

408.4 370.1 266.3 240.1 46.1 36.1 7208 6463

Operating expenses :

Commissions 1113 93.6 97.7 91.5 224 17.3 231.4 202.4

Non-commission 72.9 71.1 76.1 70.6 8.2 7.7 157.2 149.4

184.2 — 1647 . . 173.8 162:1 30.6 25.0 3188.6 351.8

Earnings before inre're'?f' L S ' (

andtaxes " '$72242 $2054 § 925 'S 780 'S 155 § 101 3322 2945
lnte}'é_ste)gpense ..' .r‘ _ il_r. _‘ . I . 219 21.9
Income before income taxes and non-controlling interest oyt 310.3 272.6
Income taxes , ., .. 5 . TrE G e e v L 981 86.9
Income before non-controlling ‘initerest . o tr 211.2 185.7
Non-controlling interest /- * T " ' ' 0.7 0.4
Net income ' o e ‘ R $ 2105 $ 1853

' o Voo e . R . e iy

acquisition as well as dividends paid on the ¢ Income taxes — The effective income tax rate for the

outstanding preferred shares. Interest expense on three maonths ended March 31, 2007 was 31.9%

long-term debt totailed $16 7 million and dividends =~ essentially unchanged from 2006 as shown in

paid on preferred shares were $5.2 miillion for the "Table 3. Continuous tax planmng may allow the

_ three month period ended March 31 2007,

unchanged from 2 006

TABLE 3: EFFECTIVE INCOME TAX RATE

el

Company to record lower income taxes in the
" current period and, as well, income taxes recorded

Three months ended March S‘IA_- i 2007 1006
Income taxes at Canadiani‘federal and provincial statutory rates ] 35.21% - 35.78%
. ' [RAE N ALV '
Effeci of: s s meas e e - . .
Dlv:dend income . (0.13) (0.17)
th capital gams and Iosses ' : (1.00) {1.06)
Share of earnings of ﬂfﬁllate o “(2.47) (2.58)
Preferrs.d dividends p:nd 0.60 0.70
‘Other items " (0.26) (0.79
Effective incojné tax rate ., _ . 31.95% 311.88%

[ .
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in prior periods may be adjusted in the current

period to reflect management’s best estimates of the
overall adequacy of its provisions at that time. Any
related tax benefits or changes in managenent’s
best estimates are reflected in Other items, which

Investors Group
Assets Under Management

The level of assets under management is influenced
by three factors: sales, redemptions and investment
returns. The changes in assets undep management in
2007 compared with 2006 are reflected in Table'4:
Investors Group’s mutual fund assets under
management were $60.2 bitlion at March 31, 2007 as
shown in Tablé 4. This level of assets represented an
increase of $2.0 billion or 3.4% from December 31,
2006 and reflected $1.0 billion in net sales and market
appreciation of $1.0 billion for the quarter. During the
twelve month period-ended-March-3 I; 2007, assets -
increased by $6.3 billion or 11.8% and reflected net

TABLE 4 CHANGE IN MUTUAL FUND ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT - INVESTORS GROUP

:* market appreciation of $4.7 billion and net sales of
" mutual funds totalling $1.6 billion.

- sales of Investors Group mutual funds througn its -

- from 8.5%- ar-March-3 1-2006 and remains bclow the

also includes, but is not limited to, the effect of
lower effective tax rates on income not subject to
tax in Canada. Management monitors the status of
its income tax filings, and regularly assesses the
overall adequ‘acy of its provision for income taxes.

o

AT

~ For.the three ponths ended March 3] 2007, .

Consultant network were $2.3 billion, an incréase of
14.3% from' 2006.-Mutual fund redemptions; which -
totalled $1.3 billion for the same period, were
unchanged from 2006 levelsi:Investors Group’s twelve,
month trailing redemption rate, for long-term; funds -
decreased to a record low of 7.7% at March 31 _2007

corresponding average redemption rate of approximately

'R £ FIVTRNT B I BT ot P . )
P ) B
e g s NN

DT et e

Three months ended Match 31 (8 millions) bieo o 'f“zléo":f:" b 2006 CHANGE g
Sales o $ 22798 § 19954 14.3% 8 2
Redemptions 1,278.7 1,277.4 0.1 2
Net sales LO0LL, . 7180 39.4 2
Market and income 962.4 24274 (60.4) f=z
Net change in assets 1,963.5 ' “ 31454 " '(37.6)
Beginning asscts S8 2A58..: 50;701.0 . . 148
Ending asscts $ 60,1793 § 53,8464 11.8%
Consists of: _ S

Investors Masterseries™ funds $ 51,5380 . 5 46 226 6 o AL5%

IG Mackenzie partner funds 2,677, 9 L2 290 8 169

Parwer funds 5, 380 ’7 o 4,807 L B

iProfile™ funds s827 | 520 . 116

$ 60,1793 S 53,8464 . 11.8%
Average daily assets | '$ 58,9949 $7523080° T 0 T12.8%
1GM FINANCIAL INC. FIRST QUALRTER REPORT 21C07 /" MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS i
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1GM FINANCIABING. wr. o

15.3% for all other members of the:Investment Funds
Institute of Canada (IFIC} at March 31,'2007. Net
sales of Investors Group mutual funds were $1.0 billion
in 2007 compared with net sales of $718 million in 2006,
an increase of 39.4%. Sales of long-term funds were -
$2.0 billion for the three months ended March 31, 2007,
compared with $1.8 hillion in.2006, an increase of
13:2%. Net sales of long-term funds were $855 million
compared 10 net sales of $621 million in 2006, an
increase of 37.7%. : ooty

At March 31, 2007, 46% of Investors Masterseries™
mutual funds had four or five star ratings from the
Morningstar! fund ranking service and 75% had a rating

Other Products and Services,

' T K ! o

e
Insurance P A r
Investors Group distributes insurance products ..+
through .G, Insurance Services Inc.. For the three
months ended March. 21, 2007, sales of insurance . ,,,
products as measured by new annualized premiums
were $8.1 million compared with.$8.9 million in 2006,
Total face amount of insurance in force at March 31,
2007 was $42.1 billion, an increase of $4.4:billion . , -
from March 31, 2006.

Securities operations

Investors Group provides securities services to clients
through Investors Group Securities Inc. At March 31,
2007, assets under administration in Investors Group
Securities Inc. were $1.3 billion. .

Mortgage operations TR

Investors Group Consultants refer clients who are
secking residential mortgages to Investors Group
mortgage planning specialists who originate mortgages
in key residential markets. ‘;(" N ’

For the three months ended March-31, 2007
mortgage originations were $269 million compared
with $253 million in 2006, at increase of 6.5%.

" Through its mortgage bal‘lkmg operations, mortgages
are sold to third parties, inchiding securitization trusts,
or placed with Investors Mcrtgage and Short Term

of three stars or better, compared to 43% and 73%
respectively at December 31, 2006. In comparison, the
Morningstar! universe is 32% for four and five star
funds and 68% for three stars or better at March 31,
2007. Morningstar Ratings' are an objective,
quantitative measure of a fund’ three, five and ten year
risk-adjusted performance relative to comparable funds.
On January 8, 2007, Investors Group launched
three new dividend funds. Investors Canadian Dividend
Growth Fund, Investors U.S. Dividend Growth Fund,
and Investors European Dividend Growth-Fund, which
invest primarily in companies that provide income and
long-term dividend growth in their respective markets.

o bty

Income Fund or Investors Group’s intermediary
operations. Investors Group also provides the ongoing

4

servicing of thése mortfgages.

Selutions Banking' N

Investors Group provides banking services to its clients
through Solutions Banking'. The offering consists of a
wide range of products and services provided by the
National Bank of Canada under a long-term distribution
agreement and includes: investment loans, lines of
credit, personal loans, creditor insurance, deposit
accounts and gt’edirt cards.

Segregated funds

At March 31, 2007, Investors Group offered its clients
22 segregated funds dis_tributed_s'(.)le]y by Investors
Group Consultants. These segregated funds are
underwritten by The Great-West Life Assurance
Company and the investment components are |,
managed by Investors Group. At March-31, 2007,
total segregated fund assets were $190.4 million
compared to $90.3 million at March 31, 2006.

Additional products and services

Investors Group also offers guaranteed investment
certificates to its clients through Investors Group Trust
Co. Ltd. and a number of other financial institutions.
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Consultant Network

Investors Group is focused on growirng its distribution grown in cach of the last eleven consecutive quarters
network by attracting and training new Consultants as and now stands at its highest level on record.

well as retaining existing Consultants. This is discussed n 2006, Investors Group added five new regional
more fully in the Investors Group Review'of'the offices concurrent with the growth of its field '~
Business contained in the 2006:1GM Financiaf Inc. management and the number of new Consultants.
Annual Report. As at'March-31; 2007, the number of In 2007, Investors Group is embarking on'a further
Consultan:s totalled 3,985 compared to 3,917 at phase of regionat office expansion with at least six, new
December 31, 2006 and 3,676 one’year ago. Fhe number regional offices announced for North Vancouver Island,
of Consultants with more than four yedrs experience 5t. Catherine’, Pickering, Brantford/Cambridge, -
was 2,263 compared tc 2,205 at December 31, 2006 - North Bay and Quebec City. o

and 2,121 one year ago. The Consultant network has : S -

vl e CoL

[ A R 1T R

Segment Operating Results

O ¢

Investors Group’s earnings from operations before represents 195 basis points of a\;érag'e daily mutual
interest and taxes for the three months ended March 31, fund assets in the three month period ended March 31,
2007 compared with 2006 are presented in “Table 5. 2007 compared to 196 basis points in 2006,

I O : Investors Group receives administration fees for -
FEE AND NET INVESTMENT INCOME ; . providing administrative services to its tautual funds
For the three months ended March 31,2607, 210 .. througl certain' of its subsidiaries and trusteeship

services to its unit trust mutual funds. Administration
fees totalled $48:4°million for the three months ended
March 31, 2007; upfrém $45:2 million in 2006, The
increase in ‘fee! income for the three inonth period

management fee income increased by $31.6 million or
12.5% to $284.0'million compared'to the increase of
12.8% in average daily mutal fund assets daring the
quarter compared with 2006. Management fe€ inecome

o
T BT - ! i =
TABLE 5: OPERATING RESULTS - INVESTORS GROUP 1y . G
P TAdE SR TR PR L ,z,
Three montks ended March:31 @ miltionyy,” v« - ;i i n ' "' Zooy 1006 CHANGE 5
N . . O] >
Fee and net investment income %77 ¢ 7. T
' ey ! I Ve g - .y .t . - =
Management =~ - - cTTH o cF o b $ 284.0 5 2524 12.5% a
Administration e LA S "1 484 45z 7.1
Distnbution @ & 10 0T s e s . oo SR PHLRE T %) 28.8 - 49
Net investment income andtother e =~ "0 i o B s w88 - te437 48
e T e 4084 370.1° 10.3
Operating expenses ' e R O T _— .
TR ATL AL NLER TR A e . . i e i .
Commissions b toes e 36 - 40 . 218
Asset retention bonus'and pl:e'miu_m P nnhen o Db e AT 4960 163
Non-commission S . o JA9 7L 2.5
' C 1842 1647 . 118
Earnings before interest and taxes § 224.2 $ 205.4 9.2%
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relates primarily to increases in trustee fees.and other

service fees resuluing from the growth in average mutual

fund assets. Administrative fee income related to the

provision of administrative services to Investors

Group’s mutual funds declined marginally in 2007,
Distribution fees-are earned from:

* Redemption fees on mutual funds sold with a back-
end load feature. . : ! S

* Distribution of insurance products through
1.G. Insurance Services Inc. i con

* Securities trading services provided through
Investors Group Securities Inc.

* Banking services provided through Solutions -

.+ Banking’, an arrangement-with the Nadonal Bank
of Canada. R : oo
Distribution fee income of $30.2 mi”l()l'l for the.

three months ended March 31,:2007 increased by 4.9%
from $28.8 million in 2€06. Distribution fee income.
for securities and-banking services and insurance
products increased in 2007. Redemption. fee income.of
$8.5 million decreased by $0.7 million due to.lower

redemptions subjzct to deferred sales charges in 2()07

compared to 2006. S .
Net investment income represents the difference -
berween investment income and interest.expense, !
interest experse includes.interest-on deposit liabilides,
certificates and debt incurred to finance Investors

Group’s investiment in Great-West Lifeco Inc. (GWL).

Net investment income and other totalled $45.8 million

for the three months ended March 31, 2007, an increase

of $2.1 miilion from $43.7 million in 2006. Increases
in Investors Group's share of GWLs earnings and
increases in revenues related to mortgage banking
activities were offset in part by decreases in gains on
the sale of securities and in other income.

OPERATING EXPENSES ™™ ‘-

Investors Group incurs commission expense in

connection with the distribution of its financial
. D Ty T

services and products, particularly its mutual funds,

Commissions are paid on the sale of these products

and wilt fluctuate with the level of sales. Commission

expense for the three months ended March 31, 2007

increased by $9.6 miilion to $53.6 million compared

with $44.0 million in 2006.

The increasc in’commission expense was due
primarily to:
¢ Increase in-amortization of commissions totalling

$8.3 millien in"2007 related to prior years' sales.

This increase reflects the impact from the change

in estimate, effective’ April 1, 2001, which increased

the.term of amortization on imutual fund sales
commissions t 72 months.

* Increase of $1:2 million in other compensation

- related to mutual fund operations, mortgage and
banking produtts due to higher sales.

The asset retenton bonus {ARB)Yand premium
(ARP) expenses, which are based on the level of assets
under management, are comprised of the following:
+ ARB which-is-paid monthly and is based on the

value of assets under management. ARB expense

increased by $6.1 million in 2007 as a result of the
increase in assets under management.. -

*  ARP which is a deferred component of
compensation designed to promote Consultant
retention. ARP expense, which is related to assets
under management at each year-end, increased by
$2.0 million to $9.0 million.

Non-commission expenses increased $1.8 million
or 2.5% to $72.9 m1]|10n for the three months ended
March 31, 2007. Non-commission expenscs include
costs incurred by Investors Group related to the
administration of its mutual funds. Non-commission
expenses also include Consultant network support’
costs and expenses related to the marketing and
management of its mutual funds and other products
as well as other operating expenses, -
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Mackenzie
Assets Under Management

Mackenzie’s total assets under management at
March 31, 2007 were $63.7 billion, an increase of
$2.2 billion or 3.4% from $61.5 billion at December 31,
2006 and an increase-of $10.0 billion 'or 18.6% from. .
$53.7 billion as at March 31; 2006. Mackenzie’s mutual
fund assets under management were:$47.8 billion at
March 31, 2007, an increase of $1.2 billion or 2.6%
from $46.6 billion at December 31, 2006 and 4n
increase of $3.8 billion or 8:8% from $44.0 billion as
at March 31, 2006, Mackenzie’s institutional account
assets at March 31, 2007 were $15.7 billion;a 5.9%
increase from $14.8 billion-at December 31,2006 and
an increase of $6.1 billion or 64.2%: frorh - March 31,
2006. On September 22, 2006, Mackenzie acquired
the assets of the Cundill Group!: resultingin the. .}
addition of $3.3 billion to its'assets under management
as of the acquisition-date.'As well, Mabtkenzie%s.. -
structured products totaled $160.3.million at March 31,
2007, unchanged from March 3t 2006. = 7~ 4 -
Monthly average total assets under. mamagement,
which are generally more indicative:oftrends il -
revenue for providing investment management.services
than the peried over period change in ending assets
under management, increased'21.2%-as eompared to
the same period last year. The changes in-assets under
management are surnarized in Table 7.+ - - =

P E

TABLE 6: ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT - MACKENZIE

In the three months ended March 31,-2007,
Mackenzies gross sales were $3.7 billion, a decrease of
6.1% from $3.9 billion in the comparative period last
year. Redemptions in the current:period were $3.1.billion
as compared to redemptions 6f $2.6 billion in 2006.

Redemptions of long-term mutual-funds in the
three months.ended March 31, 2007 were $1.9 billion,
consistent with the prior year. As at:March .31, 2007,
Mackenzie’s twelve-month trailing redemption rate for
long-term funds was 14.8%, as compared to 15.1% last
year. The average twelve-month trailing redemption
rate for long-term funds for all other members of+
IFIC declined to:approximatély 14.6% at-March. 31, -
2007 from '15.2% ‘last year::Mackenzie's:twelve month
trailing redemption rate is comprised of the weighted
average:rédemiption. raté for front-end load-assets, -
deferred sales charge and low load wnits with redemption
fees; and:matured déferred sdles. charge units without
redemption.fees (inatured units): Generally, redemption
rates areshigher thyn:the dvérage for front-end load -
units and matured-dnits. 0¥ 00 0 ol .

-Net-sales for the three months ended-March 31,
2007 were $0.6 billion, as compared to net sales of
$1:3 billion'lastiyears  rin -t i

During theicurrent iquar:er,-net market appreciatior.

resulted in assets increasing by $1:5 billicn 2s compared

'
N : o

2007 . " 1006

-fDNHVDf&VNiJWQI

Three months ended Marcn 31 (8 mittions)” ‘CHANGE
Mutual Funds ) S ' $ 478230 § 439665  88%
Institutional Accounts ) .
Subadvisory . PR 13,368.2, -, . 9.011.€. +48.3
Investment advisory 1,706.4 527.2 2237
High net worth L5927 0 - N/M
PRI T MM H 1 g
15,667.3 9,538.8 64.2
Structured Products 160.3 159.9 0.3
Total $ 63,6506 § 53,665.2 18.6%
Daily average mutual fund assets $ 47,1825 § 42,6613 10.6%
Monthly average total assets $ 62,5442 § 51,605.7 21.2%
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TABLE 7: CHANGES IN ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT - MACKENZIE

Three months ended March 31 3 millions) 2007 - 2006 CHANGE
Sales $ 38623 § 3,898 (6.1)%
Redemptons 3,057.7 2,613.0 17.0
Net sales = 604.6 1,286.8 (53.0)
Market and income 1,503.8 2,525.5 (40.5)
Net change in assets 2,108.4 . 3,812.3 (44.7)
Beginning assets 61,542.2 49,852.9 234
Ending assets $ 63,6506 3 .53,665.2 T 18.6%

to an increase of $2.5 billion in the comparative period
last year. e L

At March 31, 2007, 40% of Mackenzie’s mutual
fund assets measured by the Morningstar* fund =~ = 7~
ranking service had four or five star ratings and 81%
had a rating of three stars or better, compared to 42%

and 82% at December 31, 2006, " '

1 ) R Ct g
LY

Segment Operating Reésults

Mackenzie’s earnings from operations ‘béfore interest .
and taxes for the three months ended March 31;i2007.
compared with 2006 are presented.in Table 8, - -

FEE AND NET INVESTMENT. INCOME':, ;'

Mackenzie’s management-fee revenues are earned from
services it provides as fund manager tothe Mackenzie!
mutual funds and as investment advisor to institutional
accounts. The majority of Mackenzie’s mutual funds
are distributed on a retail priced basis, however, it also
offers various series of these funds with- management
fees that are designed for fee-based programs,large’
accounts and-third party investmént programs offered
by banks, insurance companies and investment:dealers.
In these progzams, Mackenzie does not pay trailing,
conumissions er selling comimissions: At March 31, .,
2007, there were $7.3:billign of munial fund assets in
these series of the funds, .as compared to £5.5 billion

at March 31, 2006.

On April 16, 2007, Mackenzic launched two new
equity funds. 'The Mackenzie Cundill Emerging Markets
Value Class invests maicly in equity securities of

‘companies in emerging markets and the Mackenzie

Cundill International Class invests in equity securities
of companies throughout the world except Canada and
the United States.” ' -

Management fees were $216.7 million for the
three tiionths ended March 31, 2007, an increase of
$26.3 million or 13.8% from $190.4 million last year.
The increase in management: fees was consistent with
the growth.in Mackenzie’s monthly-average total ‘assets
under management from $51.6 billion in- 2006 to
$62.5 billion in the current peried and the decline in
its average management fee rate. - Mackenzie’s average
managemert fee rate is 140.5 basis points of monthly
average total assets in 2007 as compared ta 149.6
basis points in 2006. The decrease-in the average
management fee rate is due to the higher growth in
Mackenzies.iristitutional a¢counts and non-retail
priced mutual funds relative to the growth in its retail
priced murual funds as.institutional assets and non-
retail priced murual funds have lower management fees.
In addidon, changes in assét mix within. Mackenzie’s
sub-brands of retail priced mutual funds also impacts
average management fee rates.
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TABLE 8: QPERATING RESULTS - MACKENZIE

Three months ended March 3 1.3 miliions) 2007 2006 CHANGE

Fee and net investment income

Management T $ 216.7 $ 1904 13.8%
Administration, _ ’ 34.9 34.7 0.6
Distribudon . 8.1 9.4 (13.8)
Net investment income and other - : - 6.6 5.6 17.9
- L 266.3 240.1 10.9
Operating expenses , -

- Commissions - - : - - - . : g - 4C.5 - =
Trailer fees 57.2 51.0 12.2
Non-commission A 76.1, . 70,6 7.8

T i 173.8 1621 . 72
Earnings before-int=rest and. taxes - + - : - 7L SRR S : 1) 18.6%
Administration fees include the f:o:llq;x{l'i.ng mair. The most significant. ccmponent of net invesument
components: income and other is the net interest margin from
*  Operating expenses recovered from Mackenzie M.R.S. Trust Company’s lending and deposit-taking
mutual funds and structured products. operations. Net investmernt income in the three
i N T
* Asset allocation fees. months ended March 31, 2007 was $6.6 million, an
* ‘Trustee and other administration fees generated increase of $1.0 million from $5.6 million in 2006.
from the MRS account administration business. Increases in MRS, Trust Company’s loan and shore-
Administration’ fees were $34.9 millionfor the - . term investmeft portfolios and rising interest rates
three months ended March 31, 2007; as-compared t6 accounted for this-increase. -

$34.7 million in the comparatve period last year.
Mackenzie earns distribution fee income 'on . OPERATIWG EXPENSES

redemptions of mutual fund units sold on a deferred - ‘Mackenzie's operating-expenses were $173.8 million

sales charge basis and on a low load basis. Distribution for the three month period ended Maich 31, 2007, an
fees charged for deferred sales charge assets range r increase of §11.7 million or7.2% from $§162.1 million
from 5.5% in the first year and decrease to zero-after - last year. . o = v 0 et

seven years, Distribution fees for low load T . s L
4 swibut assets.range + Mackenzie pays séliing coinmissions to the dealers

that sell its mutual funds on'a low load and deferred
sales charge basis. Commission expense, which

from 3.0% in the first-year and decréase to zero after:'
three years. Distribudon fee income in the currentt
period was $8.1 million, a decrease of-$1.3 million .

from $9.4 million tast year. Although the total-level .~
of redemptions increased during the current period -

represents the amortization of selling commissions,
was $40.5 million in the three month period ended
March 31, 2007 unchanged from the comparative period

relativ : e decline in.distribudi ‘ oy . . .
elative to last year, th ¢ in-distribution fee last year. Mdckenzie amortizes sellihg-commissions

income was 'due to a period cver peri line'ir; o C o
P period decline'isi the over three years from:the daté of original purchase of

absolute level of redemption of units that are subject the applicable low load units and-over a maximum

to a redemption fee. ' TR
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period of seven years from the date of-original purchase
of the applicable deferred sales charge units.

Trailing commissions paid to dealers are calculated
as 2 percentage of assets under nianagement and vary
depending on the fund type and whether the fund was
purchased on a front-end basis, a deferred sales charge
basis or on a low load basis. Trailing commissions are
generally not paid on non-retail series of mutual funds
and mstltutmnal assets, -

1
Trailing commissions pald to dealers were

$57.2 million in 'the current period, an increase of
$6.2 rmlllon or 12.2% from $51.0 million last year.
The increase in trailing,commissions is due to the yezir
over year growth in average mutuai i:und assets under
management and sthe increase in the ayerage trall
commission rate. lral]lng commissions as a percentagc
of average mutual fund assets under management
increased to 0. 492% in the current penod as compared

. B
i Voo i

IGM Fmanmal Inc ST
Consolidated Financial Posmon

C o e e e Db
IGM Financial’s on-balance sheet asets totailed * - -
$7.47 billion at March 31, 2007 comparedte -~ -
$7.33 billlon at December 31, 2006.. - -, ' tag-
The fair value of-the Company’s securitics v
holdings net of derivatives classified as cash flow. -}
hedges was $279.3 million as at March 31,2007, -
compared to $195.5 million at December 31, 2006,
an increase of 42.9%. Unrealized gains on the
securities portfolio were $42.5 million at March 31,
2007 compared to $53.2 million at December 31,
2006. The Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
December 31, 2006 reflected the carrying value of the
securities portfolio of $142.3 mlllIOl’l The increase of
$146.8 million from December 31, 2006 for Securities
represents net purchases of Securities in the quarter
and the transitional adjustinent required to reflect the
securities portfolio at fair viliiein accordance with the

to 0.485% last year. The increase in the average trail
commission rate is attributed to an increase in the
relative proport:on of Mackenz:es mutual fund assets
that were purchased on a front-end basis rather than
on a deferred sales charge basis.

Non-commission e)}])ltaﬁses increasgd $5.5 million
or 7.8% to $76.1 million in the current period from
§$70.6 million last year. A component of the non-
commission expenses incurred by Mackenzne is
related to the administration of its mutual funds.

The remaining non-commission expenses relate to
costs incurred by Mackenzie in the marketing and
management of its mutual funds and in its account
administration and trust _company businesses. The
increase in non—commlssmn expenses is due primarily
to Mackemlc s acqwsmon of the Cundill Group in
the third quarter of 2006.

- : .
new accounting standards related to Financial
Instruments as disclosed in Note. 1 to the interim
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Loans, including mortgages and personal loans,
increased by $36.1 million to $524.9 million at
Maich 31, 2007 and represented 7.0% of total assets,
compared to 6.7% at December 31, 2006. Residential
mortgage loans related to the Company’s mortgage
banking operations increased $17.5 million. These
residential mortgage loans are funded primarily
through sales to third parties, including securitization
trusts, on a fully serviced basis and through placements
to the Investors Mortgage and Short Térm Tncome
Fund. In the Company’s mtcrmcdlary operations,
personal loans increased by $33.5 million while
residential mortgage toans decreased by $14.9 million
in the three month period to March 31, 2007.

| LI r
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Consolidated Liquidity and Capital Resources

LIQUIDITY ST

IGM Financial’s operating liqdidity is required for:

. Fmancmg ongoing operauons lncludmg the
funding of selling commlssmns

* Temporarily ﬁnancmg mortgages in lts mortgage
banking facdity

* Meeting regular i interest and dmdend obllgatlons
related to long—term debt and preferred shares.

* Payment of quarterly dividends on'its outstandmg .

i
common shares.

. Mamtamlng llqmdlty requlrements for regulated
entides,
* Financing common share repurchases related to the

Companys normal course issuer bid.

~ In addition, a portion of cash and cash eq'uiva'le'nt's
and loans relates to the Companys depos:t operatlons
At March 31, 2007, deposits and certificates totalled
$807.6 million compared to $777.5 million at
December 31, 2006.

IGM Financial continues to generate significant
cash flows from its operations. Earnings before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)
totalled $422.6 million for the three months ended
March 31, 2007 compared to $376.1 million in 2006,
and represents an increase of 12.4%. . o

In addition to [GM Financials current halanee of
cash and cash equivalents in excess of the operating * -
liquidity requirements described above, other potential

operating lines of credit totalling $210 million with
various Schedule A Canadian chartered banks,-of
which $50 million represented committed lines of
credit. IGM Financial’s demonstrated ability to raise
funds in domestic debt and equity markets is also a
source of liquidity.

Cash Flows
Table 9 - Cash Flows is'a summary of the Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows which forms part of the
interim Consolldated Financial Statements for the
three months ended ‘March 3 1, 2007. Cash and cash
equivalents decreased $167.8 million in the fifst quarter
compared w1tb a décrease of $187.9 million in 2006.
*Operating hétivities, before payment of commissions,
generated $174.4 million during thé three morith period
ended March® 31 "2'007"!55 comp'ared to $165.3 million
in 2006 Cash commissions pald of$] 17. 4 miliion i in
2007 decreased from $121.4'thiliion in 2006, While
mutual fund sales increased approximately 1%,
commissions paid decreased 3.3% reflecting an
increase in the relative proportion:in mutual funds ;
assets purchased on.a fmnt—end basis rather. than ,on.
a deferred sales eharge baSIS Net cash flows from
operating activities, net of commissions paid, was
$57.0 mitiion*for;the three months ended March 51,
2007 compased with $43.9"million in 2006. Operating
cash flows are typically lower i the firse quarter of the
year as higher mutual fur.ds-sales activity during the

ONEWONYNIZWOU . Sre, &

sources of liquidity include the Company's-portfolio of RSP seasor. results'in an increzse in the amount of
securities and lines of crédit. ‘The Company rhaintains commissions paid-in this period. e !
TABLE 9: CASH FLOWS , -
Three months ended _Mnrcfl 3 (Smr'iliup;) " zd:o-;' ' 2006 g ‘.‘,cmqu
Operating activities ; | . . _,.‘ R
Before payment of commissions $. 1714 $ 1653 . 55%
Commissions paid - (1174 (12](.4)‘ .33
Net of zommissions paid ‘ : - X e P70 - 439 29.8
Financing activities - S T Coo. (864 . (102.5) 15.7
Investing activities < (138.4) - ., (1293) (7.0)
Decrease in cash and cash equivalerts {167.8) (187.9) 10.7
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,325.5 1,068.1 24.1
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $1,157.7 $ 8802 31.5%
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- Financing activities during: the quarter ended
March 31, 2007 compared to the same pcr1od in 2006
related primarily to: ~ .

* A net increase of $30:1 million in deposits and
+ certificates in 2007 compared to a net increase of

$15.6 million in-2006. The net increase'in both .

periods related to increases in demand deposit - .

levels which were offset in part by decreases in

‘term deposit levels... ' X

* . Proceeds received on the issuance of common - -
shares under the Company’s stock option program
of $6.7 'million in 2007 compared with $5.6 million
in 2006.::, -, AT P iy
‘Thé payment of regular common share dividends
which increased to $105.3 million:in 2007 from.
$91.3 million in 2006 as a result.of increases in the

Company’s common share dividends. -+ .+ "

* The purchase of 360,060 common shares in 2007 -
. under IGM Financial’s normal course issuer bid at

a cost-of $17.9 million compared' withy the:purchasé

of 150,000 common shares at a cost of $7.5 million

in 2006,

Investing activities during the quarter ended
March 31, 2007 compared to the same period in 2006
related primarily to: e RN
» Securities purphases of $111.2 million and securities

sales with proceeds of $11.4 million.in. 2007 -1,
- compared with $10.4 million and $52.9 mllllon, ,

‘respectively, in 2006, e LT I ORI Y
* Net increases in loans of $345.4 million compared
to $254.1 millica in 2006 related primarily, to
residential mortgages in the Company’s. mortgage
banking operations. The net increase.in loans was

offset by.securitizations-of $310.6 million in 2007

compared to $85.6 million in-2006. .,

. v
T, 0 LT

Contractual Obligations "
‘There have been no marerial c}ianges in the-contractual
obligations of the Company from those reportéd at
December 31; 2006, F bt oo e

b e plorern

Liquidity Requuements ] )
Liquidity reqmrements for M R S Trust Company
and Investors Group Trust Co I td whlch engage
in financial mtermedmry actlvmcs are bascd on
investment policies approved by the mvestment

committees of their respective Boards of Directors.
As at March 31, 2007, liquidity for both companies
was in compliance with these policies.

CAPITAL RESOURCES - -

Shareholders’ equity increased to $3 96 billion as at
March 31, 2007 from $3.82 billion at December 31,
2006. Changes in conimon share capital are reflected
in the interim Consolidated Statements of Changes
in Shareholders’ Equity and in Note 3 to the interim
Consolidated Financial Statements: Long-term.debt
of $1.20 billion and preferred shares of $360 million
remained at-year-end 2006 levels.

To achieve its strategic objectives, the Company
requires a strong capital base. The Company’s capital
management objective is to preserve the quality of its
financial position-by establishing and maintaining a
solid capital base and a strong balance sheet.

Tn the first quarter of 2007, Standard & Poor’s
(S&P) reviewed their.ratings of IGM Financial’s senior
debt and liabilities. The rating on the Company’s
senior debt and liabilities was upgraded to “A+” with
a steble outlook by S&P, reflecting the continuing
quality of the Companys balance sheet and the
strength of i its operatlons The Domihion Bond Rating
Service (DBRS) rating is currerltly “A (hlgh)” with a
stable outlook., . -,.;

OFF BALANCE SHEET ;
SECURITIZATION ARRANGEMENTS

There were no changes to'the Company's liquidity -
management practices related to securitizations during
the three month period ended March 31, 2007. During
the three months ended March 31, 2007, the Company
entered into securitization transactions'through its
mortgage banking operation with procecds of

$310.6 million comparcd with $85 6 m]lllOl’l in 2006
as discussed in Note 2'to the mterlm "Consolidated
Financial Statements. Sécuritized lqans serviced at
March 31, 2007"to‘t§lled=$‘1',761'.§ million compared
w1th '$603.8 million in 2006 The fair value of the
Companys r(,tamed mterest was $45.9 milfion at
March 31, 2007 and $12 5 million at March 31, 2006.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Changes in both the carrymg values and fair values of
financial instruments did not have a significant impact
on the financial condition of th‘e Company for the
quarter ended March 31, 2007 In addluon there were
no significant changes in the risks related:to these
financial instruments and in the policies atd procedures
designed to manage these risks during the period. On
January 1, 2007, in accordance with the new accounting
standards relating to Financial Instruments; the
Company began recording its-securities!portfolio and
derivatives designated as cash flow hedges at faif value,
as disclosed in Note 1 to the interim Consoliflated
Financial Statements. The securities.portfolio has’
been classified as available fof sale: Changes in fair
value of both the securities portfolio and derivatives -
designated as cash flow hedges are recorded-in Other:
comprehensive income. . N R S T
Derivative Contracts — There have beenno'changes
in the Company’s policies and procedures with respect

Outlook o Lo e
MUTUAL FUND INDUSTRY ASSETS . .

At March 31, 2007, mutual fund industry ‘aséets int
Canada were $690.0 billion, an increase of 4.5%
relative to December 31, 2006 "This $29.8 billion
increase in industry assets smce Deccmber 31 n2006
reflected net sales ‘of $l() 3 bllhon, an dstimated |

$12.3 billicn in investmzent returns and $1.1 billien in
mutual fund assets not previously reported through
the Investment Funds Institute of Canada. (IFIC). .

RISK FACTORS . ... . . ..

The Regulatory Enwronment
IGM is sub]e(:t tQ comolex and changmg legal taxatmn
and regu]atory requlremcnts, 1nc!ud1ng the req-_urements
of agencies of l:he federal, pr(mncla] and territorial
governments in Canada which regulate the Company
The Company’s pringipal regulators are the Canadlan
Securities Administrators, the Mutual Fund Deaiers_
Association of Canada, the Investment Dealers
Association of Canada and the Office of the

to the use of derivative instruments during the quarter
ended March 31, 2007. Tn addition, there has not been
a significant change during the first quarter of 2007 in
either the notional ametnt outstanding, or in the
exposure to credit risk, which is limited: to the current
fair value of those instruments which are'in-a gain-
position. The Company utilizes interest.rate swaps in
order to reduce the impact of fluctuating interest rates
on its mortgage banking operations:and asset liability
management. The Company manages its exposure to
market risk on its carporate securities portfolioby
using a variety of derivative instfuments.including
options and forward contracts. The Company also-
manages.its exposure to fluctuations in the total return
of its'common shares related to’deferred compensation
arfangetnents by entering into total return swaps.
Additional inforination relatéd to the Company’s
utilization-of derivative-contfacts can be found in
Notes 1 and 15 of the!Consolidated Financial Staterents
in the 2006'IGM:Financial Inc.' Annual Report.

P o AR - . .

AN [ A PR L,
Superintendent of Financial Institutions. These and
other regulatary bodies regulaily adopt new laws,
rules, regulations and:policies that apply to the
Compafiy. Rémilatory standards affecting the Cémpany
and the financial services industry are increasing. The
Comgpanys subsidiaries'are subject to regular regulatory
reviews a5 part-of the normal ongolng process of -
oversight'by thé Company’s regulators.

Failure to comply with l4ws, rules or regulations
could lead tc regulatory sanctions and civil liabilify,
and may have an‘adverse repurational or financial effect
on the Company. The Company manages regulatory. .
risk through its efforts to promote a strong culture of.
compliance. [t monitors regulatory developments and
their impact on the Company. It also continues to
develop and maintain comphance p011c1es processes
and over51ght mcludmg spe(:lﬁc commumcanons on ,
comphance and legal rnatters, tramlng, testmg, '
monltorlng ‘and reportmg The Audit Committee of
the Company rCCCIVES-l‘Eg{Jl;r -reportmg on compllance
initiatives and issues.

1GM FINANCIAL INC. FIRST QTARTER REPORT 2007 / MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The Company supports regulatory efforts that will merits of financial planning, diversification and long-

protect the interests of its clients and preserve the term investing. In periods of vohtility our Consiiltants

18

integrity and reputation of the industry and its members.

2

Contingencies

The Company is subject to legal actions, including
class actions, arising in the normal course of its
business. Three class actions related to'alleged market
timing trading activity in mutua! fundsof the cothpanies
have been commenced. Investors Grnuf) entered into
settlement agreements in'2004 wnh a nuinber of its
securities regulators in respect of ‘stich market tmllng
trading activity. Although itis dlff'cult to predict'the -
outcome of such legal acuons, based on current
knowledge and consu]tauon w1th legal counsel,
management does not cxpcct the outcoine of any of
these matters, individually or'in aggregatc to have'a’
material ‘adverse cffect on the Companys consohdated

[ o
financial position.

Market Risk ' ' .
Risks related to pcrfor'nance of the equlry markets and
changcs in interest rates can have a 51g'chant impact
on the fevel and mix of mutual fund. assets under .
management and sales. In addltlcm these factors can |
result in mcrcascd redemptions of mutual fund&;

REDEMPTION RATES . B L d !
Rederaption rates for long-termfunds are summarized
in Table 10. Co

IGM Financial provides Consultants and. » ..
independent financial advisors with a high level of
service and support and a broad range of investnent
products — bazed on asset classes, countries: or regions,
and investnient management styles. These are key
advantages in maintaining strong client relationships.

The mutual fund. industry and financial advisers.
are committed to educating Canadian investors on the

+ ' e v

) ' . .
H R L]

and independent financial advisors play a key role

assisting investors to maintain perspective and focus

on their long-term objectives.

Distribution Risk

Investors Group Consaltant Network — Investors Group
derives all of its mutual fund sales through its
Consultant network. Investors Group Consultants

-have regular direct contact with clients which can
lead to a strong and personal client relationship

based on the client’s confidence in that individual

Consultant. The market for ﬁnancial advisors is

extremely competitive. The loss of a significant
number of key Consultants could lead to the loss of
¢lient accounts. whlch could have an adverse effect
on Investars Groups resultq of operatdons and
l?usmess prospectg.,lnvestors Group is focused on
growing its di_-str_i.bution network of Consultants as
prcviously‘di;gqﬁSSE(I in the Investors Group Review
of the Business.

Mackenzie —‘Mackgnzie derives substantially all of
its iurtual fund sales through independent financial
advisors. Mackenzie’s ability to market its products
is highly dependent on access to various distribution

. channels. "These intermediaries generally offer their
clients i lnvesunen; products in addition to, and in
competition with Mackenzie. T he mablllty to have

such access could have a Inatenal adverse effect on

1M1ckcnz1e s operating re-;ults and business

prospects. However, Mackenzie’s diverse portfolio
of f'nan(:lal pl:oducr_s and its long-term investment
performance 1 record markctmg, edycational and

. §ervice support, has madc Mackenme one of

St

.Canada’s leading companies serving mdependcnt

finapcial advisors. -

-; v

1 '

TABLE 10: TWELVE MONTH TRAILING REDEMPTION, RATE FOR LONG-TERM FUNDS Cor

+ -y
| ntoe i e P . i

As at March 31 \ R ! . 2007 2066
IGM Financial Inc. _-. T e ! ) N !
Investors Group . . v 7.7% 8.5%
Mackenzie e - 14.8% 15.1%
Counsel Group of Funds Lot . 9.2% " 10.1%
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Accounting Estimates and Policies

SUMMARY OF CRITICAL
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

There were no changes to the Company’s critical
accounting estimates from those reported at '
December 31, 2006,

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES .

On January 1, 2007, the Company édopiéd four *
new accounting standards: CICA 3855, Financial
Instruments - Recognition and Measurement, CICA
3865, Hedges, CICA 1530, Comprehcnswe Incomc,
and CICA 3251, Equity.

These standards rcqu:re that all financial dsséts be
classified in one of the Fol]owmg Categorles available
for sale, held to maturity, tradmg of 16ahs ahd’ _
receivables. The standards require ‘that all findncial
assets be carried at fair value in the Consolidared
Balance Sheets, except loans and receivables incliding
mortgages and securities classified as held ‘to thaturity,
which are carried at amartized cost using'the Effettive
interest method. Financial liabilities mu‘s_t'b'\é' c'l:'assliﬁcd
as either trading, which are carried at fair value, or
other than held for trading, which : are carned at
amortized cost using the effective i mterest method

" Changes in the fair value of financial” assets”
classified as tradirig are rcquu'ed to be reported m the
Consolidated Statements of Incore. Unrealized gains
and losses on 'financial assets that are available fof sale
are required to be recorded in Other éoinprehehsiw
income until réilized or until the asset is other than
temporarily impaired, at which time they are rcqulred
to be recorded in the Consolidated Statemients of
Income. All derivatives, including'émbedded derivatives
that must be separately accounted' for, mast be recorded
at fair vaiue in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and
the changes in fair value must be recordéd in the
Consolidated Statements of Income, except as described
in the next paragraph for certain hedging derivatives.

Derivative instruments specifically designated as a
hedge and meeting the criteria for hedge effectiveness
may offset changes in fair values or cash flows of he;igéd
items. A hedge must be designated as a cash flow hedge,
fair value hedge, or a hedge of net investments in self-
sustaining foreign operations. A fair value hedge requires

the change in fair value of the hedging derivative and
the change in fair vaiue of the hedged item relating to
the hedged risk:to both be recorded in the Consolidated
Statements of Income. A cash flow hedge requires the
change in fair value of the derivative, to the extent
effective, to be recorded in Other comprehensive
income, which is reclassified to the Consolidated
Statements of Income when the hedged transaction
ilﬁpacts earnings. T'he change in fair value of the
meffectlve portion of the denvatwe in a cash flow
hedge must be recorded in thc Conso[ldated
Statemcnts of Income., | .

The Consol:datt.d Statements of Comprehenswe
Income have been mc]uded in the Company’s financial
statements. l he Consohdatec} Stal:ements of
Sharcholders [Equity haye replaced the Consolidated
Statements of Retamed Earnings in the Company’s
financial statements. Unrealized gains and losses on
financial assets classified as available for sale, the
effective portmn of changes in the fair value of cash flow
‘hedging instruménts and unreaiized foreign currency
trans!atlpn g:uns‘and losses related to ‘the Company’s
investment in affiliate are recorded in’ the Consolidated
Stateinents of Comprehensive Income 6n a net of tax
basis. Other compréhensive income amounts rélated to
the Company’s investment in affiliate are also recorded
in the Consolidated:Statements of Comprehensive:
Income. Accumulated other comprehensive income
forms parcof Shareholders” equity. ~ - .

On Jandary'1,-2007, the Company’s. securities
portfalio was classified ‘as available forisale. The loans
portfolio was.classified as 1dans and receivables and is'.
carried at amortized cost; [ong-term debr, and depasits
and certificates were classified as other than-held for
trading and are carriéd at amottized-cost. 1"

»+ On January-l, 2007; iransitional adjustments were:
recorded in the opening balance of Accumulated other
comprehensive income to recognize the fair value of
financial assats classifiéd 2§ dvailablefor sale and
hedging instruments designated as cash flow hedges.
The recognition of the fair value of available for. sale
securities increased Securities by $95.7 millioft and’’
increased funds held in escrow included in Other assets
by $3.5 million. The recognition of the fair value of

_derivatives designated as cash. 'flow hédges increased

IGM FINANCIAL INC. FIRST QUARTER REFORT 1006 / MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSTON AND ANALYSIS 19
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Onber llabllltles by $42.6 million. Accumulated other
cgmprehcns'vc income increased by $46.3 million on
an after tax basis. The foreign currency translation
balance of $39.8 million (2006 — $35.2 million) related
to the Company’ investment in affiliate has been
reclassified from Retained earnings to Accumulated
other comprehensive income. Prior periods were not
restated except for the reclassification of the foreign
currency translation balances. There was no impact

to net income as a result of implementation of

-the standards. -

FUTURE ACCOUNTING CHANGES
On January 1, 2008 the Company will adopt CICA
1535, Capital Dlsclosures This standard requires the

-8

Intérn’al Controls Over Financial Reporting

'
]

Durmg the first qu.lrtcr of 2007, there have been no
changes in the Companys interna! control over
financial reporting that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to'materially affect, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting.

! P

Other | nformationj__:

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no changes to the types of related party
transactions from those reported at December 31, 2006,

iFor further information gn transactions involving
related parties, see Notes 5 and. 19 of the Consolidated

Financial Statements in the 2006 IGM Financial Inc.
Annual Report.

OUTSTANDING SHARE DATA

Outstanding shares of the Company as at March 31,
2007 of 264,820,266 are disclosed in Note 3 — Share
Capital in the notes to the interim Consolidated
Financial Statements, Outstanding shares of the
Company as at May 3, 2007 toulled 264,836,478,

disclosure of information related to the objectives,
policies and processes for managing capital. There will
be no impact to the Company’s financial statements as
this standard only addresses disclosure requirements.

On January 1, 2008, the Company will adopt CICA
3862 Financial Instruments — - Disclosures. CICA 3862
requires disclosure of mformatlon related to the
significance of financial instruments to the Company’s
performance. The Company is also required to disclose
information related to the risks of its use of financial
instruments and how those risks are managed. As this
standard only addresses presentation and disclosure
requirements, there will be no impact to the Company’s
financial statements.

SEDAR .

Additional information relating to IGM Financial Inc.,
including the Company’s most recent financial
statements and’ Annua} Information Form, is available

at www.sedar.com. . . .
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Interim Consolidated Financial Statements

" THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31
(in thousands of dollars, except skares and per share amotns) - 2007, ., 1006
Fee and net investment income I
Management R h :1-51-1’836’ $ . ﬂ§2,307
Administration 83,757 ' 80,042
Distribution ' " 62,169 56,767
Net investment income and other 63,029 57,205
Total fee and net investment income 720,79 646,321
Operating expenses h e
Commission expense 231,404 202,409
Non-commission expense 157,199 o ,15_49,7‘}31
Interest expense o2 ;851 ) 21,941
Total operating expenses B o .410,454 . . 373,781
Income before income taxes and non-controlling interest T 1310,337 272,540
Income taxes Cs 99,147 . 86,889
Income before non-controlling interest 215,190 185,651
Non-controlling interest 641 398
Net income $.210,549 § 185253
Average number of common shares (in shousands) (Nete £ e o
— Basic 264,944 264,647
= Diluted Lo I 267,671 ., 267,266
Earnings per share (i dla_lfars_). (;\?_or‘: 8 '-‘B.:.asic_—. i I $ . 07? - T 070
— Diluted’ .$ ., 079 § 0.69

(See accompanying notes to interim consolidated financial statements.}

v
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

(unaudited) MARCH 31  DECEMBER 31
(in thorsands of dollars) 2007 1006
Assets .
Cash and cash equivalents $.1,157,736 §1,325,468
‘Securities : v 289,096 142,322
Loans 524,854 488,795
. lnvcsltment in affiliate 577,893 549,237
Deferred selling commissions : 1,010,792 974,070
Other assets 496,227 439,804
Intangible assets 1,638,995 1,040,126
Goodwill - C 2,372,644 1372714

$ 7,468,237  $7.332,536

Liabilides .
Deposits and certificates . -§ BO7,611 § 777,505
Other liabilities 672,216 735,297
Future income taxes 469,659 " 442 061
Long-term debt ’ 1,200,000 1,200,000
Preferred shares 360,000 360,000

3,509,486 3,514,863

Sharchblders"Equify

Comimon shares . 1,498,928 1,493,954
Contributed surplus e ia ) B 16,894 15,339
Retained é‘arnings - - - - : ' 2,429,515 2,348,157

13,414 (39,777)
3,958,751 3,817,673
87,468,237 | $7,332,536

Accumulated other comprehensive income_

. [
(See doeampanying notet to interim consolidared financial starements.)
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

(unaudited) THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 3I

(in thousands of dollars) 2007 2006

Common shares (Nore 3) .
Balance, beginning of period $ 1,493,954 51,481,519
Issued under stock option plan 7,011 . 5,981
Purchased for cancellation (2,037) - (843)
B.alance, end of'pe'i'iod 1,498,918 1,486,657

Contributed surplus e
Balance, beginning of period 15,339 9213
Stock optigns’ T - C

Current_period expense e e O = 7L ORI
Exercised (320) (415)
Balance, end of period 16,894 1'0,26"7
Retained eami_l"lgs
Balance, beginning of period L oo
As previously reported 2,308,380 1,954,391
Reclassification to accumulated other comprehensive income gvare 1) 039777 - 35,205
As restated - e - - - 2,348,157 1,989,596
Net income, 210,549 ' 185,253
Common dividends (113,312) ) ©(97,963)
Common sh'are_canqellation excess and other Were 3) (15,879} (6,645)
Balance, end of period L. . 2,429,515 2,070,241 :
Accumulated o_tht:._r comprehensive income’ Nure 4 . . o : )
Balance, beginning ot period. _ . .. .. . .. . ... L. . . . ..0(39777) (35,205)
Change in accounting policy Note 1) L _ 46,339 - }‘a'
Other comprehensive income (loss) T ' " 6,852 ' (814) 'z
Balance, end of period 13,414 (36,019) % :
Total Sharcholders’ Equity £ 3,958,75%  $3,531,146 %}n ‘

(See accompanying notes to intevim consolidated financial statements.}
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

(unaudited)
(in thousands of dollars;

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31
2007 2006

Net income

§ 210,549 § 185253

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (Nore 5)
Net unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale securities:

Unrealized gains (losses) 3,295 -
Reclassification adjustment for (gains) losses included in net income | (36,732) -
o (33,437) -

Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges
Unrealized gains {losses) 2,133 -
Reclassification adjustment for (gain) loss.included in net income 21,574 -
. 23,707 -
Net unrealized gain (loss) on foreign currency translation 16,582 814)
Other comprehensive income (loss) . 6,852 (814)

Comprchensive indome

$ 217401 $ 184,439

(See accomnpanying nates to interim consolidated financial statements,)
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(unaudited)
(in thousands of doilars)

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31

2007

1006

Operating activities
Net income
Adjustments to detenmine net cash from operating activities

$ 210,549 3 185,253

Future income taxes 19,567 ‘ 25,633
Commission amortization .. 80,685 72,130
Amortization of capital and intangible assets . | 5.644 5,369
Changes in operating assets and liabilities and other {142,007) (123,078)
- 174,438 165,307
Commissions paid T C(i17,407) - (121,415)
‘ 57,031 43,892
Financing activities -
Net increase in deposits and certificates , 30,106 - 15,638
Repayment of long-term debt o . - (25,010)
Issue of common shares T 6691 5,565
Coammon dividends paid (1065.284) . . (91,266)
Common shares purchased for canceiladon — Teome e = {17,902) {7,459
(86,389) T (102,527)
Investing activities
Purchase of securities (111,205} (10,374)
Proceeds from the sale of securities 11,410 52,897
Net increase in loans (345,447} {254,087)
Proceeds from securitizations (Note 2) 310,612 85,643
Additions to capital assets (3,744) (3,159
Other - (156)
(138,374) (129,236)
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents {167,732) (187,871)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,325,468 1,068,061
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 1,157,736 3 880,190
Cash $ 111,257 § 118,090
Cash equivalents 1,046,479 762,100
$ 1,157,736 § 880,190
Supplemental disclasure of cash flow information
Amount of interest paid during the period $ 22441 § 21322
Amount of income taxes paid during the period $ 139566 § 98,130

)

(See accompanying notes to interim d fmancial 5.}
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IGM FINANCIAL INC.
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Notes to the Interim Consolidated Financial Statements

MARCH 31, 2007 (unaudited) (In thousands of dollars, except shares and per share amounys}

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES B

The interim unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian
generaily accepted accounting principles, using the same accounting policies as set our in Note 1 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year.ended December 31, 2006, except as noted below. These interim unaudited
Consolidated Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and
Notes thereto in the Company’s Annual Report dated December 31, 2006,

"
Changes in accounting policies - financial instruments I A

On January 1, 2007, the Comipany adopted four.new accounting standards: C[CA 3855 Firancial Instruments —
Recognition and Measurement, CICA, 3865, Hedges, CICA 1530, Comprehensive Income, and CICA 3251, Equity.

These standards require that all financial assets be classified in one of the following categories: available for sale,
held to maturity, trading orloans and receivables. The standards require that all financial assets be carried at fair
value in the Consolidated. Balance.Sheets, except loans and. receivables including mortgages and‘securities classified
as held to maruriry, which.are carried at.amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial liabilides must
be classified as either trading, which are carried at fair value, or other than held for trading, which are carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets classnﬁed as I:radmg are reqmred to be reported in the Consohdated
Statements of Income. Unrealized gains and losses on financial assets that are available for sale are rcqulred to be
recorded in Other comprehensive income until realized or until the asset is other than tepnporarily impaired, at
which time they are required to be recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income. All derivatives, including
embedded derivatives that must-be separately accounted for,,must be recorded at fair valtie in the-Consolidated
Balance Sheets and die ‘changes in- fair v2lue must be recorded.in the Cunsplidatcd Statements of Income, except as
described in the next paragraph for certain hedging derivatives. .. wa SR -

Derivative instruments.specifically designated as 4 hedge and meeting thc criteria for hedge effectivenéss'may
offset changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items. A hedge must be designated as a cash flow hedge, fair value
hedge, or a hedge of net investinents in self-sustaining foreign operations. A fair value hedge requires the change in
fair value of the hedging derivative and the change in fair value of the hedged item relating to thethedged risk to.
both be recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income. A cash flow hedge requires the change in fair value of
the derivatve, to the extent effective, to be recorded in Other comprehensive income, which iv'teclassified to the
Consolidated Statements of Income when the hedged transaction impacts earnings. The change_in fair value of the

ineffective portion of the derivative in a cash flow hedge must be recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

The Consolidated Statements.of Comprehensive [ncome have been included in the Company’s financial statements.
The Consolidated Statéments of Shareholders’ Equdity have replaced the Consolidated Statements of Retained
Earnings in the Company’s financial statements. Unrealized gainsg and losses on financial assets classified as available

for sale,the effective portion of changes in the fair vlue of cash flow hedging instruments and unrealized foreign

currency transladon gains and losses related to the Company’s investment in affiliagerare recorded in the Consolidated
Statements of Comprehensive Income onva net.of tax basis. Other comprehensive income amounts related to the
Company’ investment in a{ﬁhatg are also recorded’in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehenswe Income.
Accumulated other comprehenswe income forms. part of-Sharcholders’ equityes . - =~ - - :

On January 1, 2007, the Company’s securities portfolio was classified as available for sale. The 'oal;ls portfolio was

.classified as loans and receivables and is carried at amortized cost. Long-term debt, and deposits and certifjcates were

classified as other than held for tradmg and Arg carncd at amortized cost. .., . ¢ ;0 . . . v

On Jannary 1, 2007, transmonal ad]ustmems were recorded in the openmg balance of Accum,ulated other
comprehensive income to recognize the fair value of financial assets classified as available for sale and hedging
instruments designated as cash.flow hedges. The recognition of the fair value of available for sale securities increased

Securities by $95.7 illion and mcreased funds held.in escrow mcluded in Other assets by $3.5 million. The

recognition of the fair. 1value of der:vanves designated as. cash flow hedges mcreascd Other liabilities by $42.6 million,
Accumulated other comprchenswe income increased by $46.3 million on an after tax basis. The foreign currency
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (wntinued) A S

translation balance of $39.8 million (2006 — $35.2 million) related to the Coritpany’s investment in its affiliate has -
been reclassified from Retained earnings to Accumulated other comprehensive-income. Prior periods were not
restated except for the reclassification of the foreiga currency translatlon balances. There was no lmpact to net
income as a result of implementation of the standards S T T L B U AP

. PN
X3 - L P o P -

Future accounting changes
On January 1, 2008, the Company will adopt CICA 1535, Capital Disclosures: This standatd requires theidisclosure

of information related to the objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. There will be no impact to the

Company's‘finaitcial statements as this standard only iddresses disclosure réquirerents: .0 T o1

On January 1, 2008, the Company will adopt CICA 3862, Firancial Lnstruments -+ 'Diselosures.: CICA 3862
requires disclosure of information related to the significance of financial instruments t6 the Gompany’s performance.
The-Company is also required to disclose information related to'the risks of its'use of financial instruments and how
those risks are managed. As this standard only Jddl"ESSPS presentation and disclosure requitements, Jlere w1lI be no

impact to the Company’s-financial statements. ™~ -+ ¢ 0 L 0w s bede e g

Comparative flgures .
Certain comparatwe fi gures have been reclas&ﬁed to conform w1th the current penod s ﬁnancml sratement presentauon.

- P S I

2. SECURITIZATIONS

. . i f NN Sy, T - Lt
During the first quarter of 2007, the Company secuntlzed $3 13.7 milllon (2006 ~$86.1. million) of res;ldennal
mortgages through sales to commercial paper conduits and received-net ¢ash proceeds-of $310.6 million.(2006 -

$85.6 million). The Company's retained interest in the sezuritized loans was vatued at $8.5.million (2006 —

$1.5 million). A pre-tax gain on sale-of $3.0 million (2006 — $0.3. mllhon) was recogmzed and' rcported in Net

investment income and other in the Consolidated Statements.of Income. .

3. SHARE CAPITAL: : U A - el N

e s i

Issued and outstanding . T e e T "
. , ! .+ MARCH 31, 2007, MARCH 31,,2006
[ ) e vgf L, i, CSTATED ) - 1. .y STATED
. L . , .1 , SHARES s VALUE , . SHARES VALUE
First preferred shares, Series A I 14,400,000 ,§ 360,000, .14,400,000. . $- 360,000 .

Common shares
Balance, beginning of period

Issued under Stock Option Plaii -

A PR et ‘.'I:?J.1

I " 314,328 ' 7,00t ¢ -250:276

-264,865,938 $ 1,493,'954-' 264,539,213 ¢

“$:1,481,519
A 5,981

B
=
=
4
=
r
Q
X
-
z
o

(150,000 1. * - (843)
$1,486,657

Purchased for cancellation

' " (360,000) . (2,037) -

Balance, end of pericd 264,820,266 $ l.,4‘98,92h8fi 264:639,489

vt ot . i

Normal course issuér'bid > ' ' R ' e R i
The Compéiny comménced ‘a’ nofmal coursé issuer bid, eFfecttvc for one year, on March 22, 2007. Undes'this bid, ‘the

Company may purchase up to 13.3 million or 5% of its commén shares outstandmg ds 4t'March 14, 2007. In the first
quarter of 2007, 360,000 sharea were purchased at'a cost of §1 7 9 milijon. T hc premlum pald to purchase thc shares
in excess of thé stated value was charged to Rctamed earnings. C ot

On March 22, 2006, the Company commenced a normal course issuer bid, effective for one year, authorizing it
to purchase up to 13.2 million of 5% of its common shares outstandinyg as a¢c March 14, 2006 In the'first quarter of
2006, 150,000 shares were pirchased at a cost of $7. ) 1nu|10n and the prem1u1n paid to purchase thé sharc:, in excess
of the stated value was charged to Retained earnings. - v o A
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4. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

. NET UNREALIZED GAINS (LOSSES), NET OF TAX

AVAILABLE FOREIGN
FOR SALE CASH FLOW CURRENCY

SECURITIES HEDGES  TRANSLATION TOTAL
2007
Balance, beginning of period 5 - § T - 8 39,771 % (39771
O‘]'Eange in accouqting Roli_cy (Nete 1) ] N S 81,374’ (3;,!)3 5) - 46,339
Other comprehensive income (33,43 7 23,707 16,582 6,852
Balance, end of period $ 47,937 § (11,328) § (23,195) § 13,414
?006
Balance, beginning of period . - L) - 8 - % (35205 §  (35,20%)
Other comprehensive income - - (814) {814y
Balance, end cf«p'eriod I e e o 5. e oo~ 8 (36,019) 5 (36,019

5. INCOME TAXES ON COMPONENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

[P .t + THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 3I

- .- - _ T 2007 2006
Net unrealized gains (losses) an available for sale securities $ 7340 § -
Nev unrealized gains-(losses) on cash fiow hedpes - = -~~~ - -~ = = = -~ (5,088) : -
Net unrealized gain (loss} on foreign currency translation ' o -
Total income taxes $ 2,252 § -

6. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION- . ,
' Lo e I v o MARCH 31  DECEMBER 31
2007 2006

Common share options

— Quistanding 9,736,389 8,494,870
- Exercisable 5,120,159 4,653,897

In the first quarter of 2007, the Company granted 1,565,820 options to employees (2006 — 810,400). A portion of the
options granted to employees are subject to performance targets, The weighted-average fair value of time vesting
options granted during the three months ended March 31, 2007 has been estimated at $8.64 per option {2006 -
$8.68) using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, The weighted-average fair value of performance based options
granted during the three months ended March 31, 2007 has been estimated at $4.63 per option (2006 - $5.35) using
a barrier option pricing model. The assumptions used in these valuation models include: (i) risk-free interest rate of
3.97% (2006 — 4.11%), (ii) expected option life of six years (2006 - six years), (iii} expected volatility of 20.00% (2006
- 21.00%) and (iv) expected dividend yield of 3.36% (2006 - 3.17%).

The Company recorded compensation expense related to its stock option program of $1.7 mitlion (2006 -
$1.4 million) for the three months ended March 31, 2007.

W
Z
-]
=
]
-4
<
=
E.
-3
-4
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7. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

The Company recorded pension and other post-retirement benefits expense as follows:

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31

2007 1006
Pension expense $° (as7n § 446
Other post-retirement benefits expense 1,220 962
Total . ' ' $ . 1,033 S5 . 1,408

8. EAﬁNI'NGS PER COMMOﬁ- SHARE

THREE MONTHS5 ENDED MARCH 31

, z007 1006

.Earnings ) .. ) , )
Net income $ 210549 § 185,253
Number of comnmon shares (i toisands)~ ~* - SR T -
Average number of common shares (_)utstan_dipg . i ; 264944 264,647
Add: . ERIT I 14 B 1 - AR ) 1 R . . =

- Potential exercise of outstanding stock options 2,727 2,619
Average number of common shares outstanding

— Diluted basis ' b ' 267,671

267,256

Earnings per common share (in doliers)
Basic -
Diluted

T T g KO

§ oo
$ 079 S 0.69

s 0.70

In certain circumstances, the preferred shares are convertible into comménishates?*These conversiuns are not incluaed

in the calculation of diluted earnings per share as the Company has the option to settle in cash instead of shares.
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. IGM FINANCIAL INC.

3o

9. SEGMENTED INFORMATION

Three months ended March 31 INVESTORS CORPORATE
3007 GROUP MACKENZIE AND OTHER TOTAL
Fee and net investment income - .
Management ' i $ 284,028 § 216651 § 11,157 § 511,836
" Administration ; 48,172 34,892 493 83,757
Distribution 30,153 8,119 23,897 62,169
Net investment income and other 45 816 6,605 10,608 63,029
‘ 408,369 266,267 46,155 720,791
Operating expenses g .
Commissions 111,307 97,712 22,385 231,404
Non-commission 72,851 76,085 8,263 157,199
: 184,158 173,797 30,648 388,603
Earnings before undernoted $ 224211 § 92470 § 15,507 332,188
Interest expense 21,851
‘Income before income taxes and non-controlling interest ' IR iy w - 310,337
lanime taxes 99,147
Income before non-controlling interest it 211,190
Non-controlling interest ’ 641
Net income $ 210,549
Identifiable assets o ! $1,542,568 §2,543,534 §1,009,491 $5,095,593
Goodwill ’ s KA 1,347,781 943,550 81,313 2,372,644

Total assets . B

$2,890,349 $3,487,084

$1,090,804 $7,468,237
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9. SEGMENTED INFORMATION @neinued) L P

Three months ended March 31 INVESTORS ' CORPORATE
2006 GROUP MACKENZIE AND OTHER TOTAL

Fee and net investment income : .
Management - ) . R $ 252414 % 190,398 § 9495 § 452,307

Administration 4 o 45,211 34,723 108 80,042
" Pistribution . H 28,721 9,406 18,640 - 56,767
Nert investment income and other R 43,713 w557 o+ 7915+ .« 57,205
370,059 240,104 36,158 646,321
Operating expenses R '
Commissions e . 93,559 91,460 17,390 n 202,409
Non-commission ! 71,138 70,651 7,642 . . - 149,431 |
LT e 164,697 162,111 25,032 351,840 |
Farnings before undzrnoted =~ - v+ 7 | $ 205362 § 77993 4% -11;126 294,481
Interest expense . - 21,941
Income before income taxes and non-controlling interest ) N VPRI T SR TR - 272,540
In;ome taxes . B6,889
Income before non-controlling interest Y L T 185,651
Non-controlling interest . e 1398
Net income 8. 185,253
Identifiable assets * LT eal e v 51,559,902 82234671 § 664,629 - $£4,459,202
Goodwill T T Sl Th 1,347,781 943,550 82,152 2,373,483
Total assets - T T ] 52907683 §3,178,221 § 746,781 %6,832,685

“INI IVIDNVNIA WOT *
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PARGESA HOLDING S.A.

PARGESA HOLDING S.A.

ECONOMIC PRESENTATION OF PARGESA RESULTS
As a supplement to the accounts drawn up using the format recommended by IFRS standards, Pargesa is continuing to publish an economic
presentation of its results in order to provide continuous information over the long term about the contribution of each of its major shareholdings
to its results. Because the IFRS require a different accounting treatment depending on the percentage of capital held by the group in each of its
companies (full integration for Imerys, equity accounting for Bertelsmann, before its disposal in 2006, and classification as financial instruments in
the case of Total, Suez, Lafarge and Pernod Ricard), this continuous view would be interrupted without this additional information.

The economic pg?ser_mtla;ion shows, in terms of group share, the operating contribution of the main sharehdldings o the_consolidated income of
Pargesa together with the income from the operations of the holding companies (Pargesa and GBL). The énalysis also draws a distinction between
the’ operatmg and non-operating ltems in the results, the ndn-operating part being composéd of capital gains in connecuon W|th disposals and
restructurrng costs and impairment.

Accordlng to this approach the economic results for the first quarter 2007 can be analysed as follows: : S -
[fn mifflons of Swiss francd) ’ ) " ' Q1 Q1 YEAR
tunaudited) | . - - Coe Jo . *2007 .o2006 . 2006

Operatmg contribution of the main shareholdmgs IS T .
Consolidated [Imerys)] or equity-accounted {Bertelsmann]: . .

Imerys
Share of operating income .ot T et ;. 444 40.5 194.8
Bertelsmann 0o, ) . s e .
Share of operating incorne ' ' - 8.0 493
Preferential dividend ] - - 376
Net operating contribution : - 80 869
Non-consolidated: o
Total net dividend - - 109.4
Suez net dividend - - 61.3
Lafarge net dividend T e - ... 304
Operating contribution of the main shareholdmgs e a4 485 4826
per share [SF] - 0.52 057 570
Operating contribution of other shareholdings 4.0 14 233
Operating income contributed by holding companies 30.0 * {5.1} o334
Operating income 78.4 ST 448 539.3
per share {SF) YA . St 093 -0.53 +6.37
- ) . [
Non-operating income from consolidated or equity-accounted companies 1.7} - {34) 1 {77.2)
Non-operating incorne contributed by holding companies , - . 07 18312
Net income 76.7 42.1 2,2933
per share [SF} .ot 0.91 <050 27.10
Average number of shares in circulation [thousands] 84,638 -. - . B4557 84,623
Average €/5F exchange rate 1.616 1.559 1.573
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CONSOLIDATED HOLDING®
Imerys recorded a net operating income up 5.6% to €68 million. Pargesa’s share of Imerys operating income, expressed in Swiss francs, tncreased
by 96% to SF44.4 million.

NON-CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS ,
The contributions from.Total, Suez and Lafarge correspond to Pargesa’s share of the net dividends received by GBL from these companies.

Total, Suez and Lafarge do not contribute in the first quarter, their dividends being scheduled from the second quarter cnwards. In 2007, these
dividends witl show a unit increase of 15%, 20% and 18% respectively, and Pernod Ricard will make its contribution for the first time.

OPERATING INCOME CONTRIBUTED 8Y HOLDING COMPANIES, which is the net sum of financial income and expenses, of overheads and taxes,
stands at SF30 million, compared with a charge of SF5.1 million during the first quarter of 2006. This item benefited during the first quarter of 2007
from the interest on the remaining cash proceeds which arose from the Bertelsmann disposal, as well as from the gain from disposals by GBL
through its private equity fund holdings, Pargesa’s share of which is $F23.8 million.

NON-CPERATING INCOME > The non-operating income from consolidated or equity-accounted companies, which is practically nil in the first quarter
of 2007, essentially consisted in 2006 of Pargesa's share of the non-operating income of imerys. The non-operating income contributed by holding
comparies is nil in the first quarter of 2007, while the sum of 5F1,831.2 million for the 2006 ﬁnancual year essenuaIIy resulted fiom the cap1ta| gain
recorded on the disposal of the group’s share in Bertelsmann, - : ’

PRESENTATION OF RESULTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH IFRS STANDARDS
The simplified presentation of the income statement in accordance with IFRS is as follows:

[in millions of Swiss francs] Q1 il ' YEAR
[unaudited] 2007 2006 . 2006
Operating income 1,361.5 1,3155 . + 53306
Operating expenses (1,200.7) {11750 {4,952.4)
Other income and expenses 474 . (3.6) 241
Operating profit from continuing operations 208.2 1369 4023
Dividends and interest from long-terminvestments - -~ - N 4110
Other financial income [expenses] 5.8 (29.2) . 125
Taxes (39.6) (24.9) (51.8)
Income from associates 8.2 s o1 . 415
Net profit from continuing operations - 1B2.6 : - 829 8155
Net profit from discontinued operations - 2158 38826
Consolidated net profit [including non-cantrolling interests) 182.6 104.4 4,698.1
Non-controlling interests (105.9} (62.3) (2,404.8)
Consolidated net profit [group share] o : 76.7 Co41 22933
Average number of shares in circulation [thousands] 84,638 84,557 84,623
Basic earnings per share, group share [SF] 0.971 0.50 27.10
— from continuing operations [SF] 0.97 0.36 4.29

- from discentinued operations [SF] - 0.14 T 2281
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| |

Operating income and expenses are principally turnover and operating expenses of Imerys, whose financial statements are 100% integrated into
those of Pargesa.

Other income and expenses are net capital gains and losses and impairment on group shareholdings and operations. In the first quarter of 2007 this
item mainly represented the gain from disposals by GBL through its private equity fund holdings.

In 2006, dividends and interest from long-term investments comprised all the net dividends received by the group, principally from Total, Suez
and Lafarge.

Other financial income (expenses) and taxes consclidate the figures for Pargesa, GBL and Imerys. In the first quarter of 2007, other financial income
{expenses) benefited from the interest on the remaining cash proceeds which arose from the sale of Bertelsmann.

Income from associates represents the share in the consolidated net profit contributed by shareholdings accounted for in the Pargesa financial
statements using the equity method,

Some items of the Arst quarter 2006 income statement have been reclassified as a resu't of the classification, in compliance with [FRS 5, of the results
of Bertelsmann and Crior Food in the item net profit from discontinued operations. n 2006, this item included the results of these two companies up
to the date that they were discontinued, as well as the capital gain recorded on the disposal of Bertelsmann,

Non-comralling interests essentially concern the share of income due to the non-controlling shareholders of GBL and Imerys, these two companies
being 100% integrated into the group's financial statements.

DIVIDEND
The Annual Genera! Meeting of Pargesa Holding SA, held in Geneva on May 3, 2007, approved the payment of a dividend of SF2.37 per bearer share
for 2006, compared to SF2.15 for 2005, an increase of 10%, and representing a total disiribution of SF200.6 million, which will be paid on May 10, 2007

PARGESA HOLDING S.A.
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- STOCK LISTINGS,.

Common Shares PWF

'Frrst Preferred Sﬁares éerres A PWFPRA

Frrst Preferred Shares Ferres C PWF.PR.D
Frrst Preferred Shares Serres D: PWEPR.E

Frrs[ Preferred Shares Serres E PWF PR.F .,

First Preferred Shares, Series f: PWF.PR.G
First Preferr'e'a Sllrgr‘es Series H: PWF. F’R H

‘ ‘Frrsrt Preferred Shares'Senes [ PWF PR \

P el i

Frrst Preferred Shares, Series J: PWF.PR.J
First Preferred Shares, Series K: PWFEPR.K
First Preferred Shares, Series L: PWFPR.L

P I TH ) G F G R
" Shares of Power Finunéidl Corporation are listed on'the

"1 . Toronto Stock Exchange, underthe following listings:

Shareholders with questions relating to the payment

of dividends, change of address and share certificates should

contact the Transfer Agent.

Computershare nvestor Services Inc.

1-800-564-6253 (toll-free in Canada and the U.S)

or 514-982-7555

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

1500 University Street, Suite 700, Montréal, Québec, Canada H3A 358

100 University Avenue, 9th Floor, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5J 2Y1

830-201 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada R3B 3Ké

510 Burrard Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 369
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